Branch Details

ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE

(A Government of India Undertaking)

9 40 cvery Couliriilonctls S carmeniiiod

Account Statement for Account Number04951131001953

Branch Name:BHUBNESHWAR-SAHID NAGAR

Bank Address: ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE

ALOK BHARTI TOWER

SAHID NAGAR

City:BHUBANESHWAR

Pin:751007

IFSC Code:ORBC0100495

Statement Period:From Date:16/08/2018To Date:16/08/2018

Acc. Statement Date:

Customer Details

2018-19

14/02/2020 6.09 PM

Customer Name:CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF
TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

Joint Holder Name:DEBASISH PANDA

Customer Address:PLOT NO.136,137
RAMACHANDRAPUR

JATANI KHURDA

City:KHURDA
Pin:752050

Nominee:

Customer 1d:30197859

Sl. Transaction Value Date | Instrument Narration debit Credit Account Remarks
No. Date ID Balance
NEFT-
1 16/08/2018 16/08/2018 NEFT-E D | 50,000.00 6,95,913.00 IBKL1808164280
82
Note:

1. Computer generated entries shown in the Statement of Account do not require authentication/initial from the Bank Official. Please do not accept

any manual entry in your computer generated Statement of Account.

Phone Number(with country code):
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PURCHASE ORDER

Principal Place of Business/Bill To

Supply To

~

RSB Transmissions (1) Ltd.
(Forging Plant)

Plot no. 1007, 1011

P.O. Uchapada

Tel 1 91674-2550590

Fax : 91674-2550590

Email : ranjan.jena@rsbglobal.com

Website : www.rsbglobal.com

GSTIN 1 21AABCR3925R1Z5 PAN  : AABCR3925R

State Code & State  : 21 ODISHA CIN : U34102PN1989PLC014807

ipplier Details

RSB TRANSMISSIONS (1) LTD.(Cuttack)
CUTTACK UNIT -1, NH-5,PLOT NO.1011,1007
MANIA KOTSAHI, TANGI,CHOUDWAR

754022

Tel :91674-2550590

Fax 1 91674-2550590

Email ‘ ranjan.jena@rsbglobal.com
Website : www.rsbglobal.com

GSTIN 1 21AABCR3925R 125

State Code & State 21 ODISHA CIN

PAN :AABCR3925R

1 U34102PN1989PLC014807

PO Details 2
Supplier Code 140536453 Order Type/Order No 1 OH /18000408
Name : GramTarang Employability Trng Serv P Ltd Order Date L
Address : HIG5,BDA Duplex phase-I Pokhariput Revision No/ Date :0/08/22/18
GTET,ALJITM,PO.R.Sitapur,Via.Uppalada , Paralakhemundi Quotation No/ Date :
Tel : : Our Reference No.
Email - sidharth.dash@gramtarang.org.in Original Order No. :
GSTIN 1 21AABCC9406C1ZB Validity Date 1 03/31/19
PAN ‘AABCC9406C :
Stale Code & Slate :21 ODISHA
No. ltem Code Drawing No. HSN Quantity. Rate GST Amount/Percentage Request Amount
Description Mod No: SAC UOM Currency IGST CGST SGST Date (Qty x Rate)
1 M06050020 84559000 20.000 7420.00 13356.00 13356.00 09/18/18 148400.00
SHEARING BLADE 65X65 EA INR @9.0% @9.0%
WITH MATERIAL )
M06050021 84559000 10.000 7420.00 6678.00 6678.00 09/18/18 74200.00
SHEARING BLADE 75X75 EA INR @9.0% @9.0%
WITH MATERIAL
Total : 222600.00
CGST Input@9% 20034.00
SGST Inpul@9% 20034.00
Other
Suspense Account
Suspense Setoff Account
Grand Total : 262668.00

Grand Total (In Words)
Delivery Terms
Remarks
Payment Terms

:AS PER LAST SUPPLY,

: 30 Days From Acceptance

: Rupees Two Lakh Sixly Two Thousand Six Hundred Sixty Eight Only.

Checked By

For all queries related to this order contact
www.rsbglobal.com :

CORPORATE OFFICE: Ubale Nagar, Nagar Road, Wagoli,

Puhe, 412207, Tel : 91 20 30642100 Fax : 91 20 30642101

Authorized By
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Fwd: schedule nov 18
1 message

Aurobindo Sahu <aurobindosahu@gmail.com>
To: Jitendra Kumar Patnaik <jitendra.patnaik@gramtarang.org.in>

é;;’ Powered by

(.J cloudHQ

---------- Forwarded message -----—---

From: Krishnamurari Prasad <krishanmurari.prasad@rsbglobal.com>
Date: Sun, Nov 4, 2018 at 1:01 PM

Subject: schedule nov 18
To: <aurubindosahu@gmail.com>, sadat.ali <sadat ali@garartarang.in>

RSB Transmissions (1) Ltd.

PLOT NO. 184 & 189 Belur Industrial Area

Dharwad

To
GramTarang Employability Trng

orrisa

Kind Atten. Mr. arvindo shahu

Schedule No. :-

Schedule Month :-NOV 2018

Wed, Feb 19, 2020 at 2:37 PM

Jitendra Kumar Patnaik <jiteﬁdra.patnaik@gram\arang.org.in>

Confirm Zone Tentative Zone
Quantity
SI.No. PO Number Description Quantity Open Open Qnty Delivery Date | DEC'18 | Jan-19 | Feb-19
1 21320190091P12P vSEAT SCREW 4337930 4,800 600.00 | 05.11.18 400 400 400
2 21320190086P12P | SEAT SCREW 4190634 ) 3,360 400.00 | 05.11.18 200 200 200
3 21320190087P00P | SEAT SCREW 4190636 1,680 200.00 | 05.11.18 100 100 100
4 _ 21320190088P00P | SEAT SCREW 4190635 840 200.00 | 05.11.18 100 100 100
5 ) 21320190008P00P | SEAT SCREW TE05275 24,480 2,500.00 05.11.18 2040 2040 2040
6 21320190094P00P | SEAT SCREW 4195689 48,000 6,00000 | 05.11.18 40007 | 4000 4000

Kindly Despatch The Materials as per above Schedule . If There Is any changes we will Inform accordingly.

Thanking You



(8B Transmission (1) Ltd.- Dharwad

. REV NO & DATE :
FORMAT NO. RSB-D/IPUR/10 00/01.08.09

¢ MURAR] PRASALD
ANSHISSIONLTD

CHARYWAL

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail ma
y contain proprietary, privileged and confidential information and is sent f
or the intended recipient(s) only. If, by an addressing or transmission erro
r, this mail has been misdirected to you, you are requested to notify us imm
ediately by return email message and delete this mail and its attachments. Y
ou are also hereby notified that any use, any form of reproduction, dissemin
ation, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of
this e-mail message, contents or its attachment(s) other than by its intend
ed recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. Any opinions expressed in this email
are those of the individual and may not necessarily represent those of the
company. Before opening attachment(s), please scan for viruses.

Regards,
Aurchingo Kumar Sahu

Paralakhemundi (Odisha)
Ph.09692385714

image001.jpg
389K




PURCHASE ORDER 00304-0000004719

Dassault Systemes India Private Ltd. 12th Floor, Building No 10C DLF Cyber City,
Phase-Il Gurugram HR 122002

) CIN # U72200DL2007PTC177161
2. PAN # AACCD7672A
=\ DASSAULT | Karnataka GST # 29AACCD7672A8ZI
LD SUSTEMES Haryana GST # 06AACCD7672A1ZX
Maharashtra GST # 27AACCD7672A8ZM
Tamil Nadu GST # 33AACCD7672A8ZT
West Bengal GST # 19AACCD7672A8ZJ

BILL TO & SHIP TO:

Dassault Systemes India Private Limited
The Leela Galeria, Commercial Block,
7th Floor, No. 23, Airport Road,

560008 Bengaluru KA

Tel: +91.80.4306.7000

PO Date: 10-Dec-2018

VENDOR:

Gram Tarang Employability Training
B-107, KSR, Pleasant Valley,

Madhavadhara, Visakhapatanam

530018 Visakhapatnam AP

ADDRESS FOR SENDING PHYSICAL INVOICE COPIES:

3DPLM Software Solutions Ltd.

Accounts Payable Team

Plot No 15B, Pune Infotech Park, MIDC, Hinjewadi, Phase I, 411057
Pune MH India

Tel: 91.20.6793.6600

PLEASE REMEMBER:

A. For India vendors — Please send physical copies of Invoices to the address mentioned under ADDRESS FOR SENDING INVOICE PHYSICAL
COPIES section. Invoices should be raised as BILL TO entity mentioned above and clearly mention the following:

i Your Company Name with complete address

ii. Our PO number and PO Date

iii. Your PAN Number

iv. Your GST / Service Tax / VAT / CST Number / Any other statutory information — As applicable
V. Service tax Category — As applicable
Vi. Vendor contact person, email ID and telephone number

B. For International vendors, please send the soft copy of invoices to the email ID - IN.3DPLM.AccountsPayable@3ds.com.
C. Unless otherwise stated in the Purchase order, the price shall be exclusive of taxes.

D. If acceptance is not received in Three (3) working days, it will be presumed that the PO is acceptable on the terms and conditions mentioned herein,

Line Description Quantity UOM Unit Price Total Due Date
1-1 External Subcontractor Fee 1.00 EA 400,00000 400,00000 31/12/2018
Page 1 of 4

This is a computer generated Purchase Order.Hence no signature required
3DS' General Terms and Conditions for the Purchase of Products and/or Services - V. December 1st, 2017 (India- English) BU 304
Confidential




<<**Start Date:2018-11-20**User Comments:External Subcontractor Fee.
To Create e-Learning contents using 3D Experience.
Period :01-Nov-2018 to 31-Dec-2018>>

Freight Terms:  Freight Charges Incl. Currency INR

Payment Method: ACH

Payment Terms: Net invoice date + 45 days Total Purchase Amount  400,000.00
(TAX not included)

Buyer: Vivek Kandola
Email: Vivek. KANDOLA@3ds.com

Page 2 of 4

This is a computer generated Purchase Order.Hence no signature required
3DS' General Terms and Conditions for the Purchase of Products and/or Services - V. December 1st, 2017 (India- English) BU 304
Confidential



DASSAULT SYSTEMES (3DS) GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THE PURCHASE OF PRODUCTS AND/OR SERVICES

Agreement. The agreement between the supplier (the "Supplier”) and Dassault Systémes, as identified in the Order, (the "Agreement") shall include these General Terms and Conditions for the
Purchase of Products and/or Services (the "GTC") applicable to the supply of goods ("Products") and/or services ("Services"), the purchase order form (the "Order") to which they are attached
and, if applicable, the description of the services duly signed and referenced in the Order (the "Description”). In the event of a discrepancy, inconsistency or contradiction between the GTC, the
Order and the Description, the GTC shall prevail, unless specifically stated otherwise in the Order.

Order. The Order shall mean the document issued by 3DS describing the ordered Products and/or Services as well as the terms and conditions of performance thereof. 3DS shall only be bound
by the Order. The Agreement shall be deemed to have been formed on the earlier of the Supplier: (i) fails to notify 3DS of any issues in writing (via the e-mail address specified on the reverse
side of the Order) within 10 calendar days from the date the Order is issued; or (i) has started to perform the Order. If the Supplier raises any issues, 3DS may issue a new Order in order to
finalize the Agreement.

3DS. 3DS shall mean Dassault Systemes India Private Limited, a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at M-13, LGF, South Extension Part 2, New
Delhi 110024 or any entity, identified in the Order, in which Dassault Systémes S.E. holds directly or indirectly (i) more than 50% of the outstanding shares or the equity interests, or (i) the power
to appoint the directors and/or officers.

3DS' Obligations. 3DS agrees to transmit the necessary information for the supply of the Products and/or Services to the Supplier, and acknowledge receipt thereof in accordance with the
terms and conditions specified in the Agreement and to pay the agreed price with respect thereto.

Supplier's Obligations. The Supplier shall execute the Order in accordance with the terms and conditions specified in the Agreement, including by complying with any deadlines and granting
the necessary authorizations and licenses to use the Products and/or Services. The supplied Products and/or Services must comply with the Agreement, industry standards and any applicable
laws and regulations (including any rules governing export and/or re-export), as well as the instructions transmitted by 3DS in particular if the Services are performed at 3DS sites.

Acceptance of the Products and/or Services. The parties may agree to put in place a process of acceptance of the Products and/or Services which shall be formalized in the Agreement. If
3DS raises any issues, the Supplier shall be required to correct such issues in accordance with the terms of the Agreement. In the absence of such corrections or in the event of a refusal to
accept the Products and/or Services, 3DS shall be entitled to terminate the corresponding Order, without prejudice to its right to claim damages. The Supplier shall not be entitled to any
compensation for such termination. Products and/or Services shall be considered accepted after two (2) months of usage.

Transfer of Title. The ownership and the risk of damage or loss shall be transferred to 3DS as from the time of acceptance of the Products and/or Services. In the event that issues have been
raised by 3DS, the title and the risk of damage and loss shall only be transferred as from the time that all such issues have been resolved to the satisfaction of 3DS.

Intellectual Property. The Supplier shall assign and does hereby assign to 3DS, from the date of their acceptance, all rights, title and interest including without limitation the rights of
reproduction, translation, adaptation, commercialization, representation and use of the Services, on all media and by all processes, both known or future, including magnetic, mechanical, digital,
optical, electronic or analogue for the legal duration of copyright protection and for the entire world. For any standard software or Services (i.e. non-specific to 3DS) included in the Order, the
Supplier shall grant to 3DS, for the requirements of its commercial activities and for the entire world, a non-exclusive license to make and install the number of copies necessary (including for
backup purposes) and to use the software and/or Services in accordance with the Agreement and their documentation.

Warranties. In addition to the warranties granted by law and unless otherwise provided in the Order, the Supplier warrants that the Products and/or Services will conform with the Agreement. In
particular, the Supplier provides 3DS with a warranty against any defect in design, manufacture, assembly and/or operation for a period of 12 months from the acceptance of the Products and/or
Services. At 3DS request during the warranty period, the Supplier agrees, at its sole expense, to replace, modify and/or resupply any non-conforming Products and/or Services. The warranty
period shall be extended for the period of time necessary for any replacement, modification and/or resupply of the Products and/or Services.

Price and Payment Procedures. Unless provided otherwise in the Order, (i) prices are set forth excluding taxes (including VAT) and shall be full and exclusive remuneration of the Supplier and
shall be firm and cover all expenses (including travel and accommodation necessary for the performance of the Agreement); (ii) invoices shall be issued upon 3DS' acceptance of the Products
and/or Services, shall be in accordance with applicable law and the Agreement and shall be sent within 72 hours of their date of issuance to the address indicated in the Order, accompanied by
any applicable receipts; and (iii) validly issued invoices shall be paid by 3DS by wire transfer to the specified bank account within a time-limit of forty-five (45) days from a valid invoice. Payment
shall not be deemed to constitute acceptance of the Products and/or Services by 3DS.

Liability and Indemnification. The Supplier shall be liable to 3DS for any failure to perform, breach, non-conforming performance and/or a delay in performance of, the Order. In addition, the
Supplier agrees to indemnify 3DS and keep 3DS indemnified fully on demand against all liabilities, losses, damages, costs (including all reasonable legal costs), expenses and fines which are
(either directly or indirectly): (i) attributable to any claims or legal proceedings brought against 3DS by any third parties with respect to actual or alleged infringement of any third party's intellectual
property or other rights arising out of, or in connection with, the receipt, use or supply of the Products and/or Services; and/or (ii) suffered by 3DS, its employees, agents or any third parties in
connection with any act, omission, default, delay, negligence or breach of statutory duty by or on the part of the Supplier (including any breach or failure in due or proper provision of the Products
and/or Services). The Supplier agrees (i) to notify 3DS of the existence or the threat of any such legal proceedings or claims (as applicable), as soon as it becomes aware of it, (i) to grant 3DS
control over the proceedings, if 3DS so requests, (iii) to furnish 3DS with all information, items, materials, goods, documents as well as access to its premises, and (iv) not to admit liability or settle
such a dispute without the prior written consent of 3DS. In the event that the Products and/or Services infringe upon the intellectual property rights of a third party, the Supplier agrees, at its
expense, either (i) to obtain a license for 3DS to continue to use the Products and/or Services in question, or (i) to modify the Products and/or Services so that they cease to infringe upon the
intellectual property rights of a third party, or (i) to replace the Products and/or Services by equivalent Products and/or Services that do not infringe the intellectual property rights of third parties.
Confidentiality. Confidential Information shall mean any and all information of 3DS (and/or of any of its subsidiaries) and/or third parties provided or disclosed by or on the behalf of 3DS to the
Supplier, or which the Supplier was informed of due to the performance of the Agreement, whatever the nature and form of, and whatever the media used for, such information, including, but not
limited to, the existence of the Agreement, any resources made available to the Supplier by virtue of the Order, any technical, manufacturing, financial and commercial data, any specifications or
any other information and documents with respect to 3DS' business, its strategy and/or its research and development activities. The Supplier agrees, for a period of five (5) years from the date of
receipt of the Confidential Information, (i) to take all necessary measures to protect the Confidential Information, (i) not to disclose or publish such Confidential Information or provide such
Confidential Information to third parties, in any form whatsoever, without the prior written consent of 3DS, (iii) to notify 3DS immediately of any loss of Confidential Information, and (iv) to use the
Confidential Information only to the extent necessary for the performance of the Order. Within thirty (30) days from the date of termination or expiration of the Agreement, or at any time upon 3DS'
request, the Supplier agrees to (i) return the Confidential Information to 3DS, or (i) provide 3DS with a declaration, signed by a duly authorized representative, certifying that the Confidential
Information has been destroyed. In all circumstances, the Supplier shall be prohibited from removing all (or a part of any) software (whether in the form of the source code or the object code) from
the premises of 3DS (and/or its subsidiaries), without the prior written consent of 3DS.

Audit. The Supplier shall retain any and all documents relating to the Agreement in accordance with applicable accounting standards. 3DS shall be entitled to have access, at any time, to such
documents and to interview Supplier's staff and any of its contracting parties to verify the accuracy of the prices and the Supplier's compliance with the Agreement, for the entire duration of the
Agreement and for a period of three (3) years following its termination or expiration.

Data Privacy. All terms used under this Section shall have the meaning set forth in the European General Data Protection Regulation 2016/679 ("GDPR"). Within the performance of the
Agreement, Supplier which is appointed as "Processor”, shall process any Personal Data provided by 3DS ("3DS's Personal Data") for the sole purposes described in this Agreement and in
accordance with all the GDPR requirements and applicable data protection law. More precisely but without being exhaustive, Processor shall (i) actively assist 3DS in order to ensure 3DS's
compliance with its obligation under the GDPR, (ii) process 3DS Personal Data in accordance with 3DS's instructions, (iii) restrict the disclosure of 3DS Personal Data to those of its employees
who need to process them and that have committed themselves to appropriate obligations of confidentiality no less stringent than those of the Agreement and (iv) cooperate promptly with 3DS in
respect of any Data Subject's request received in connection with 3DS Personal Data Processed under the Agreement. Throughout the term of the Agreement, taking into account the state of the
art, the costs of implementation and the nature, scope, context and purposes of Processing as well as the risk of varying likelihood and severity for the rights and freedoms of natural persons,
Processor shall implement technical and organizational measures to ensure the adequate level of security to protect 3DS Personal Data against accidental or unlawful destruction or accidental
loss, alteration, unauthorized use, disclosure or access, in particular where the Processing involves the transmission of data over a network, and against other unlawful forms of Processing. In
case of actual or suspected Personal Data Breach, Processor undertakes to notify 3DS without any delay - but in any case not later than forty-eight (48) hours - after becoming aware of such
actual or suspected Personal Data Breach. Such notification shall contain all necessary information as detailed in the GDPR allowing 3DS to comply with its notification obligation. Processor shall
keep a list of the sub-Processors involved in the Processing of 3DS's Personal Data due to the Processing activities implemented on behalf of 3DS and inform 3DS of any intended changes
concerning the addition or replacement of any sub-Processors, thereby giving 3DS the opportunity to object to such changes. In case of such objection, the parties will enter into discussions, and
if no alternative solution is found, 3DS may terminate the Agreement. 3DS will be notified at least 30 (thirty) days in advance before authorizing any new sub-Processor to Process 3DS's Personal
Data. Processor warrants that it shall not cause any transfer of 3DS Personal Data from a country that is not part of the European Union or a country recognized by the European Commission as
ensuring an adequate level of protection without 3DS's prior written approval. If Processor needs to make available to or transfer 3DS Personal Data to a sub-Processor located in a country
outside the European Union or a country recognized by the European Commission as ensuring an adequate level of protection, Processor shall (i) request 3DS's prior written authorization which
shall not be unreasonably withheld and (ii) enter into a written agreement with sub-Processor which is not less strict than the requirements set out in the GDPR and this Section (iii) upon 3DS's
request, provide 3DS with such copies of agreements with sub-Processors and onward sub-Processors (which may be redacted to remove confidential commercial information not relevant to the
requirements of the Agreement); (v) before a sub-Processor or onward sub-Processor first Processes 3DS Personal Data, carry out adequate due diligence to ensure that the sub-Processor
and/or onward sub-Processor is capable of providing the level of protection for 3DS Personal Data required by the Agreement. Processor will remain fully liable to 3DS for the acts, errors and
omissions of any sub-Processor it appoints (and any onward sub-Processors) to Process 3DS Personal Data Processor shall fully cooperate at all time and make available to 3DS or its
representatives with all the documents relating to the security of the processed 3DS Personal Data including, in particular, the necessary technical documentation, the risk analyses produced and
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a detailed list of the security measures implemented. Upon termination or expiry of the Agreement, Supplier shall (at 3DS option) promptly destroy or return to 3DS all 3DS Personal Data in its
possession or control and delete all existing copies.

Insurance. Throughout the duration of the Agreement, the Supplier agrees, at its expenses, to maintain insurance coverage (with an insurance company generally recognized as solvent) to
cover its liability under the Agreement, including, but not limited to, coverage for death and bodily injury and for material or immaterial damage, as well as for business or professional liability. Prior
to the performance of the Agreement, the Supplier agrees to provide 3DS, upon its request, with an insurance certificate specifying, at a minimum, the policy limits and the scope of coverage, as
well as proof of payment of the most recent insurance premium paid by the Supplier.

Incoterm. The parties have agreed that the performance or sale of the Products and/or Services shall be subject to the Incoterm DDP "Delivered Duty Paid".

No Partnership and Labour Law. The relationship between 3DS and the Supplier shall be that of independent contractors. No provision of the Agreement shall be deemed to have created a
partnership, joint-venture or principal and agent relationship between the parties and no employee of the Supplier shall be deemed to be an employee of 3DS. The Supplier agrees (i) to comply
with the applicable rules with respect to employment law and, in particular, to provide to 3DS, or to any third party designated by 3DS, all documents required to prove compliance with
employment law, as specified in the Indian Labour Code and related employment laws, as of the signature of the Agreement and every six (6) months thereafter, and (i) to ensure that its
personnel comply with the health and safety instructions applicable to the premises where they are responsible for providing the Services as well as any instructions transmitted by 3DS.
Workforce Stability. The Supplier agrees to set up a stable workforce team for the performance of the Order in order to ensure a better collaboration between the parties. Should a member of
the Supplier's workforce team assigned to the Services leave such team on a temporary or permanent basis, the Supplier agrees to provide 3DS with notice thereof and to replace such a member
as promptly as possible. In addition, the Supplier agrees to ensure the transfer of knowledge between any person leaving the workforce team and any new person assigned to the performance of
the Services so that 3DS does not suffer in any manner whatsoever from the change in personnel. In such regard, the Supplier agrees, at its expense, to provide sufficient training to the new
personnel prior to assigning it to the performance of the Services.

Social responsibility and anti-bribery. The Supplier hereby represents and warrants that it has been informed of the «Principles of Corporate Social Responsibility», available on the 3DS'
website (http://www.3ds.com) and has agreed to be bound by them. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing the Supplier acknowledges and agrees that 3DS will not tolerate bribery in any
form in connection with the conduct of its business. In particular, the Supplier shall (i) comply with all applicable laws, statutes, regulations, codes and guidance relating to anti-bribery and anti-
corruption, (iiycomply with all applicable laws, statutes, regulations, codes and guidance relating to anti-bribery and anti-corruption ("Anti-Bribery Laws"), including the anti-bribery legislation of the
governing law of this Agreement and similar applicable legislation in India, in France, UK (Bribery Act 2010), and U.S. (FCPA), (iii) not engage in any activity, practice or conduct which would
constitute an offence under the Anti-Bribery Laws, (iv) not do, or omit to do, any act that will cause 3DS to be in breach of the Anti-Bribery Laws; and promptly report to the 3DS any request or
demand for any undue financial or other advantage of any kind received by the Supplier in connection with the performance of this Agreement. The Supplier shall promptly notify 3DS during the
validity of the Agreement of any facts or circumstances that would invalidate any of the warranties or assurances given in this section. The Supplier agrees to encourage its own suppliers and
subcontractors (within the limits authorized by this Agreement) to adhere to these principles. In the event of non-compliance by the Supplier with any of those principles, such non-compliance
shall constitute a material breach and 3DS reserves the right to immediately terminate the Agreement and the Supplier shall indemnify 3DS against any losses (including any consequential loss or
damage), liabilities, fees, damages, costs and expenses incurred by 3DS as a result of such breach. The Supplier shall immediately inform 3DS of any risk of a conflict of interest prior to the
performance of the Agreement and, during the performance of the Agreement, as soon as it has knowledge thereof, at the following address: 3DS.Suppliers-Mediator@3ds.com

Termination. Without limiting its other rights and remedies 3DS may terminate the Agreement (i) in case of breach any of Supplier's obligations, not remedied within a period of ten (10) days
after written notice specifying the breach and requiring its remedy, (i) if the Supplier does not comply with its obligation to declare a conflict of interest and (iii) for convenience. Clauses which
expressly or by implication survive termination or expiry of the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect and termination or expiry shall not affect the parties' rights and remedies that have
accrued as at termination. On termination of the Agreement, the Supplier shall immediately deliver to 3DS all Products and/or outputs from Services whether or not then complete. If the Supplier
fails to do so, then 3DS may enter the Supplier's premises and take possession of them.

Assignment and Subcontracting. Any subcontracting, assignment, delegation or transfer of any rights and obligations (including, but not limited to, pursuant to a merger, acquisition, sale of
assets or securities, change of directors and officers, change of control or in exchange of shares) by the Supplier under the terms of the Agreement shall require 3DS prior written consent. Any
attempt to do so without such consent shall be deemed null and void. 3DS may assign, delegate, subcontract or transfer, in any other manner, its rights or obligations under the Agreement, in
whole or in part, without the consent of the Supplier.

Entire Agreement. When no 3DS master services agreement is signed between the Parties, the Agreement sets forth the entire agreement reached between the parties with respect to its
subject matter. It supersedes and replaces, as of its effective date, all correspondence, proposals, offers and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, whether written or oral, with respect to the
same subject matter.

Economic Dependency. The Supplier shall immediately inform 3DS of any risk of economic dependency. This obligation is essential to ensure a balanced relationship.

Interpretation. Each of the clauses of the Agreement shall be interpreted, to the extent possible, in such a manner that it is legally valid. If any of the provisions of the Agreement is revealed to
be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under the terms of any laws whatsoever and/or an enforceable decision of any competent court or administrative authority, such provision shall be deemed null
and void, without this affecting the validity of any of the other provisions, and it shall be replaced by a valid provision of equivalent legal and economic effect, which the parties agree to negotiate
in good faith.

Applicable Law and Jurisdiction. The Agreement shall be governed by the laws of India. Any dispute arising out of the performance and/or interpretation of the Agreement shall be submitted
to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts at New Delhi for any matters arising here from. 3DS may (i) for the implementation of any protective measures or temporary injunctions, apply to any
court with jurisdiction in any country, and (ii) for any conflict with respect to intellectual property, apply to the Courts at New Delhi with jurisdiction pursuant to the terms of the Code of Civil
Procedure 1908.

Miscellaneous. (i) No waiver, amendment or cancellation of any of the provisions of the Agreement shall be enforceable unless it has been formalized in an amendment signed by both parties,
(i) The fact that a party, in any circumstances, has not required the performance of any of the provisions of the Agreement shall in no circumstances prevent subsequent enforcement of such
provision or any other provision. (jii) Any notices must be sent in writing to the address indicated in the Agreement, (iv) The GTC shall replace any prior 3DS general terms and conditions of
purchase.
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PURCHASE ORDER 00304-0000004976

Dassault Systemes India Private Ltd. 12th Floor, Building No 10C DLF Cyber City,
Phase-Il Gurugram HR 122002

) CIN # U72200DL2007PTC177161
2. PAN # AACCD7672A
=\ DASSAULT | Karnataka GST # 29AACCD7672A8ZI
LD SUSTEMES Haryana GST # 06AACCD7672A1ZX
Maharashtra GST # 27AACCD7672A8ZM
Tamil Nadu GST # 33AACCD7672A8ZT
West Bengal GST # 19AACCD7672A8ZJ

BILL TO & SHIP TO:

Dassault Systemes India Private Limited
12th Floor, Building # 10C,

DLF Cyber City, Phase I,

122002 Gurugram HR

Tel: +91.124.457.7100

PO Date: 21-Feb-2019

VENDOR:

Gram Tarang Employability Training
B-107, KSR, Pleasant Valley,

Madhavadhara, Visakhapatanam

530018 Visakhapatnam AP

ADDRESS FOR SENDING PHYSICAL INVOICE COPIES:

3DPLM Software Solutions Ltd.

Accounts Payable Team

Plot No 15B, Pune Infotech Park, MIDC, Hinjewadi, Phase I, 411057
Pune MH India

Tel: 91.20.6793.6600

PLEASE REMEMBER:

A. For India vendors — Please send physical copies of Invoices to the address mentioned under ADDRESS FOR SENDING INVOICE PHYSICAL
COPIES section. Invoices should be raised as BILL TO entity mentioned above and clearly mention the following:

i Your Company Name with complete address

ii. Our PO number and PO Date

iii. Your PAN Number

iv. Your GST / Service Tax / VAT / CST Number / Any other statutory information — As applicable
V. Service tax Category — As applicable
Vi. Vendor contact person, email ID and telephone number

B. For International vendors, please send the soft copy of invoices to the email ID - IN.3DPLM.AccountsPayable@3ds.com.
C. Unless otherwise stated in the Purchase order, the price shall be exclusive of taxes.

D. If acceptance is not received in Three (3) working days, it will be presumed that the PO is acceptable on the terms and conditions mentioned herein,

Line Description Quantity UOM Unit Price Total Due Date
1-1 2019-External subco cost- 1.00 EA 800,000.00 800,000.00 27/02/2019
Gram tarang from jan'19 to April
19
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External Subcontractor Cost for Creation of e-Learning content using SDEXPERIENCE platform.
Period 01-Jan-2019 to 30-Apr-2019

Freight Terms:  Freight Charges Incl. Currency INR

Payment Method: ACH

Payment Terms: Net invoice date + 45 days Total Purchase Amount  800,000.00
(TAX not included)

Buyer: Vivek Kandola
Email: Vivek. KANDOLA@3ds.com
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DASSAULT SYSTEMES (3DS) GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THE PURCHASE OF PRODUCTS AND/OR SERVICES

Agreement. The agreement between the supplier (the "Supplier”) and Dassault Systémes, as identified in the Order, (the "Agreement") shall include these General Terms and Conditions for the
Purchase of Products and/or Services (the "GTC") applicable to the supply of goods ("Products") and/or services ("Services"), the purchase order form (the "Order") to which they are attached
and, if applicable, the description of the services duly signed and referenced in the Order (the "Description”). In the event of a discrepancy, inconsistency or contradiction between the GTC, the
Order and the Description, the GTC shall prevail, unless specifically stated otherwise in the Order.

Order. The Order shall mean the document issued by 3DS describing the ordered Products and/or Services as well as the terms and conditions of performance thereof. 3DS shall only be bound
by the Order. The Agreement shall be deemed to have been formed on the earlier of the Supplier: (i) fails to notify 3DS of any issues in writing (via the e-mail address specified on the reverse
side of the Order) within 10 calendar days from the date the Order is issued; or (i) has started to perform the Order. If the Supplier raises any issues, 3DS may issue a new Order in order to
finalize the Agreement.

3DS. 3DS shall mean Dassault Systemes India Private Limited, a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at M-13, LGF, South Extension Part 2, New
Delhi 110024 or any entity, identified in the Order, in which Dassault Systémes S.E. holds directly or indirectly (i) more than 50% of the outstanding shares or the equity interests, or (i) the power
to appoint the directors and/or officers.

3DS' Obligations. 3DS agrees to transmit the necessary information for the supply of the Products and/or Services to the Supplier, and acknowledge receipt thereof in accordance with the
terms and conditions specified in the Agreement and to pay the agreed price with respect thereto.

Supplier's Obligations. The Supplier shall execute the Order in accordance with the terms and conditions specified in the Agreement, including by complying with any deadlines and granting
the necessary authorizations and licenses to use the Products and/or Services. The supplied Products and/or Services must comply with the Agreement, industry standards and any applicable
laws and regulations (including any rules governing export and/or re-export), as well as the instructions transmitted by 3DS in particular if the Services are performed at 3DS sites.

Acceptance of the Products and/or Services. The parties may agree to put in place a process of acceptance of the Products and/or Services which shall be formalized in the Agreement. If
3DS raises any issues, the Supplier shall be required to correct such issues in accordance with the terms of the Agreement. In the absence of such corrections or in the event of a refusal to
accept the Products and/or Services, 3DS shall be entitled to terminate the corresponding Order, without prejudice to its right to claim damages. The Supplier shall not be entitled to any
compensation for such termination. Products and/or Services shall be considered accepted after two (2) months of usage.

Transfer of Title. The ownership and the risk of damage or loss shall be transferred to 3DS as from the time of acceptance of the Products and/or Services. In the event that issues have been
raised by 3DS, the title and the risk of damage and loss shall only be transferred as from the time that all such issues have been resolved to the satisfaction of 3DS.

Intellectual Property. The Supplier shall assign and does hereby assign to 3DS, from the date of their acceptance, all rights, title and interest including without limitation the rights of
reproduction, translation, adaptation, commercialization, representation and use of the Services, on all media and by all processes, both known or future, including magnetic, mechanical, digital,
optical, electronic or analogue for the legal duration of copyright protection and for the entire world. For any standard software or Services (i.e. non-specific to 3DS) included in the Order, the
Supplier shall grant to 3DS, for the requirements of its commercial activities and for the entire world, a non-exclusive license to make and install the number of copies necessary (including for
backup purposes) and to use the software and/or Services in accordance with the Agreement and their documentation.

Warranties. In addition to the warranties granted by law and unless otherwise provided in the Order, the Supplier warrants that the Products and/or Services will conform with the Agreement. In
particular, the Supplier provides 3DS with a warranty against any defect in design, manufacture, assembly and/or operation for a period of 12 months from the acceptance of the Products and/or
Services. At 3DS request during the warranty period, the Supplier agrees, at its sole expense, to replace, modify and/or resupply any non-conforming Products and/or Services. The warranty
period shall be extended for the period of time necessary for any replacement, modification and/or resupply of the Products and/or Services.

Price and Payment Procedures. Unless provided otherwise in the Order, (i) prices are set forth excluding taxes (including VAT) and shall be full and exclusive remuneration of the Supplier and
shall be firm and cover all expenses (including travel and accommodation necessary for the performance of the Agreement); (ii) invoices shall be issued upon 3DS' acceptance of the Products
and/or Services, shall be in accordance with applicable law and the Agreement and shall be sent within 72 hours of their date of issuance to the address indicated in the Order, accompanied by
any applicable receipts; and (iii) validly issued invoices shall be paid by 3DS by wire transfer to the specified bank account within a time-limit of forty-five (45) days from a valid invoice. Payment
shall not be deemed to constitute acceptance of the Products and/or Services by 3DS.

Liability and Indemnification. The Supplier shall be liable to 3DS for any failure to perform, breach, non-conforming performance and/or a delay in performance of, the Order. In addition, the
Supplier agrees to indemnify 3DS and keep 3DS indemnified fully on demand against all liabilities, losses, damages, costs (including all reasonable legal costs), expenses and fines which are
(either directly or indirectly): (i) attributable to any claims or legal proceedings brought against 3DS by any third parties with respect to actual or alleged infringement of any third party's intellectual
property or other rights arising out of, or in connection with, the receipt, use or supply of the Products and/or Services; and/or (ii) suffered by 3DS, its employees, agents or any third parties in
connection with any act, omission, default, delay, negligence or breach of statutory duty by or on the part of the Supplier (including any breach or failure in due or proper provision of the Products
and/or Services). The Supplier agrees (i) to notify 3DS of the existence or the threat of any such legal proceedings or claims (as applicable), as soon as it becomes aware of it, (i) to grant 3DS
control over the proceedings, if 3DS so requests, (iii) to furnish 3DS with all information, items, materials, goods, documents as well as access to its premises, and (iv) not to admit liability or settle
such a dispute without the prior written consent of 3DS. In the event that the Products and/or Services infringe upon the intellectual property rights of a third party, the Supplier agrees, at its
expense, either (i) to obtain a license for 3DS to continue to use the Products and/or Services in question, or (i) to modify the Products and/or Services so that they cease to infringe upon the
intellectual property rights of a third party, or (i) to replace the Products and/or Services by equivalent Products and/or Services that do not infringe the intellectual property rights of third parties.
Confidentiality. Confidential Information shall mean any and all information of 3DS (and/or of any of its subsidiaries) and/or third parties provided or disclosed by or on the behalf of 3DS to the
Supplier, or which the Supplier was informed of due to the performance of the Agreement, whatever the nature and form of, and whatever the media used for, such information, including, but not
limited to, the existence of the Agreement, any resources made available to the Supplier by virtue of the Order, any technical, manufacturing, financial and commercial data, any specifications or
any other information and documents with respect to 3DS' business, its strategy and/or its research and development activities. The Supplier agrees, for a period of five (5) years from the date of
receipt of the Confidential Information, (i) to take all necessary measures to protect the Confidential Information, (i) not to disclose or publish such Confidential Information or provide such
Confidential Information to third parties, in any form whatsoever, without the prior written consent of 3DS, (iii) to notify 3DS immediately of any loss of Confidential Information, and (iv) to use the
Confidential Information only to the extent necessary for the performance of the Order. Within thirty (30) days from the date of termination or expiration of the Agreement, or at any time upon 3DS'
request, the Supplier agrees to (i) return the Confidential Information to 3DS, or (i) provide 3DS with a declaration, signed by a duly authorized representative, certifying that the Confidential
Information has been destroyed. In all circumstances, the Supplier shall be prohibited from removing all (or a part of any) software (whether in the form of the source code or the object code) from
the premises of 3DS (and/or its subsidiaries), without the prior written consent of 3DS.

Audit. The Supplier shall retain any and all documents relating to the Agreement in accordance with applicable accounting standards. 3DS shall be entitled to have access, at any time, to such
documents and to interview Supplier's staff and any of its contracting parties to verify the accuracy of the prices and the Supplier's compliance with the Agreement, for the entire duration of the
Agreement and for a period of three (3) years following its termination or expiration.

Data Privacy. All terms used under this Section shall have the meaning set forth in the European General Data Protection Regulation 2016/679 ("GDPR"). Within the performance of the
Agreement, Supplier which is appointed as "Processor”, shall process any Personal Data provided by 3DS ("3DS's Personal Data") for the sole purposes described in this Agreement and in
accordance with all the GDPR requirements and applicable data protection law. More precisely but without being exhaustive, Processor shall (i) actively assist 3DS in order to ensure 3DS's
compliance with its obligation under the GDPR, (ii) process 3DS Personal Data in accordance with 3DS's instructions, (iii) restrict the disclosure of 3DS Personal Data to those of its employees
who need to process them and that have committed themselves to appropriate obligations of confidentiality no less stringent than those of the Agreement and (iv) cooperate promptly with 3DS in
respect of any Data Subject's request received in connection with 3DS Personal Data Processed under the Agreement. Throughout the term of the Agreement, taking into account the state of the
art, the costs of implementation and the nature, scope, context and purposes of Processing as well as the risk of varying likelihood and severity for the rights and freedoms of natural persons,
Processor shall implement technical and organizational measures to ensure the adequate level of security to protect 3DS Personal Data against accidental or unlawful destruction or accidental
loss, alteration, unauthorized use, disclosure or access, in particular where the Processing involves the transmission of data over a network, and against other unlawful forms of Processing. In
case of actual or suspected Personal Data Breach, Processor undertakes to notify 3DS without any delay - but in any case not later than forty-eight (48) hours - after becoming aware of such
actual or suspected Personal Data Breach. Such notification shall contain all necessary information as detailed in the GDPR allowing 3DS to comply with its notification obligation. Processor shall
keep a list of the sub-Processors involved in the Processing of 3DS's Personal Data due to the Processing activities implemented on behalf of 3DS and inform 3DS of any intended changes
concerning the addition or replacement of any sub-Processors, thereby giving 3DS the opportunity to object to such changes. In case of such objection, the parties will enter into discussions, and
if no alternative solution is found, 3DS may terminate the Agreement. 3DS will be notified at least 30 (thirty) days in advance before authorizing any new sub-Processor to Process 3DS's Personal
Data. Processor warrants that it shall not cause any transfer of 3DS Personal Data from a country that is not part of the European Union or a country recognized by the European Commission as
ensuring an adequate level of protection without 3DS's prior written approval. If Processor needs to make available to or transfer 3DS Personal Data to a sub-Processor located in a country
outside the European Union or a country recognized by the European Commission as ensuring an adequate level of protection, Processor shall (i) request 3DS's prior written authorization which
shall not be unreasonably withheld and (ii) enter into a written agreement with sub-Processor which is not less strict than the requirements set out in the GDPR and this Section (iii) upon 3DS's
request, provide 3DS with such copies of agreements with sub-Processors and onward sub-Processors (which may be redacted to remove confidential commercial information not relevant to the
requirements of the Agreement); (v) before a sub-Processor or onward sub-Processor first Processes 3DS Personal Data, carry out adequate due diligence to ensure that the sub-Processor
and/or onward sub-Processor is capable of providing the level of protection for 3DS Personal Data required by the Agreement. Processor will remain fully liable to 3DS for the acts, errors and
omissions of any sub-Processor it appoints (and any onward sub-Processors) to Process 3DS Personal Data Processor shall fully cooperate at all time and make available to 3DS or its
representatives with all the documents relating to the security of the processed 3DS Personal Data including, in particular, the necessary technical documentation, the risk analyses produced and
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a detailed list of the security measures implemented. Upon termination or expiry of the Agreement, Supplier shall (at 3DS option) promptly destroy or return to 3DS all 3DS Personal Data in its
possession or control and delete all existing copies.

Insurance. Throughout the duration of the Agreement, the Supplier agrees, at its expenses, to maintain insurance coverage (with an insurance company generally recognized as solvent) to
cover its liability under the Agreement, including, but not limited to, coverage for death and bodily injury and for material or immaterial damage, as well as for business or professional liability. Prior
to the performance of the Agreement, the Supplier agrees to provide 3DS, upon its request, with an insurance certificate specifying, at a minimum, the policy limits and the scope of coverage, as
well as proof of payment of the most recent insurance premium paid by the Supplier.

Incoterm. The parties have agreed that the performance or sale of the Products and/or Services shall be subject to the Incoterm DDP "Delivered Duty Paid".

No Partnership and Labour Law. The relationship between 3DS and the Supplier shall be that of independent contractors. No provision of the Agreement shall be deemed to have created a
partnership, joint-venture or principal and agent relationship between the parties and no employee of the Supplier shall be deemed to be an employee of 3DS. The Supplier agrees (i) to comply
with the applicable rules with respect to employment law and, in particular, to provide to 3DS, or to any third party designated by 3DS, all documents required to prove compliance with
employment law, as specified in the Indian Labour Code and related employment laws, as of the signature of the Agreement and every six (6) months thereafter, and (i) to ensure that its
personnel comply with the health and safety instructions applicable to the premises where they are responsible for providing the Services as well as any instructions transmitted by 3DS.
Workforce Stability. The Supplier agrees to set up a stable workforce team for the performance of the Order in order to ensure a better collaboration between the parties. Should a member of
the Supplier's workforce team assigned to the Services leave such team on a temporary or permanent basis, the Supplier agrees to provide 3DS with notice thereof and to replace such a member
as promptly as possible. In addition, the Supplier agrees to ensure the transfer of knowledge between any person leaving the workforce team and any new person assigned to the performance of
the Services so that 3DS does not suffer in any manner whatsoever from the change in personnel. In such regard, the Supplier agrees, at its expense, to provide sufficient training to the new
personnel prior to assigning it to the performance of the Services.

Social responsibility and anti-bribery. The Supplier hereby represents and warrants that it has been informed of the «Principles of Corporate Social Responsibility», available on the 3DS'
website (http://www.3ds.com) and has agreed to be bound by them. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing the Supplier acknowledges and agrees that 3DS will not tolerate bribery in any
form in connection with the conduct of its business. In particular, the Supplier shall (i) comply with all applicable laws, statutes, regulations, codes and guidance relating to anti-bribery and anti-
corruption, (iiycomply with all applicable laws, statutes, regulations, codes and guidance relating to anti-bribery and anti-corruption ("Anti-Bribery Laws"), including the anti-bribery legislation of the
governing law of this Agreement and similar applicable legislation in India, in France, UK (Bribery Act 2010), and U.S. (FCPA), (iii) not engage in any activity, practice or conduct which would
constitute an offence under the Anti-Bribery Laws, (iv) not do, or omit to do, any act that will cause 3DS to be in breach of the Anti-Bribery Laws; and promptly report to the 3DS any request or
demand for any undue financial or other advantage of any kind received by the Supplier in connection with the performance of this Agreement. The Supplier shall promptly notify 3DS during the
validity of the Agreement of any facts or circumstances that would invalidate any of the warranties or assurances given in this section. The Supplier agrees to encourage its own suppliers and
subcontractors (within the limits authorized by this Agreement) to adhere to these principles. In the event of non-compliance by the Supplier with any of those principles, such non-compliance
shall constitute a material breach and 3DS reserves the right to immediately terminate the Agreement and the Supplier shall indemnify 3DS against any losses (including any consequential loss or
damage), liabilities, fees, damages, costs and expenses incurred by 3DS as a result of such breach. The Supplier shall immediately inform 3DS of any risk of a conflict of interest prior to the
performance of the Agreement and, during the performance of the Agreement, as soon as it has knowledge thereof, at the following address: 3DS.Suppliers-Mediator@3ds.com

Termination. Without limiting its other rights and remedies 3DS may terminate the Agreement (i) in case of breach any of Supplier's obligations, not remedied within a period of ten (10) days
after written notice specifying the breach and requiring its remedy, (i) if the Supplier does not comply with its obligation to declare a conflict of interest and (iii) for convenience. Clauses which
expressly or by implication survive termination or expiry of the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect and termination or expiry shall not affect the parties' rights and remedies that have
accrued as at termination. On termination of the Agreement, the Supplier shall immediately deliver to 3DS all Products and/or outputs from Services whether or not then complete. If the Supplier
fails to do so, then 3DS may enter the Supplier's premises and take possession of them.

Assignment and Subcontracting. Any subcontracting, assignment, delegation or transfer of any rights and obligations (including, but not limited to, pursuant to a merger, acquisition, sale of
assets or securities, change of directors and officers, change of control or in exchange of shares) by the Supplier under the terms of the Agreement shall require 3DS prior written consent. Any
attempt to do so without such consent shall be deemed null and void. 3DS may assign, delegate, subcontract or transfer, in any other manner, its rights or obligations under the Agreement, in
whole or in part, without the consent of the Supplier.

Entire Agreement. When no 3DS master services agreement is signed between the Parties, the Agreement sets forth the entire agreement reached between the parties with respect to its
subject matter. It supersedes and replaces, as of its effective date, all correspondence, proposals, offers and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, whether written or oral, with respect to the
same subject matter.

Economic Dependency. The Supplier shall immediately inform 3DS of any risk of economic dependency. This obligation is essential to ensure a balanced relationship.

Interpretation. Each of the clauses of the Agreement shall be interpreted, to the extent possible, in such a manner that it is legally valid. If any of the provisions of the Agreement is revealed to
be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under the terms of any laws whatsoever and/or an enforceable decision of any competent court or administrative authority, such provision shall be deemed null
and void, without this affecting the validity of any of the other provisions, and it shall be replaced by a valid provision of equivalent legal and economic effect, which the parties agree to negotiate
in good faith.

Applicable Law and Jurisdiction. The Agreement shall be governed by the laws of India. Any dispute arising out of the performance and/or interpretation of the Agreement shall be submitted
to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts at New Delhi for any matters arising here from. 3DS may (i) for the implementation of any protective measures or temporary injunctions, apply to any
court with jurisdiction in any country, and (ii) for any conflict with respect to intellectual property, apply to the Courts at New Delhi with jurisdiction pursuant to the terms of the Code of Civil
Procedure 1908.

Miscellaneous. (i) No waiver, amendment or cancellation of any of the provisions of the Agreement shall be enforceable unless it has been formalized in an amendment signed by both parties,
(i) The fact that a party, in any circumstances, has not required the performance of any of the provisions of the Agreement shall in no circumstances prevent subsequent enforcement of such
provision or any other provision. (jii) Any notices must be sent in writing to the address indicated in the Agreement, (iv) The GTC shall replace any prior 3DS general terms and conditions of
purchase.
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Gap Inc- . San Frandsco, CA 4105

W gapine com

Grant Agreement

January 26, 2016

Abhinav Madan,

Gram Tarang

HIG 5 BDA Duplex Phas
Bhubaneswar, 751020

Dear Abhinav Madan,

I am pleased to confirm that Gap Inc. will contribute $92,108.00 to Gram Tarang, to support the
India P.A.C.E. vocational program on the basis described in this letter. We are delighted to
support your efforts. We applaud your commitment to the community and we hope that our grant
contributes to your success.

These are the terms of our grant to you:

Grant Purpose and Use of Funds. We are funding the program described in your 2015
grant proposal. You will use the funds from our grant only for the charitable, scientific,
literary or educational purposes described in that proposal and repay any portion of the
amount granted that is not used for those purposes.

Payment. We will make payment of the grant in a single lump-sum upon receiving this
signed agreement letter.

Regular Communication and Annual Report: We are very interested in learning about
your successes and challenges in carrying out the program we are funding and we expect
to be in contact with you throughout the grant period. Per this agreement, you will
provide us with one grant report (including narrative and financials) at the conclusion of
the grant term. Please contact us if you have any questions regarding the timing. Please
note that we will not consider your organization for another grant until we have received
and reviewed your report.

Recognition. We ask you to identify Gap Inc. as a financial supporter on your website
and in appropriate publications. We may identify you and include information about you
and the program we are funding on.our website and in our publications.

Compliance. We expect you to comply with all laws associated with the program we are
funding. You will not use any portion of the grant funds (i) for lobbying, (ii) to influence
the outcome of any specific election for candidates to public office or (iii) in a manner
that is inconsistent with any applicable anti-terrorist financing and asset control laws,
regulations, rules or executive orders. We expect you to maintain your books and records
in a manner that will provide Gap Inc. with sufficient detail to review your receipts and
expenditures relating to the grant, and make them available for review by us on
reasonable notice.



Termination and Modification. We may in our sole discretion terminate our support if at
any time you violate any terms of this agreement. If we take that action, on our written
request you will repay any unexpended grant funds. This agreement may be modified
only as stated in a document signed by both of us that refers to this agreement and says
that it is modifying this agreement.

Please confirm your understanding and agreement with these terms by signing where
indicated below. Return the signed letter by email to your main point of contact, Noel
Simpkin at noel simpkin@gap.com.

% ok ok ok ok ok % Xk

Please feel free to contact our team should you have any questions related to this grant.
Thank you for your contributions to the community. You have our best wishes for your
work.

Sincerely,

N\ .—f,‘r f 7 )
5 Ly

Dan Henkle
President, Gap Foundation
Gap Inc.

Enclosure

I,
CONFIRMED AND ACCEPTED AS OF 29 G 2014

e B

Signature:

N
Name: JQUINAY YADAN Title:m
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Supplier Code: {31
ERP PO No.: 4842

SUB-CONSULTANCY AGREEMENT

This Sub-Consultancy Agreement (hereinafter called as “CONTRACT” or “AGREEMENT"”) is made on
October 15, 2018 between:

IPE GLOBAL LIMITED, a Public Limited by Shares Company under Section 18 of the Companies Act 2013
with CIN: U74140DLI998PLCO97579; having its registered office B-84, Defence Colony, New Delhi —
110024, India; Contact No. +91-11-40755900; Facsimile: +91-11-24339534, Email Id:
procurement@ipeglobal.com and hereinafter referred to as “IPE GLOBAL” or the “COMPANY”;

AND

CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT having its registered office at
Ramachandrapur, PO: Jatni, Khordha 752050, Odisha, Ph: 7077580377 (Dr. Anita Patra, Registrar),
Contact Person: Dr. Smita Mishra Panda Contact No: 7008442061, Email: smita.mishra@cutm.ac.in;
hereinafter referred to as “SUB-CONSULTANT".

GSTIN OF Sub-Consultant: 21AAAJC0752B178

IPE Global Limited and the Sub-Consultant are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “PARTIES” and
individually as “PARTY".

And WHEREAS IPE Global has been awarded an assignment by DFID (DEPARTMENT FOR
INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT); hereinafter referred to as the “CLIENT” for “INFRASTRUCTURE FOR
CLIMATE RESILIENT GROWTH IN INDIA (ICRG) PROGRAMME” hereinafter referred to as “PROJECT”. IPE
Global has entered into an agreement with the Client; hereinafter referred to as “PRIME CONTRACT”.

WHEREAS the Sub-Consultant agreed to provide service on the terms and conditions set forth herein and
the annexures attached hereto; hereinafter referred to as “SERVICES”.

FOLLOWING ANNEXURES FORMS AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS AGREEMENT:

ANNEXURE — I: Statement of Work (SoW)

ANNEXURE - II: Schedule of Price and Payment

ANNEXURE — 1lI: | Format of Invoice

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AND IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS
FOLLOWS:

1. COMMENCEMENT AND TENURE OF CONTRACT
1.1. The Contract shall be deemed to have commenced from September 22, 2018 and shall be valid

up to February 16, 2019 unless this Agreement is terminated earlier in accordance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.
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1.2,

As per the Project requirement, the Contract shall be effective from the date of
commencement of the Services as mentioned above in Clause 1.1, notwithstanding such
Services may have commenced prior to the Contract date.

2. DUTIES OF SUB-CONSULTANT

2.1

222

2.3

2.4

Sub-Consultant shall provide such Services and as defined in the Scope of Work of the Project.
Services performed by Sub-Consultant under this Agreement, is more particularly described in
the Statement of Work (SoW) set forth in ANNEXURE - I.

Sub-Consultant shall provide services for such period as given in Schedule of Price and Payment
in ANNEXURE - II.

It is expected that Sub-Consultant will carry out the services under this Agreement with due
diligence and efficiency, in a practical manner designed to promote the objectives of the
project, and to confirm and enhance the professional reputation of IPE Global, its clients and
associates. The inputs of Sub-Consultant may be increased or decreased, within reason and
with adequate notice and/or as per decision/approval of Client, at discretion of the project
management and IPE Global.

Sub-Consultant shall provide its services as per the SoW as provided in Annexure — |. For day to
day activities, Sub-Consultant will coordinate with the designated “PROJECT MANAGER" for
this engagement.

3. PLACE OF PROVIDING SERVICES

3.1

All Services under this Agreement shall be supplied by Sub-Consultant, from and final output is
delivered to Project Site, under the Contract, for proper performance of their duty.

4. REMUNERATION

4.1

4.2

4.3

IPE Global shall make payments to Sub-Consultant in accordance with the schedule as
mentioned in (Annexure — Il). Payments under this Agreement will not exceed a maximum limit
of INR 9,94,680.00/- (Nine Lakhs Ninety-Four Thousand Six Hundred and Eighty Only),
hereinafter referred as the “Financial Limit”. The Financial Limit is inclusive of all taxes, by
whatever name called. However, Goods and Services Tax (GST), subject to the provision of GST
Rules, shall be paid in addition to this price, as per applicable laws.

No expenditure shall be incurred in excess of the Financial Limit and other than those expressly
provided in Annexure — Il without prior written approval of the Project Manager and
amendment to this effect is executed between the Parties. Any bank charges levied by Sub-
Consultant’s bank shall be borne by Sub-Consultant.

Payments payable by {PE Global for the Services under this Contract are deemed to cover the
cost of remuneration, per diem, travel overheads, overseas inducements, leave allowances,
bonuses, profit, taxes, insurances, superannuation, non-working days and all other costs
including, but not limited to, clothing, passports, visas and vaccinations, overheads and
expenses of whatsoever nature that may be incurred by Sub-Consultant in the delivery of the
Services except where otherwise specifically provided for in this Contract.
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4.4 The Professional fees and/or rates payable to Sub-Consultant as stated in this Agreement are
not subject to any escalation during the performance of the Agreement and/or the Project.

4.5 Sub-Consultant shall submit Invoice with other necessary supporting documentation duly
approved by the Project Manager, and sent to:

IPE Global Limited

B-84, Defence Colony,
New Delhi — 110024, India
GSTIN: 07AAACI5794A17P

5. TERMS OF PAYMENT

5.1 Payments related to this Agreement from IPE Global shall be made to Sub-Consultant’s bank
account via Cheque / Account Transfer; the details of Sub-Consultant’s Bank account are
enclosed as below. Any changes in the below mentioned bank details would be done by way of
amendment to this Agreement.

Account Name: Centurion University

Account No: 36700033488

Name of Bank: State Bank of India

Address of Bank: Jatni, Main Road, Dist — Khurda, Odisha 752050
IFSC/SWIFT Code: SBINO002071

5.2 All payments to Sub-Consultant shall be made against the receipt of a Valid Invoice®, upon
approval of the Deliverables/Milestones/Reports/Time Sheets by the Project Manager and/or
Client, as elucidated in Annexure — Il of this Agreement. The payment will be made generally
within 30 days upon receipt of the Valid Invoice. All payments under this contract shall be
made in INR.

5.3 Statutory Income Tax deduction, as applicable, will be made from the invoiced fee for the
Services rendered to IPE Global as per prevailing Government laws. TDS Certificate for any
deductions made under the Agreement will be furnished to Sub-Consultant as per existing
laws. The responsibility of paying tax on total income and filing the Income Tax returns shall be
of Sub-Consultant.

5.4 In case the Client withholds part or full payment relating to Sub-Consultant’s inputs for reasons
of quality of outputs not meeting required standards, IPE Global will withhold the same
amount of payments to Sub-Consultant. Sub-Consultant will be expected to improve the
outputs and on approval of the same by Client, balance payments shall be released to Sub-
Consultant. Any disallowances by the Client directly attributable to Sub-Consultant will be
deducted from payment to Sub-Consultant. Sub-Consuitant will assist in appealing and re-
invoicing for any such disallowance.

1 An invoice is termed ‘Valid Invoice’ when it is submitted with Goods and Services Tax Identification Number
(GSTIN) and registered address, clearly specifying the break-up of GST charges, (in case applicable) along with
approved conforming Deliverables/Milestones/Reports/Time Sheets and supported by relevant information,
supporting documents, vouchers, etc. as laid down in the Contract/Amendment/Addendum.
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5.5

If for any reason, the Client and/or IPE Global is dissatisfied with the performance of Sub-
Consultant, an appropriate sum may be withheld from any payment otherwise due. Payments
of outstanding dues shall be made on the remedy of unsatisfactory work or resolution of
outstanding queries.

6. REPORTING

6.1

Sub-Consultant shall report to the Project Manager or any other person nominated by him/her
and always act, in respect of any matter relating to this Agreement or to the Services, as
faithful advisers to IPE Global and the Client, and shall at all times support and safeguard IPE
Global’s and the Client’s legitimate interests in any dealings with any third party.

7. TIME AND ATTENTION

7.1

During the continuance of this Agreement:

e Sub-Consultant will not conclude any contracts or incur any obligation or liability on behalf
of or binding upon the Company, or sign any documents on behalf of the Company;

e Sub-Consultant will not be concerned or interested in any other business of a similar
nature to or competitive with that carried on by the Company or any of its Associated
Companies or which is a supplier or customer of the Company or of its Associated
Companies in relation to its service.

8. PERSONNEL

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

No changes or substitutions may be made to members of Sub-Consultant's Personnel as
identified to do the task as assigned as per this Contract without IPE Global's and/or Client’s
prior written consent;

Sub-Consultant, being the principal employer of its Personnel and shall be fully responsible for
compliances, by whatever name called, under all applicable Laws in the country of Sub-
Consultant or the Project, or elsewhere.

The input days is budgeted as per the effort required to deliver the outputs under this
Agreement. However, the financial limits as mentioned in Annexure — Il is firm and fixed and
shall not exceed even if the number of actual input days exceeds the budgeted days.

Sub-Consultant shall be responsible for timely payment of remuneration to its Personnel
including out-of-pocket expenses. Any delay or non-performance by Sub-Consultant’s
personnel due to such non-payment would be the entire responsibility of Sub-Consultant.

In case Sub-Consultant’s Personnel leave the Project for any reason, or the Client or IPE Global
considers any member of the Sub-Consultant’s Personnel unsuitable, Sub-Consultant shall
substitute such Personnel within 15 days of such vacancy of the position, without direct or
indirect charge to IPE Global with a replacement acceptable to Client and IPE Global;

Sub-Consultant is responsible for all acts and omissions of Sub-Consultant’s Personnel and for
the health, safety and security of such persons and their property. The provision of information
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8.7

by IPE Global shall not in any respect relieve Sub-Consultant from responsibility for its
obligations under this Contract.

Sub-Consultant shall indemnify and keep indemnified IPE Global and the Client in respect of:

(a) any loss, damage or claim, howsoever arising out of, or relating to any act, omission or
negligence by Sub-Consultant, Sub-Consultant’s Personnel in connection with the
performance of the Contract;

(b) any claim, howsoever arising, by Sub-Consultant’s Personnel or any person employed or
otherwise engaged by Sub-Consultant’s, in connection with the performance of the
Contract.

9. USE AND PROTECTION OF DATA

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

Sub-Consultant shall not delete or remove any proprietary notices contained within or relating
to Data. Sub-Consultant shall not store, copy, disclose or use Data except as necessary for the
performance by Sub-Consultant of its obligations under this Agreement or as otherwise
expressly authorised in writing by IPE Global. To the extent that Data is held and/or processed
by Sub-Consultant, Sub-Consultant shall supply the Data to IPE Global in the format(s) specified
by IPE Global.

For the purpose of Clause 9.1, “Data” shall mean (a) the data, personal data, text, drawings,
diagrams, images or sounds (together with any database made up of any of these) which are
embodied in any electronic, magnetic, optical or tangible media and which are: (i) supplied to
Sub-Consultant by or on behalf of IPE Global; or (ii) which Sub-Consultant is required to
generate, process, store or transmit pursuant to this Agreement;

Sub-Consultant shall:

9.3.1 process the Data only in accordance with instructions from IPE Global and only to the
extent and in such manner as is necessary for the provision of the Services;

9.3.2 implement appropriate technical and organisational measures to preserve the integrity
of the Data and to protect the Data against unauthorised or unlawful processing and
against accidental loss, corruption, destruction, damage, alteration or disclosure. These
measures shall be appropriate to the harm which might result from any unauthorised or
unlawful processing, accidental loss, destruction or damage to the Data and having
regard to the nature of the Data which is to be protected;

9.3.3 take reasonable steps to ensure the reliability of Sub-Consultant personnel who have
access to the Data and ensure that such personnel are informed of the confidential
nature of the Data and comply with the obligations set out in this Clause 9;

9.3.4 ensure that none of Sub-Consultant personnel publish, disclose or divulge any of the
Data to any third party unless directed in writing to do so by IPE Global; and

9.3.5 permit IPE Global or its representatives inspect and audit Sub-Consultant 's data
processing activities and comply with all reasonable requests or directions by IPE Global
to enable it to verify and/or procure that the Sub-Consultant is in full compliance with
its obligations under this Agreement.
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9.4.

9.5.

9.6.

Upon receipt or creation by Sub-Consultant of any Data and during any collection, processing,
storage and transmission by Sub-Consultant of any Data, Sub-Consultant shall take
responsibility for preserving the integrity of Data and preventing the corruption or loss of Data.
Sub-Consultant shall perform secure back-ups of all Data and shall ensure that up-to-date back-
ups are stored off-site. Sub-Consultant shall ensure that such back-ups are available to IPE
Global at all times upon request, with delivery times as specified by IPE Global.

Sub-Consultant shall ensure that the system on which it holds any Data, including back-up data,
is a secure system. If Data is corrupted, lost or sufficiently degraded as a result of Sub-
Consultant 's default so as to be unusable, IPE Global may:

9.5.1 require Sub-Consultant (at the Sub-Consultant ‘s expense) to restore or procure the
restoration of Data and Sub-Consultant shall do so as soon as practicable but not later
than two days following written request from IPE Global; and/or

9.5.2 itself restore or procure the restoration of Data and shall be repaid by Sub-Consultant
any reasonable expenses incurred in doing so.

If at any time Sub-Consultant suspects or has reason to believe that Data has or may become
corrupted, lost or sufficiently degraded in any way for any reason, then Sub-Consultant shall
notify IPE Global immediately and inform IPE Global of the remedial action Sub-Consultant
proposes to take.

10. DATA PRIVACY

10.1

10.2

10.3

In connection with the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, the Sub-
Consultant undertakes to comply with the requirements of (and to take all necessary steps to
ensure that by its acts or omissions it does not cause IPE Global or the Client) applicable data
privacy laws. No personal data shall be shared by the Sub-Consultant with IPE Global unless
such sharing is required on a need to know basis in connection with Agreement. In such a
case, IPE Global will hold and process personal data provided by the Sub-Consultant in
connection with this Agreement and the Prime Contract and may disclose and transfer such
data to any other IPE Global’s entities, Client and such other third party, on a need to know
basis, as IPE Global may reasonably deem necessary or appropriate. The Sub-Consultant
warrants that it has the authority to grant such right.

The Sub-Consultant shall notify IPE Global forthwith, from the time it comes to the attention
of the Sub-Consultant, that any IPE Global or any of its subsidiaries Confidential Information
(including Personal Data) transferred by IPE Global to the Sub-Consultant has been the subject
of accidental or unlawful destruction or accidental loss, alteration, unauthorised disclosure or
access, or any other unlawful forms of processing. To the extent it is a transferee of Personal
Data from IPE Global, the Sub-Consultant shall be under and shall assume identical and/or
similar obligations that of IPE Global under the applicable data protection and privacy
legislation in this regard relating to such Personat Data.

For the purpose of this Agreement "Personal Data" shall mean any data/information that
relates to a natural person which, directly or indirectly, in combination with other information
available or likely to be available, is capable of identifying such natural person
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11. CONFIDENTIALITY

111

11.2

113

114

Sub-Consultant shall not (except in the ordinary course of duties), during or after the period
under this Agreement, divulge to any person whatever or otherwise make use of any trade
secret or any confidential information concerning this business or finances of the Company or
any of its dealings, transactions or affairs or any trade secret or any such confidential
information concerning any of the Associated Company or any of their suppliers, agents,
distributors or customers.

All notes and memoranda of any trade secrets or confidential information concerning the
business of the Company and the Associated Company or any of its or their suppliers, agents,
distributors or customers which shall be acquired, received or made by Sub-Consultant during
the course of this Agreement shall be the property of IPE Global and shall be surrendered by
Sub-Consultant only to someone duly authorized in that behalf at the termination of this
Agreement.

During the tenure of this Agreement Sub-Consultant shall not accept any assignment or
participate in any bid which is in conflict with the interest of IPE Global or its associates.

Any follow-up or related activities which may arise out of the current project, Sub-Consultant
will work through IPE Global or take necessary consent of the management to avoid any
conflict of interest or non-compliance of Client’s regulations.

12. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

12.1

12.2

Either Party may terminate on account of breach caused by the other of the terms and
conditions of the Agreement by giving 30 days written notice.

However, no notice is required in case of IPE Global in occurrence of following events.

a. An authorised representative of the Client requests removal of Sub-Consultant from the
Project;

b. In case of the Client terminating their Contract with IPE Global as a consequence of Force
Majeure or any other reason;

c. Sub-Consultant’s inability to carry out duties assigned for health or any other reason leading
to incapacity to participate;

d. On the expiry (including earlier expiry as a result of any other terms of this Agreement) of
validity of this Agreement unless renewed or extended further by way amendment to this
Agreement;

e. On the judgement of the Client/Team Leader/Project Manager that the activities and
behaviour of Sub-Consultant is inappropriate to Project personnel, endanger the success of
the Project, or contravene local laws and customs;

f. This Agreement shall liable to be terminated with immediate effect if IPE Global, or the
Client finds that Sub-Consultant has:

(i) committed serious misconduct or have been charged with having committed a criminal
action, or
(ii) have reasonable cause to be dissatisfied with the performance of Sub-Consultant;

Page 7 022



SCA Ref.:

IPE-ICRG-RIF (043) - Centurion

Supplier Code: LN
ERP PO No.: 4842

12.3

12.4

(iii) violates any terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Sub-Consultant shall have no claim for additional costs arising out of or incidental to any such
removal of the Sub-Consultant as per Clause a, e and f (i), (ii) and (iii) under Clause 12.2.

Upon closure/termination of this Agreement, Sub-Consultant shall immediately return to IPE
Global, all documents (hard and/ or soft version, as applicable) and/ or items of any nature
whatsoever either supplied to Sub-Consultant by IPE Global or developed by Sub-Consultant
under this Agreement/ Project, including but not limited to plans, drawings, database, images,
specifications, designs, reports, registration documents of the website, domain name, hosting
rights, codes, source codes, images, designs, Content Management System, HTML files other
relevant documents.

13. CHANGES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

13.1

This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the Parties and may not be
altered or amended except by the written agreement of both Parties. No other duties,
obligations and liabilities or warranties than those expressly provided in this Agreement and its
attachments shall be applied.

14, ASSIGNMENT AND SUB-CONTRACTING

14.1

14.2

143

Sub-Consultant shall not without the written consent of IPE Global further assign, sub-contract,
novate or in any way dispose of the benefit and/or the burden of the Agreement or any part of
the Agreement. IPE Global may, in granting of such consent provide additional terms and
conditions relating to such assignment, sub-contract, novation or disposal.

In such a case, where IPE Global grants the right to Sub-Consultant to sub-contract, novate or
in any way dispose of the benefit and/or the burden of the Agreement or any part of the
Agreement, Sub-Consultant shall be responsible for the acts and omissions of its sub-
contractors or any down-stream individual or agency, by whatever name called, as through
those acts and omissions were its own.

Where IPE Global grants the right to Sub-Consultant to sub-contract, novate or in any way
dispose of the benefit and/or the burden of the Agreement or any part of the Agreement, Sub-
Consultant shall send copies of the sub-contract or any other contractual/legal document to
IPE Global as soon as it is signed.

15. RECORDS AND AUDIT

15.1

. 15.2

\

| !
\ oY

</

Sub-Consultant agrees to maintain full and accurate records, books, expenditure reimbursed by
IPE Global and all payments made by IPE Global (“RECORDS”), in accordance with all applicable
accounting standards, that enable IPE Global to monitor Sub-Consultant’s compliance with this
Agreement. Sub-Consultant shall keep copies of all Records and all other reports provided to
IPE Global for at least seven years after the completion, abandonment or termination of the
Contract or IPE Global ceasing to provide funding to Sub-Consultant in respect of the Project.

Sub-Consultant agrees to make the Records available to IPE Global and/or its representatives
at reasonable times and locations for review and audit, and to comply with all reasonable
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15.3

154

15.5

15.6

requests of IPE Global for information and interviews regarding the Project. Sub-Consultant
shall ensure that any sub-contract agreement it enters into includes the right of unrestricted
access contained in this Clause. For the avoidance of doubt, the denial of the right of
unrestricted access contained in this Clause shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.

Sub-Consultant shall allow IPE Global’s representatives, including external consultants, to visit
any Project sites and observe Project related activities on reasonable notice to enable IPE
Global to monitor and evaluate the extent to which the objectives of the Project have been
achieved in a successful and cost-effective manner. Sub-Consultant agrees to provide
reasonable assistance in connection with such visits, including by providing information
regarding the Project activities and arranging times when appropriate Project personnel will be
available and shall ensure that its sub-contractors provide such similar reasonable assistance.
Sub-Consultant shall, and shall ensure that its sub-contractors, cooperate with IPE Global and
its agents in the conduct of such review, audit, evaluation or other action.

Sub-Consultant acknowledges that it shall keep IPE Global fully informed of their progress and
their future plans by promptly sending to IPE Global such documents as their audited accounts,
annual reports and strategy statements, and Sub-Consultant agrees to provide all such
information to IPE Global.

Subject to IPE Global’s obligations of confidentiality under this Agreement, Sub-Consultant
shall on demand provide IPE Global (and/or its agents or representatives) with all reasonable
co-operation and assistance in relation to the audit(s), including:

(a) allinformation requested by IPE Global within the permitted scope of the audit;

(b) reasonable access to any sites controlled by Sub-Consultant and to any equipment used
(whether exclusively or non-exclusively) in the performance of the Services;

{c) reasonable access to its sub-contractors throughout the supply chain;

(d) access to the Sub-Consultant’s system;

(e) access to the Sub-Consultant’s Personnel.

Where it is found by IPE Global that any overpayment has been made to Sub-Consultant, Sub-

Consultant shall reimburse IPE Global such amount within 30 days of the date of IPE Global’s
written demand.

16. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHT

16.1

Sub-Consultant agrees to assign the copyright under this Agreement to IPE Global of any
output such as but not limited to plans, drawings, database, images, specifications, designs,
reports, registration documents of the website, domain name, hosting rights, codes, source
codes, images, designs, Content Management System, HTML files other relevant documents,
etc. hereinafter collectively referred to as “MATERIALS”. Materials produced as a result of the
work covered under this Agreement together with all relevant data and supporting materials
compiled in performing the Services must not be used for any purpose unrelated to this
Agreement. Sub-Consultant agrees not to cause or to permit anything, which may damage or
endanger the intellectual property of IPE Global, or IPE Global’s title to it to assist or allow
others to do so. Sub-Consultant shall hand over all Materials to IPE Global and shall desist from
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17.

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

use, reproduce, publish, telecast, sub-license through any media the information
gathered/produced from this service.

All Materials shall be the exclusive property of IPE Global who shall retain and own all
copyright, patent, trade secret, trademark and any other intellectual property right on the
Materials. The Service Provider hereby assigns IPE Global all moral rights in the Materials.

Sub-Consultant shall procure any third-party rights in respect to Materials that it requires to
execute this Agreement.

Sub-Consultant further acknowledges that, in the course of performance of the Agreement,
Sub-Consultant may use pre-existing products, materials and methodologies proprietary to
Sub-Consultant, hereinafter collectively referred to as “PRE-EXISTING WORKS"”. The rights to
pre-existing material will vest solely with Sub-Consultant. Sub-Consultant hereby grants to IPE
Global, a nonexclusive, worldwide, perpetual, irrevocable paid-up license to use such Pre-
existing Works in any medium.

Sub-Consultant warrants that none of the Services, including the Materials, will infringe the
intellectual property right of any third party.

Sub-Consultant should not at any time during or after the Contract divulge or allow to be
divulged to any person confidential information related to the business of IPE Global other
than to those persons who have signed a secrecy agreement undertaking in a form approved
by IPE Global. They shall not permit any person to assist in the provision of the services of this
Agreement unless that person has signed such an undertaking.

Sub-Consultant or Sub-Consultant’s Personnel shall not publish, disclose or divulge any of the
Materials produced under this Agreement to any third party unless agreed to in writing by IPE
Global.

If IPE Global approves for such disclosure as mentioned under Clause 16.7 and 16.8 of this
Agreement, Sub-Consultant shall ensure that any Materials produced by or on behalf of Sub-
Consultant shall be marked with the following copyright notice "© IPE Global Limited Copyright
***year of publication®**".

Under no circumstances should Sub-Consultant or Sub-Consultant's personnel interact with or
disclose any information about this Contract to or through any media, without prior approval
of IPE Global. Any violation of this condition shall amount to breach of this Contract. However,
if permitted, Sub-Consultant shall give due credit to IPE Global in such disclosures.

PREVENTION OF CORRUPTION

17.1
17.2

Sub-Consultant will comply with IPE Global’s Anti-Fraud and Corruption Policy Statement.

Sub-Consultant will not offer, give or agree to give, directly or indirectly, to IPE Global, its
employees, agents, contractors, associates, partners or vendors anything of value to influence
improperly the actions of IPE Global or any other party. Sub-Consultant shall ensure that its
sub-contractors, if any, are aware of, and will comply with, IPE Global's Anti-Fraud and
Corruption Policy. IPE Global’s Anti-Fraud and Corruption Policy Statement may be viewed at,
http://ipeglobal.com/downloads/policy/Anti-FraudAnti-CorruptionPolicy.pdf
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17.3 IPE Global, the Sub-Consultant and the Sub-Consultant Personnel shall immediately and
without undue delay inform each other of any event that interferes or threatens to materially
interfere with the successful delivery of the Services, whether financed in full or in part by IPE
Global, including credible suspicion of/or actual fraud, bribery, corruption or any other financial
irregularity or impropriety.

17.4 In case of any such instances as mentioned in Clause 17.3 the below mentioned coordinates
should be first contacted immediately. All suspicions will be treated with the utmost
confidentiality.

¢ DFID has an expert fraud investigation unit, that should be contacted in the first instance at
reportingconcerns@dfid.gov.uk or to Counter Fraud and Whistleblowing Unit (CFWU) at
fraud@dfid.gov.uk or on +44 (0) 1355 843747.

e |IPE Global has a Corporate Risk and Compliance Department which effectively deals with
fraud and other forms of corruption that should be contacted in the first instance at
hotline@ipeglobal.com or on +91 11 40755962.

18. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

18.1 Sub-Consultant warrants that at the time of entering into this Agreement, Sub-Consultant is
not aware of any present or future matter that may give rise to any real or perceived conflict of
interest with this Agreement and/or the Project.

18.2 Sub-Consultant shall use its reasonable endeavors to ensure that no conflicts of interest arise
in connection with this Agreement and/or the Project and shall make available to IPE Global
any information of which it is aware concerning any matter or assignment undertaken by any
person connected with Sub-Consultant that may give rise to a real or perceived conflict of
interest with this Agreement and/or the Project.

18.3 Sub-Consultant shall be entitled to determine in its absolute discretion whether a conflict of
interest real or perceived has or is likely to arise in connection with Sub-Consultant’s
appointment under this Agreement. Accordingly, without prejudice to any other right or
remedy available to IPE Global, IPE Global may terminate the Agreement in accordance with
Clause 12 forthwith and without a period of notice.

18.4 IPE Global's Conflict of Interest Policy Statement may be viewed at,
http://ipeglobal.com/downloads/policy/ConflictOfinterestPolicy. pdf

19. INSURANCES

19.1 Sub-Consultant shall take their own personal insurance like Medi-Claim Insurance, Personal
Accidental Insurance, Employer's liability, workers' compensation insurance, Professional
Liability Insurance or any other insurances as required under the Prime Contract. The insurance
of Personnel as deployed for this assignment shall be the responsibility of Sub-Consultant.

19.2 At the request of IPE Global, or its representatives, the Sub-Consultant is required to provide
evidence showing that such insurance has been taken out and maintained and that current
premiums have been paid.
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20. INDEMINITY

21.

20.1

Except where arising from the negligence of IPE Global or IPE Global's employees, Sub-
Consultant shall indemnify IPE Global in respect of any costs or damages howsoever arising
out of or related to breach of warranty or representation, contract or statutory duty, or
tortious acts or omissions by Sub-Consultant or Sub-Consultant's Personnel or any claims
made against IPE Global by any third parties in respect thereof.

DUTY OF CARE

211

21.2

213

21.4

215

21.6

Sub-Consultant owes a duty of care to Sub-Consultant’s Personnel and is responsible for the
health, safety, security of life and property and general well-being of such persons and their
property and this includes where Sub-Consultant’s Personnel carry out the Services.

Sub-Consultant warrants that it has and.will throughout the duration of the Contract:

(a) carry out the appropriate risk assessment with regard to its delivery of the Services;

(b) provide Sub-Consultant’s Personnel with adequate information, instruction, training and
supervision;

(c) have appropriate emergency procedures in place.

to enable their provision of the Services so as to prevent damage to Sub-Consultant’s
Personnel’s health, safety, security of life and property and general well-being.

The provision of information of any kind whatsoever by IPE Global and/or the Client to Sub-
Consultant shall not in any respect relieve Sub-Consultant from responsibility for its obligations
under the Duty of Care Clause. The positive evaluation of Sub-Consultant’s proposal for the
provision of the Services and the award of this Contract is not an endorsement by IPE Global of
any arrangements which Sub-Consultant has made for the health, safety, security of life and
property and well-being of Sub-Consultant’s Personnel in relation to the provision of the
Services.

Sub-Consultant acknowledges that IPE Global and the Client accepts no responsibility for the
health, safety, security of life and property and general well-being of Sub-Consultant’s
Personnel with regard to the Sub-Consultant’s Personnel carrying out the Services under this
Contract.

Sub-Consultant shall indemnify and keep indemnified IPE Global and the Client in respect of:

(a) any loss, damage or claim, howsoever arising out of, or relating to any act, omission or
negligence by Sub-Consultant, Sub-Consultant’s Personnel in connection with the
performance of the Contract;

(b) any claim, howsoever arising, by the Sub-Consultant’s Personnel or any person employed
or otherwise engaged by Sub-Consultant’s, in connection with the performance of the
Contract.

Sub-Consultant will ensure that such insurance arrangements as are made to cover Sub-
Consultant’s Personnel, or any person employed or otherwise engaged by Sub-Consultant, and
pursuant to Sub-Consultant’s duty of care as referred to in the Duty of Care Clause, are
reasonable and prudent in all circumstances, including in respect of death, injury or
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disablement, and emergency medical expenses.
22. COMPLIANCE WITH IPE GLOBAL POLICIES/STATEMENTS

22.1 IPE Global requires Sub-Consultant to have adopted and ensure its complaint of appropriate
IPE Global’s Policies/Statements as applicable. As a condition to receipt of this Agreement, Sub-
Consultant warrants that for the duration of the Project Period, it has adopted the following
Policies/Statements and implemented related procedures and systems and established codes
of practice consistent with established standards. IPE Global recognizes that the nature of
appropriate policies standards will vary depending on the nature of the organization, the
environment in which it operates, and it is therefore Sub-Consultant’s responsibility to
determine how best to implement and maintain these standards. Sub-Consultant’s compliance
with this Clause may be subject to review and audit by the Client and/or iPE Global and/or its
representatives. Sub-Consultant agrees to adhere to the Policies/Statements listed below, in
the provision of the Services and acknowledge that Sub-Consultant has read and understood
the Policies/Statements and shall be responsible for complying with such Policies/Statements.
It is further clarified that these Policies /Statements are deemed to be incorporated in this
Agreement.

(a) Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Policy — accessible on IPE Global's website at:
http://www.ipeglobal.com/upload/content/ipe020785 Anti-FraudAnti-
CorruptionPolicy.pdf

(b) Conflict of Interest Policy — accessible on IPE Global's website at:
http://www.ipeglobal.com/upload/content/ipe43b9b4 ConflictOfinterestPolicy.pdf

(c) Equity and Diversity Policy -~ accessible on IPE Global's website at:
http://www.ipeglobal.com/upload/content/ipe88c8f6 IPE.HR.Policy.02%20~%20Equity%2
Dand%20Diversity%20Policy.pdf

(d) Information Technology (IT) Policy — accessible on IPE Global's website at:
http://www.ipeglobal.com/upload/content/ipec5d611 IT-Policy.pdf

(e) Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy — accessible on IPE Global’'s website at:
http://www.ipeglobal.com/upload/content/ipeOcad0f IPE.HR.Policy.03%20™~%20Preventio
n%200f%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy 17April2017.pdf

(f) Child  Protection  Policy — accessible on IPE  Global's website at:
http://ipeglobal.com/upload/content/ipe6639a2 IPE.HR.Policy.05%20~%20Child%20Prote
ction%20Policy.pdf

(g) Modern Slavery and Human Trafficking Statement — accessible on IPE Global’s website at:
http://www.ipeglobal.com/upload/content/180430Img_6b49f3 ipe83b76f 2205 001.pdf

(h) Policy on Prevention of Sexual Exploitation and Abuse — accessible on IPE Global’s website
at:
http://ipeglobal.com/upload/content/180504Img_e0523e preventionofsexualexploitation
andabuse.pdf

(i) The Whistle Blower Policy - accessible on IPE Global's website at:
http://www.ipeglobal.com/upload/content/180427Img 5f87d0 ipeglobalwhistleblowerpol
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23.

22.2 |PE Global may vary or rescind any policies and/or procedures from time to time, in its absolute
discretion. Not complying with IPE Global policies and/or procedures can lead to breach of this
Agreement.

OTHER CONDITIONS

23.1 Invoice must contain name and address and such other particulars as given in the format.

23.2 Sub-Consultant, wherever the context requires, would also mean Sub-Consultant’s Personnel
(Consultant) as identified, for the successful completion of this Agreement.

23.3 Words importing one gender include the other gender and words importing the singular
include the plural and vice versa.

23.4 Notwithstanding this, in the event of the Project for which the Sub-Consultant is being
employed, comes to an end before the aforementioned period, this Agreement shall be co-
terminus with the aforementioned Project.

23.5 Sub-Consultant will be responsible for compliance with all laws and regulations of the
Government of India. IPE Global does not assume any liability for any third-party claims arising
out of this Agreement or for any taxes like GST, etc. or by whatever name called in the country
of Sub-Consultant or elsewhere.

23.6 It is further clarified that if applicable, it will be the responsibility of the Sub-Consultant to get
itself registered and duly pay the GST as per applicable laws and the same is uploaded on the
GST Network to enable the Company to take necessary Input Tax Credit (ITC).

23.7 Sub-Consultant shall ensure that the invoice is compiled as per the GST Rules and has GSTIN
and address on the invoice, if and as applicable.

23.8 Withholding taxes, if applicable shall be deducted from fees payable under this Agreement.

23.9 Nothing contained herein shall be construed as establishing a relation of master and servant or
of principal and agent as between IPE Global and Sub-Consultant.

23.10 This Agreement being between IPE Global and Sub-Consultant, Sub-Consultant will not directly
or indirectly deal or interact with Client or any agency/party associated with this Project in any
manner. Sub-Consultant may interact on technical matters with Client/user as per the project
protocol with prior approval of the Project Manager. This Agreement is between IPE Global and
Sub-Consultant and should not be deemed to have any contractual or otherwise relationship
with the Client.

23.111t is clarified that Sub-Consultant would not be entitled to any indirect, special, punitive,
incidental or consequential damages of whatsoever nature.

23.12This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties in respect of Sub-
Consultant obligations and supersedes all previous communications (whether written or oral)
between the Parties.

23.13 If any provision of this Contract shall be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable, then the validity,
legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Contract will not in any respect be
affected or impaired thereby.
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23.14 Sub-Consultant’s obligations shall include, but not be iimited to, a requirement that Sub-

Consultant employ all funds received under this Agreement solely for Project purposes and use
reasonable efforts to ensure that funds received under this Agreement are not employed to
support or promote violence, to aid terrorists or terrorist related activity, to conduct money-
laundering activities or to fund organizations known to support terrorism or that are involved
in money-laundering activities.

23.15 The Sub-Consultant shall immediately report all suspicions or allegations of aid diversion, fraud,

money laundering or counter terrorism finance to:

e reportingconcerns@dfid.gov.uk or fraud@dfid.gov.uk or on +44 (0) 1355 843747.

e hotline@ipeglobal.com or on +91 11 40755962.

23.16 Both Parties to this Contract will make every attempt to resolve in an amicable way all

difference concerning the interpretation of this Contract and the execution of the work. Any
dispute or disagreement which cannot be resolved by both Parties and any controversy claim
or dispute otherwise arising in connection with this Contract or breach thereof, shall be
referred to an Arbitrator to be appointed in accordance with and subject to the provisions of
the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 of India and rules made there under as amended
from time to time and the decision of the Arbitrator shall be final and binding upon both
Parties. Place of arbitration shall be New Delhi, India. The courts of India shall have jurisdiction
on this Agreement.

23.17 Sub-Consultant will confirm acceptance of the terms and Conditions of this contract by signing

and returning a copy to IPE within a period of 07 working days.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract as of the day and year first written

above.
?OR IPE GLOBAL LIMITED FOR CENTURION UNIVERSITY
OF TECHNOLOGY &
. MANAGEMENT
“.\(;;:_,' =g r_fj

Namthhabra Name: Dr. Smita Mishra Panda
Designation: Chief Finance Officer Designation: Director Research
Date: Date:

**END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS**
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ANNEXURE — [: STATEMENT OF WORK (SoW)

Terms of Reference for Sub-Consultant

The Table 1 indicates the progress of implementation of MGNREGA in 2017 - 2018 regarding the four
focused districts corresponding to the objectives of the study.

Table 1: Progress of Implementation of MGNREGA (2017-18) in Selected Districts

Factors/Progress _. o N o el A S Dt e
Description Kalahandi |Bolangir |Bargarh | Nuapada

Total No. of Blocks 13 14 12 5

Total No. of GPs 310 317 254 131
Total No. of Job Cards issued (In lakhs) 291 2.8 2.46 1.25
Total No. of Workers (In lakhs) 6.56 6.74 6.15 3.77
Total No. of Active Job Cards (In lakhs) 1.59 1.58 1.03 0.78
Total No. of Active Workers (In lakhs) 2.73 3.09 1.57 1.48
Approved Labour Budget (In lakhs) 36.87 45.86 12.02 21.57
Person-days Generated (In lakhs) 31.72 48.93 17.92 19.53
Percent of Total Labour Budget 86.02 106.68 |149.12 |90.55
Average days of employment provided per household 30.63 47.82 29.17 39.63
Average Wage rate per day per person {Rs) 175.94 175.93 [175.92 |175.92
Total drought related works undertaken so far 1344 4287 2623 1643
(number)
Percent of NRM Expenditure (Public + Individual) 39.55 37.61 17.61 24.54
Percent of Expenditure on Agriculture & Agriculture 70.77 76.08 60.94
Allied Works Z8
Percent of Category B Works (Asset creation) 82.5 85.65 90.84 78.73

NithatDloEs aid Sarip ing Vachilines

Sampling method for Study Area

The focused districts for the study are Bolangir, Kalahandi, Baragarh and Nuapada. In order to choose the
sample, the study will rely on stratified random sampling. The base of stratification will be prevalence of
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distress migration across different blocks of four districts. For this purpose, the following steps would be
taken.

1. Considering the non-availability of district level data on migration for the focused districts,the secondary
data on prevalence of migration/distress migration would be collected from NSSO, relevant studies and
District Labour Bureau of the four districts.

2. Based on the data collected, for each district, blocks would be stratified into three categories such as:

a. High occurrence of migration
b. Moderate occurrence
C¢. Low occurrence

3. For each category discussed above, 2 GPs would be randomly identified.
4, For each GP, 2 villages will be randomly selected.

5. For each village, a wealth ranking of households will be conducted. Based on it, 25 households
comprising landless, poor and marginal farmers will be selected.

6. The study will be done to meet the criteria of 95 per cent confidence level.

Table 2 depicts the sample household selection process for the project.

Table 2: Sample Household Selection Process

District 1 Blocks GPs {Randomly | Household (HH)
(Stratified according | selected)
to intensity of (Number)
migration)
High 2 25 nos. of HH comprising landless, poor

and marginal farmers selected after
wealth ranking from each GP. HHs
selected ina GP =25X 2 =50.

Moderate 2 25 nos. of HH comprising landless, poor
and marginal farmers selected after
wealth ranking from each GP. HHs
selected ina GP =25 X 2 =50.

Low 2 25 nos. of HH comprising landless, poor
and marginal farmers selected after
wealth ranking from each GP. HHs
selected ina GP =25X 2 =50.

Total for 3 6 150
District 2 3 6 150
District 3 3 6 150
District 4 3 6 150

Grand Total | 12 24 600
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Methodology

R P T o R ] P P e i P L T T O o R Y T Pl . I o N | N N
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k2

I PP B
WHMITLLIVE

From the short literature review, it can be argued that climate change leads to distress migration in case of
families with poor coping mechanisms. Often these families belong to the category of landless, small and
marginal farmers; and/or without a regular job in the organized sector. It has been observed that a set of
exogenous and endogenous factors affect their coping mechanisms. Some of the key exogenous factors
include degraded natural resources, collapse of social capital, exploitation by middle men, lack of functioning
institutions, lack of opportunities, etc. Some of the endogenous factors include individual skill, availability and
access to financial capital, natural and physical asset base, entrepreneurial abilities, etc.

For this objective, the study would define the impact of climate change (due to the incidences of drought,
flood and degradation of natural resource) in terms of its influence on the exogenous and endogenous
factors and thereby on the coping ability of the research participants. Secondary data on change in the
factors leading to climate change will be analysed to arrive at the relationship between climate change and
distress migration.

Objective 2 & 3:

e To study the impact of NRM works already taken up under MGNREGS in addressing distress migration
in the area.

e To assess to what extent the works taken up under MGNREGS and/or convergence have created
avenues of livelihood in the area for migrant households?

The study will adopt regression techniques to analyze the impact of NRM works already taken up under
MGNREGS in strengthening these coping mechanisms as discussed above (2™ objective). For the third
objective, similar methodology would be used to assess the avenues of livelihood in the local area as a part
of MGNREGA and other interventions in a convergence mode. For both the objectives, we will rely on
primary data which will be collected through structured questionnaire. For instance, we will collect
information on whether wage rate has increased or not after launch of MGNREGS. We can also collect
information on whether distress migration has reduced.

Objective 4:

¢ To come out with recommendations how MGNREGS and other schemes could address the issue of
environmental induced migration and build the resilience of migrant households.

The quantitative data will be supplemented with the use of qualitative data collected through Focus Group
Discussions with various stakeholders. Finally, from the findings of all these objectives, the study will give
recommendations.

Research Tools

T, Basic Framework (DFID Livelihood Framework, Stakeholder Analysis, SWOT Analysis)
2. Review and analysis of secondary data

[ % Surveys through the use of structured questionnaires

Page 18 ofz



SCA Ref.: IPE-ICRG-RIF (043) - Centurion

Supplier Code: 16451

ERP PO No.:

4. Focused group discussions
5. Interview of experts and key opinion makers
6. Wealth ranking of migrants (Distress and Non-distress types)

**END OF ANNEXURE — I: STATEMENT OF WORK (SoW)**
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ANNEXURE — II: SCHEDULE OF PRICE & PAYMENT

ANNEXURE — II: SCHEDULE OF PRICE & PAYMENT

SCHEDULE OF PRICE

A. Professional Fee

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (in INR)

Field Survey (6 investigators (1 for each GP covering 25 HH) X 4 district X 25 days of

field work)y ( ¢ ( ; ) J LU
Project Coordinator (1 expert engaged for 4 months) 76,000.00
Field Coordinator (1 expert engaged for 4 months) 60,000.00
Research Assistant (1 expert engaged for 4 months) 60,000.00
Data Entry & Analysis 50,000.00
Monitoring by CUTM - Professional fees for three experts for the period of the study 1,50,000.00
Institutional Overhead (8%) 63,680.00

Sub-Total (A) in INR 8,59,680.00

B. Project Expenses (on actuals)

PARTICULAR AMOUNT (IN INR)

Orientation training for field investigators - 1 orientation training to disseminate 10.000.00
understanding of framework of study, data collection methodology, etc. !

Documentation, Photocopy, etc. 35,000.00
Per Diem 40,000.00
Travel to the Field 40,000.00
Institutional Overheads (8%) 10,000.00

Sub - Total (B) in INR 1,35,000.00

GRAND TOTAL 9,94,680.00

Total Financial Limit is INR 9,94,680.00/- (Nine Lakhs and Ninety-Four Thousand Six Hundred and Eighty

Only)
Il. SCHEDULE OF PAYMENT:
» The payments for the Professional Fee shall be made upon approval of the

Deliverables/Milestones/Reports — as mentioned under 1ll. Payment Deliverables below — by the
Project Manager and/ or Client.

» ltis a requirement that the Consultant maintains the timesheets of his inputs for rendering Services
under this Agreement. The Sub-Consultant may be asked to produce the same at a later date for
project audit purposes.

» The payment for the Project Expenses shall be reimbursed on actuals on submission of the bills,
boarding passes, receipts and vouchers of all expenses as mentioned under Project Expenses.

~  The invoice for the Project Expenses shall be billed along with the respective milestone.

' All payments shall be made within 30 days of receipt of the valid invoice.

PAYMENT DELIVERABLES
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DELIVERABLE

COMPLIANCE

Inception Report
including detailed

1 methodology and
research tools Approval
Completion of field DFID/Team
2 work and presentation | Leader
of top line findings
3 Draft Report
4 Final Report

GRAND TOTAL

from

".,f‘ ' :-'\:lu’-b); .N A
TIMEFRAME TAGE  AMOUNT
20 November 0
5018 30% 2,57,904.00
15 January 2019 20% 1,71,936.00
10 February 2019 20% 1,71,936.00
16 February 2019 30% 2,57,904.00

100%

8,59,680.00

NOTE:

>

v

Above fee rates are inclusive of the anticipated inflationary increase over the duration of the
Agreement and hence will not be reviewed;

All journeys by Rail or Air shall be made by a class of travel that is no more than Economy and
through the shortest route possible.

IPE Global will not entertain any bill for alcohol, laundry, room services, use of sports facilities etc.;

Payment will be made after deducting tax, as applicable.

IPE Global will not reimburse costs for normal tools of trade (e.g. portable personal computers,

printers, etc.).

**END OF ANNEXURE — II: SCHEDULE OF PRICE & PAYMENT**
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INVOICE
Invoice No.: Invoice Date:
<< Name of Supplier >> IPE Global Limited
<< Address>> Bill To: <<Address>>

GSTIN Registration No.:

GSTIN Registration No.: IPE Global Limited
PAN No.: Ship To: <<Address>>
Place of Supply: GSTIN Registration No.:

Contract For:

Contract No.: PO No.:
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
Claim for the Period From: Claim for the Period To:

AMOUNT

SL. NO. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES SAC/HSN (INR)

_ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX L xXxxx

TOTAL (A) XXXX

CGST @ XX% XXX
SGST @ XX% XXX
IGST @ XX% XXX

TOTAL TAX (B)

GRAND TOTAL (A+B)

IN WORDS: INDIAN RUPEES

Amount to be Drawn/Transferred in the Name of:

Name:

Account No.:

Name & Address of Bank:
IFSC/SWIFT Code:

This Invoice is in respect of a supply of services to IPE Global, and is addressed purely for payment purposes. |
certify that the amounts claimed in this Invoice have been wholly and necessarily incurred for the purpose of
the engagement and have not been claimed before.

L Signature of Sub-Consultant

**END OF ANNEXURE Il - FORMAT OF INVOICE**
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AXIS BANK
I\

CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT
Joint Holder :- -
RAMACHANDRAPUR JATNI DISTKHURDA

BHUBANESHWAR Customer No :841004552
ODISHA-INDIA Scheme :CA - BUSINESS CLASSIC
PIN752050 Currency :INR
Statement of Axis Account No :914020024435835 for the period (From : 25-01-2019 To: 25-01-2019)
Tran Date Value Date Transaction Particulars Chg No Amount(INR) DR/CR Balance(INR) | Branch Name
OPENING BALANCE 1806339.93
GREEN PARK, NEW DELHI
25-01-2019 25-01-2019 | TRF/IPE GLOBAL LIMITED/TRANSFER 278536.00 CR 2084875.93 [DL]
25-01-2019 25-01-2019 | NEFT/SK/AXSK190250029278/718/NOVEL TELENET PRIVAT 75885 68926.00 DR 2015949.93 JATNI [OR]
TRANSACTION TOTAL DR/CR 68926.00/278536.00
CLOSING BALANCE 2015949.93

Unless the constituent notifies the bank immediately of any discrepancy found by him/her in this statement of Account, it will be taken that he/she has found the account correct.

The closing balance as shown/displayed includes not only the credit balance and / or overdraft limit, but also funds which are under clearing. It excludes the amount marked aslien, if any. Hence the closing balance
displayed may not be the effective available balance. For any further clarifications, please contact the Branch.

We would like to reiterate that, as a policy, Axis Bank does not ask you to part with/disclose/revalidate of your iConnect passord,login id and debit card number through emails OR phone call Further,we would like
to reiterate that Axis Bank shall not be liable for any losses arising from you sharing/disclosing of your login id, password and debit card number to anyone. Please co-operate by forwarding all such suspicious/spam

emails, if received by you, to customer.service@axisbank.com

REGISTERED OFFICE - AXISBANK LTD,TRISHUL ,Opp. Samartheswar Temple, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad . 380006.This is a system generated output and requires no signature.

Legends:

ICONN - Transaction trough Internet Banking

AUTOSWEEP - Transfer to linked fixed deposit

REV SWEEP - Interest on Linked fixed Deposit

SWEEP TRF - Transfer from Linked Fixed Deposit / Account
VMT - VisaMoney Transfer through ATM

CWDR - Cash Withdrawal through ATM

PUR - POS purchase

TIP/ SCG - Surcharge on usage of debit card at pumps/railway ticket purchase or hotel tips
RATE.DIFF - Difference in rates on usage of card internationally
CLG - Cheque Clearing Transaction

VMT-ICON - VisaMoney Transfer ViaInternet Banking

EDC - Credit transaction through EDC Machine

SETU - Seamless electronic fund transfer through AXIS Bank
Int.pd - Interest paid to customer |SSUE -Issuance

Int.Coll - Interest collected from the customer

OW RTN-Outward return

++++ End of Statement ++++

BRN -Branch

LDG -Lodge

INB -Internet Banking
RLZ -Redise

DLK -Delink

DHR -Dishonour

REC -Recovery

LN -Loan

HCY -Home Currency Advance
TFR -Transfer

INT -Interest Run
BKNG -Booking
CNCL -Cancellation
ISSUE -Issuance
AMEND -Amendment
PUR-Purchase




TRACES

TDS Reconciliation Analysis and Correction Enabling System

b
db

e
Government of India
Income Tax Department

\\’)/ TDS

(‘l'[”]'ii]if{!(l Fl'ﬂ{'[‘!&'iif'lj." (‘l'!]]

FORM NO. 16A

[See rule 31(1)(b)]

Certificate under section 203 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 for tax deducted at source

Certificate No. AFVOVSM Last updated on 06-Feb-2018

Name and addr ess of the deductor Name and addr ess of the deductee

COLLECTIVESFOR INTEGRATED LIVELIHOOD INITIATIVES
(CINI)

L4/8-9, ROAD NO-13,

KADMA FARM AREA, JAMSHEDPUR - 831005

Jharkhand

+(91)657-2301455

INFO@CINICELL.ORG

CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND
MANAGEMENT

VIA UPPALADA, PARALAKHEMUNDI,
PARALAKHEMUNDI AT, BEHERAMPUR - 761211 Orissa

PAN of the deductor TAN of the deductor PAN of the deductee

AAAAC5098B RCHCO00816E AAAJICO752B

CIT (TDS) Assessment Year Period

The Commissioner of Income Tax (TDS) 2018-19 From o
C.R. Building, 2nd Floor, Bir Chand Patel Marg Patna - 800001

01-Oct-2017 31-Dec-2017

Summary of payment

Deductee Reference No.
provided by the Deductor (if
any)

Date of payment/ credit

Si. No. (dd/mmiyyyy)

Amount paid/ credited Nature of payment**

1 100000.00 1943 17-11-2017

Total (Rs) 100000.00

Summary of tax deducted at sourcein respect of Deductee

Receipt Numbers of Original

Quarter

Quarterly Statementsof TDS
Under sub-section (3) of Section
200

Amount of Tax Deducted in respect of
Deductee

Amount of Tax Deposited / Remitted in
respect of Deductee

Q3

QSVCRHZB

10000.00

10000.00

. DETAILSOF TAX DEDUCTED AND DEPOSITED IN THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT ACCOUNT THROUGH BOOK ADJUSTMENT
(Thedeductor to provide payment-wise details of tax deducted and deposited with respect to the deductee)

Book Identification Number (BIN)

Tax deposited in respect of

S No. deductee (Rs)

Status of Matching

Date of Transfer with Form No. 24G

voucher (dd/mm/yyyy)

Receipt Numbersof Form| DDO serial number in Form No.
No. 24G 24G

Total (Rs)

1. DETAILSOF TAX DEDUCTED AND DEPOSITED IN THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT ACCOUNT THROUGH CHALLAN
(Thedeductor to provide payment-wise details of tax deducted and deposited with respect to the deductee)

Challan I dentification Number (CIN)

3. No. Tax deposited in respect of the

deductee (Rs.) BSR Code of the Bank

Branch

Date on which tax deposited | Challan Serial Number

(dd/mml/yyyy)

Status of matching with
OLTAS

1 10000.00 0510113 05-12-2017 05004 F

Total (Rs) 10000.00

Verification

I, GANESH SATISH NEELAM, son / daughter of SATISH KOTAYYA NEELAM working in the capacity of EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (designation) do hereby certify that a
sum of Rs. 10000.00 [Rs. Ten Thousand Only (in words)] has been deducted and a sum of Rs. 10000.00 [Rs. Ten Thousand Only] has been deposited to the credit of

the Central Government. | further certify that the information given above is true, complete and correct and is based on the books of account, documents, TDS

statements, TDS deposited and other available records.
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Certificate Number: AFVOVSM

TAN of Deductor: RCHCO00816E PAN of Deductee: AAAJCO0752B Assessment Year: 2018-19

Place

JAMSHEDPUR

Date

30-Mar-2018 (Signature of person responsible for deduction of tax)

Designation: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Full Name: GANESH SATISH NEELAM

Notes:

1. Form 16A contains the latest transaction reported by the deductor in the TDS/ TCS Statement. For further details please view your 26AS for same AY on the website https://www.tdscpc.gov.in
2. To update the PAN details in Income Tax Department database, apply for 'PAN change request' through NSDL or UTITSL
3. Initems| and |1, in column for tax deposited in repect of deductee, furnish total amount of TDS, surcharge (if applicable) and education cess (if applicable).

Legend used in Form 16A

* Status of matching with OLTAS

L egend Description Definition

U Unmatched Deductors have not deposited taxes or have furnished incorrect particulars of tax payment. Final credit will be reflected only when payment
detailsin bank match with details of depositin TDS/ TCS statement

p Provisiona Provisiona tax credit is effected only for TDS/ TCS Statements filed by Government deductors.”P" status will be changed to Final (F) on
verification of payment details submitted by Pay and Accounts Officer (PAO)
In case of non-government deductors, payment details of TDS/ TCS deposited in bank by deductor have matched with the payment details

F Fina mentioned in the TDS/ TCS statement filed by the deductors. In case of government deductors, details of TDS/ TCS booked in Government
account have been verified by Pay & Accounts Officer (PAO)
Payment details of TDS/ TCS deposited in bank by deductor have matched with details mentioned in the TDS/ TCS statement but the

(0] Overbooked amount is over claimed in the statement. Final (F) credit will be reflected only when deductor reduces claimed amount in the statement or
makes new payment for excess amount claimed in the statement

** Nature of Payment

Section Code Description Section Code Description
193 Interest on Securities 195 Other sums payable to a non-resident
194 Dividends 196A Income in respect of units of non-residents
194A Interest other than 'Interest on securities' 196B Paymentsin respect of units to an offshore fund
1948 Winning from lottery or crossword puzzle 196C Income from foreign currency bonds or shares of Indian company payable to
194BB Winning from horse race non-residents
194C Payments to contractors and sub-contractors 196D Income of foreign institutional investors from securities
194D Insurance commission 206CA Collection at source from alcohoalic liquor for human consumption
194E Payments to non-resident sportsmen or sports associations 206CB Collection at source from timber obtained under forest lease
194EE Payments in respect of deposits under National Savings Scheme 206CC Collection at source from timber obtained by any mode other than a forest
194F Pay_ments on account of repurchase of units by Mutual Fund or Unit Trust of lease
104G I(;gfmis'on, price. etc, on sale of lottery fickets 206CD Collection at source from any other forest produce (not being tendu leaves)
194H Commission or brokerage 206CE Collection at source from any scrap
1941 Rent 206CE Collection at source from contractors or licensee or lease relating to parking
1941(a) Payment of Rent for the use of any machinery or plant or equipment lots
1941 (b) E%T;S?é g: 53? r:gf;:r the use of land or building or land appurtenant or 206CG Collection at source from contractors or licensee or lease relating to toll plaza
194) Fees for professional or technical services 206CH Collection at source from contractors or licensee or |ease relating to mine or
194K Income payablet_o aresident assessee in respect of units of a specified mutual quarry

fund or of the units of the Unit Trust of India 206CI Collection at source from tendu Leaves
194LA Payment of compensation on acquisition of certain immovable property 206CJ Collection at source from on sale of certain Minerals
194LB Income by way of Interest from Infrastructure Debt fund 206CK Collection at source on cash case of Bullion and Jewellery
194LC Income by way of interest from specified company payable to a non-resident 206CL Collection a source on sale of Motor vehicle

- : . 206CM Col I_ecti_on at source on sale in cash of any goods(other than

194LBA Certain income from units of a business trust bullion/jewelry)
194.BB Income in respect of units of investment fund 206CN Collection at source on providing of any services (other than
194LBC Income in respect of investment in securitization trust Ch-XVI1-B)

Signature Not Verified
Digitally signed GANESH

Date: 2018. 0 14:51:50
IST
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TRACES

TDS Reconciliation Analysis and Correction Enabling System

b
db

e
Government of India
Income Tax Department

\\’)/ TDS

(‘l'[”]'ii]if{!(l Fl'ﬂ{'[‘!&'iif'lj." (‘l'!]]

FORM NO. 16A

[See rule 31(1)(b)]

Certificate under section 203 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 for tax deducted at source

Certificate No. QHEWFIM Last updated on 05-Jul-2018

Name and addr ess of the deductor Name and addr ess of the deductee

COLLECTIVESFOR INTEGRATED LIVELIHOOD INITIATIVES
(CINI)

L4/8-9, ROAD NO-13,

KADMA FARM AREA, JAMSHEDPUR - 831005

Jharkhand

+(91)-2301455

INFO@CINICELL.ORG

CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND
MANAGEMENT

VIA UPPALADA, PARALAKHEMUNDI,
PARALAKHEMUNDI AT, BEHERAMPUR - 761211 Odisha

PAN of the deductor TAN of the deductor PAN of the deductee

AAAAC5098B RCHCO00816E AAAJICO752B

CIT (TDS) Assessment Year Period

P From To
The Commissioner of Income Tax (TDS)

C.R. Building, 2nd Floor, Bir Chand Patel Marg Patna - 800001 20158

01-Jan-2018 31-Mar-2018

Summary of payment

Deductee Reference No.
provided by the Deductor (if
any)

Date of payment/ credit

Si. No. (dd/mmiyyyy)

Amount paid/ credited Nature of payment**

1 200000.00 194) 24-03-2018

Total (Rs) 200000.00

Summary of tax deducted at sourcein respect of Deductee

Receipt Numbers of Original

Quarter

Quarterly Statementsof TDS
Under sub-section (3) of Section
200

Amount of Tax Deducted in respect of
Deductee

Amount of Tax Deposited / Remitted in
respect of Deductee

Q4

QTAEMWIE

20000.00

20000.00

. DETAILSOF TAX DEDUCTED AND DEPOSITED IN THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT ACCOUNT THROUGH BOOK ADJUSTMENT
(Thedeductor to provide payment-wise details of tax deducted and deposited with respect to the deductee)

Book Identification Number (BIN)

Tax deposited in respect of

S No. deductee (Rs)

Status of Matching

Date of Transfer with Form No. 24G

voucher (dd/mm/yyyy)

Receipt Numbersof Form| DDO serial number in Form No.
No. 24G 24G

Total (Rs)

1. DETAILSOF TAX DEDUCTED AND DEPOSITED IN THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT ACCOUNT THROUGH CHALLAN
(Thedeductor to provide payment-wise details of tax deducted and deposited with respect to the deductee)

Challan I dentification Number (CIN)

3. No. Tax deposited in respect of the

deductee (Rs.) BSR Code of the Bank

Branch

Date on which tax deposited | Challan Serial Number

(dd/mml/yyyy)

Status of matching with
OLTAS

1 20000.00 0510113 06-04-2018 06005 F

Total (Rs) 20000.00

Verification

I, GANESH SATISH NEELAM, son / daughter of SATISH KOTAYYA NEELAM working in the capacity of EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (designation) do hereby certify that a
sum of Rs. 20000.00 [Rs. Twenty Thousand Only (in words)] has been deducted and a sum of Rs. 20000.00 [Rs. Twenty Thousand Only] has been deposited to the

credit of the Central Government. | further certify that the information given above is true, complete and correct and is based on the books of account, documents,
TDS statements, TDS deposited and other available records.

Page 1 of 2




Certificate Number: QHEWFIM

TAN of Deductor: RCHCO00816E PAN of Deductee: AAAJCO0752B Assessment Year: 2018-19

Place

JAMSHEDPUR

Date

05-Jul-2018 (Signature of person responsible for deduction of tax)

Designation: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Full Name: GANESH SATISH NEELAM

Notes:

1. Form 16A contains the latest transaction reported by the deductor in the TDS/ TCS Statement. For further details please view your 26AS for same AY on the website https://www.tdscpc.gov.in
2. To update the PAN details in Income Tax Department database, apply for 'PAN change request' through NSDL or UTITSL
3. Initems| and |1, in column for tax deposited in repect of deductee, furnish total amount of TDS, surcharge (if applicable) and education cess (if applicable).

Legend used in Form 16A

* Status of matching with OLTAS

L egend Description Definition

U Unmatched Deductors have not deposited taxes or have furnished incorrect particulars of tax payment. Final credit will be reflected only when payment
detailsin bank match with details of depositin TDS/ TCS statement

p Provisiona Provisiona tax credit is effected only for TDS/ TCS Statements filed by Government deductors.”P" status will be changed to Final (F) on
verification of payment details submitted by Pay and Accounts Officer (PAO)
In case of non-government deductors, payment details of TDS/ TCS deposited in bank by deductor have matched with the payment details

F Fina mentioned in the TDS/ TCS statement filed by the deductors. In case of government deductors, details of TDS/ TCS booked in Government
account have been verified by Pay & Accounts Officer (PAO)
Payment details of TDS/ TCS deposited in bank by deductor have matched with details mentioned in the TDS/ TCS statement but the

(0] Overbooked amount is over claimed in the statement. Final (F) credit will be reflected only when deductor reduces claimed amount in the statement or
makes new payment for excess amount claimed in the statement

** Nature of Payment

Section Code Description Section Code Description
193 Interest on Securities 195 Other sums payable to a non-resident
194 Dividends 196A Income in respect of units of non-residents
194A Interest other than 'Interest on securities' 196B Paymentsin respect of units to an offshore fund
1948 Winning from lottery or crossword puzzle 196C Income from foreign currency bonds or shares of Indian company payable to
194BB Winning from horse race non-residents
194C Payments to contractors and sub-contractors 196D Income of foreign institutional investors from securities
194D Insurance commission 206CA Collection at source from alcohoalic liquor for human consumption
194E Payments to non-resident sportsmen or sports associations 206CB Collection at source from timber obtained under forest lease
194EE Payments in respect of deposits under National Savings Scheme 206CC Collection at source from timber obtained by any mode other than a forest
194F Pay_ments on account of repurchase of units by Mutual Fund or Unit Trust of lease
104G I(;gfmis'on, price. etc, on sale of lottery fickets 206CD Collection at source from any other forest produce (not being tendu leaves)
194H Commission or brokerage 206CE Collection at source from any scrap
1941 Rent 206CE Collection at source from contractors or licensee or lease relating to parking
1941(a) Payment of Rent for the use of any machinery or plant or equipment lots
1941 (b) E%T;S?é g: 53? r:gf;:r the use of land or building or land appurtenant or 206CG Collection at source from contractors or licensee or lease relating to toll plaza
194) Fees for professional or technical services 206CH Collection at source from contractors or licensee or |ease relating to mine or
194K Income payablet_o aresident assessee in respect of units of a specified mutual quarry

fund or of the units of the Unit Trust of India 206CI Collection at source from tendu Leaves
194LA Payment of compensation on acquisition of certain immovable property 206CJ Collection at source from on sale of certain Minerals
194LB Income by way of Interest from Infrastructure Debt fund 206CK Collection at source on cash case of Bullion and Jewellery
194LC Income by way of interest from specified company payable to a non-resident 206CL Collection a source on sale of Motor vehicle

- : . 206CM Col I_ecti_on at source on sale in cash of any goods(other than

194LBA Certain income from units of a business trust bullion/jewelry)
194.BB Income in respect of units of investment fund 206CN Collection at source on providing of any services (other than
194LBC Income in respect of investment in securitization trust Ch-XVI1-B)

Signature Not Verified
Digitally signed GANESH

Date: 2018. 5 15:35:43
IST
Page 2 of 2



Prof. Haribandhu Panda, Ph.D. December 29, 2017
Vice Chancellor

Centurion University of Technology and Management

Paralakhemundi, Odisha )

Mob: +91 — 9861320399, 9337388801

Email: hitp:/mww.cutm.ac.in

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the ongoing contract with Cinl dated September 19, 2017 which will
end on 30* December 2017.

We would like to take this opportunity to extend the contract till February 7, 2018. This is due to
time required to close the final report. All other terms will remain as per the earlier contract.

Hence, the professional fees for the contract duration would be same i.e. Rs 3,00,000 (Rupees
Three Lakh only). CInl will not provide any infrastructural, office, communication, secretarial or
other support to you. Cinl would provide you with all the necessary materials.

With regards

Yours Sincerely,

)?1\&&\»&/

Ganesh Neelam
Executive Director

Collectives for Integrated Livelihood Initiatives
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NOTICE - SHAREHOLDERS
TENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGM Date | 28 September, 2019

Time 10.30 A.M.

Venue Registered Office of the Company
D-107, KSR Green Valley,
Madhavadhara, Visakhapatnam

Andhra Pradesh

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the accounts of the company for the year ended
315t March, 2019 and the reports of the Directors and Auditors thercon.

NOTES:
I A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself, A proxy need not be a

member.

2

The proxy form duly completed and signed should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

o

Members are requested to notify immediately change of address, if any, to
the Company’s registered office quoting their Registered Folio Number.

By Order of the Board
For GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Place: Vishakhapatnam Shashikant Tewary ;.N.Rao
Date: 04hSeptember, 2019  Director (DIN: 06453360) Director(DIN: 00939956)




DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The Members,
Gram Tarang Foods Private Limited

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Tenth Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year
ended 31stMarch, 2019.

A. Financial Highlights
During the year under review, performance of the company is as under:

(Amount in Rs)

Tistal Inconmic 62308100  1.70,10,746
Profit/ (Loss) before taxation 16,56,142 17,84,570
Less : Tax BExpense

Current Tax : 98,426 33,052
Deferred Tax(Asset)/Liability : (86,422) (1,36,954)
Profit/(Loss) after tax 16,44,139 19,06,787
Add : Balance B/F from the previous year (1,47,49,311) (1,66,56,098)
Balance Profit / (Loss) C/F to the next year (1,31,05,172) (1,47,49,311)

B. State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook

The Company deals in the business of manufacturing and processing of food products.
C. Change in nature of business, if any

Thete is no change in the natutre of business of the company.

D. Dividend

The directors of the company have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31+
March, 2019.



CUTM
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E. Amounts Transferred to Reserves

[here are no transfers made to the reserves during the year,

. Changes in Share Capital, if any

There is no change in share capital during the year.

Disclosure regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights

Not Applicable.

Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options

Not Applicable.

Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares

G. Extract of Annual Return

I'he extract of Annual Return, in format MGT-9, for the Financial Year 2018-19 has been

enclosed with this report.

H. Number of Board Mectings

During the Financial Year 2018-19, 4 meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were

held.

Not Applicable.

I
|
| ¥
" Particulars

Date of the Board meeting

Roview the Financial Performance

10t June, 2018

| \':;[;-l'.(.)\-';ll of Financials of FY 2017-18

17" August, 2018

' Review the Business Operations

24th November, 2018

[ Review the Financial Performance

20t February,2019

[. Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section186

The Company does not have any loans, guarantees and investments covered under section 1806

of the Companies Act, 2013.




J. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

The particulars referred above as per section 188 of the Act in accordance with the Rule 8 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is attached to this report.

K. Explanation to Auditor’s Remarks

The Auditors’ Report to the Members does not contain any qualifications, reservations or
adverse remarks.

I.. Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

M. Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo

a) Conservation of Energy r LA
b) Technology Absorption

A) Research and Development (R&D) : Nil
B) Technology Absotption and Innovation : Nil

¢) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out go
Earnings : Nil
Out go : Nil

N. Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

During the vear, no companies have become or ceased to be its subsidiarics, joint ventures or

sOCETe companies
0. Risk Management Policy
The board has not identified any such risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

P. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

No Directors have been appointed or resigned during the year.




Q. Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunal

here are no such orders passed during the current financial years.
R. Voluntary Revision of Financial Statements or Board’s Report

No voluntary revision of Financial Statements or Board’s Report in respect of any of the 3

preceding financial years has been made.
5. Re-appointment of Independent Auditor

Pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,
SPC&Associates, Chartered Accountants, are proposed to be ratified as the Statutory Auditors
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

T. Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013

There are no such cases filed during the Financial Year.

U. Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014)
The board has not identified any frauds.

V. Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,
SPC& Associates, Chartered Accountants, are proposed to be re-appointed as the Statutory
Auditors in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

W, Directors Responsibility Statement

I accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013, vour
directors confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

o) the dircctors had selected such accounting pﬂlicics and applicd them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3lst March, 2019 and ot the profit of the
Company for that period;




¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeouarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the dircctors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating ctfectively.

X. Acknowledgment

e Dircctors express their sincere appreciation to the valued sharcholders, bankers and clients

for thelr support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Gram Tarang Foods Private Limited

Shashikant Tewary D.N.Rao
Managing Director (DIN: 06453360) Director (DIN: 00939956)

Place: Vishakhapatnam
Date: 04t September, 2019
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements ot transactions not at arm’s length basis

.r(n) Name(s) of the related party and nature
L of relationship

"(h) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/
 transactions

(¢) Duration of the contracts /
| arrangements/ transactions j

' (d) Salient terms of the contracts or
iﬂrmngements or transactions including the Not Applicable
value, if any

(¢) Justification for entering into such
| contracts Of arrangements ot transactions
(1) Date(s) of approval by the Board

[ () Amount paid as advances, if any:

|

\

(h) Date on which the special resolution was
passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188 J

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

im(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature
of relationship

' (b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/
| transactions

=

(¢) Duration of the contracts !
arrangements/ transactions Not Applicable
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any

| v

' (e) Date(s) of approval by the Board

'~ (f) Amount paid as advances, if any:




FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Managerment
& Administration) Rules, 2014.]

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1] O U15549AP2009PTC064398
F 2. [ Registration Date 16/07/2009
‘ 3. | Name of the Company GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
| 4. | Category/Sub-category of A Non-Government /Company limited by shares
| the Company
| - ;\flqdrcss ki Regimlzrcd B-107, KSR Pleasant Valley, Madhavadhara, Visakhapatnam, Andhra
office & contact details ’
Pradesh-330018.
6. | Whether listed company No
7. | Name, Address & contact ROC-Hyderabad.
details of the Registrar &
| Transfer Agent, if any.

11. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing
L0 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service | company
e Food Products 1040 100% i

I1I. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

' Sino | Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares | Applicable
Company : Subsidiary/ | held Section
Associate

o NIL




B) Shaseholding of Promotet-

Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the % change 1
of the year year in
o | Sharcholder's Name | NO-0F | %of | Yeof Shares | No.of [ % of total [ %%of shateholdin

P Shares total Pledged / | Shares | Shares of | Shares g during

i Shares of | encumbere the Pledged / the year

the d to total company | encumber

i company | shares ed to total

L, shares

| 2 0, ]

| 1 | Mok Kastha Mishes | 179904 | 22000 - 118334 | 22.54% .

| 2 Shashikanth Tewary 163333 | 31.11% i 163333 31.11% . :

’ 5 | Supriya Patanaik 50000 9.52% 50000 9.52%

[E=— I 1

| 4 | DN Rao VR samr 168333 | 32.07 %

S -

() Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

| SN |

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

Date
Promoters Shareholding during the year

wise Increase / Decrease In

specifying the reasons for increase
(e.g. allotment /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

/decrease transfer /

At the end of the year

There is no change in shareholding during the year.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Shareholding

B For Each of the Top 10 beginning of the year during the year
| No Bl bt No. of o of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
| At the beginning of the year 25,000 4.76% 25,000 4.76%
[ Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. - -
alotment /  transfer / bonus/  sweat |
equity etc): ‘
At the end of the year 25,000 4.76% 25,1 n 1 4.76% J!




I2) Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SI. | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

' No | Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year |

i No.of |Yoftoral | No.of | %oftol |

shares shares of the | shares shares of the |

1 company company i
At the beginning of the year 331,666 | 63.17% 331,666 | 63.17%

‘Date wise Increase / Decrease in Sharcholding | - - ‘

: during the year specifying the reasons for increase ‘

| /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat |

\ equity etc.) !

i At the end of the year 3,31,666 63.17% 3,31,666 63.17%

\') INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

1“1\ ment,

|

|

S dL Total
‘ Particulars ecu‘re oans. Unsecured Loans | Deposits i
excluding deposits Indebtedness
| Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 4287424 1,52,12,826 1,95,00,250 ‘
= _ ‘
| i) Interest due but not paid :
= 1
| 1ii) Interest accrued but not due
| Total (i+ii-+iii) 42,87,424 1,52,12,826 - 1,95,00,250
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
ot tte
. 26,44,968 . 26,44 965
© Addinon
vt T (42,87,424) : - (42,87,424) |
| * Reduction ‘
(42,87,424) 26,44,968 : (16,42,456) |
Net Change |

' Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

: 1,78,57,794 1,78,57,794
1) Principal Amount !
3 - : |
i) 1nterest due but not paid =
| iii) Interest accrued but not due L
i 1,78,57,794 1,78,57,794
Total (i+ii+iii)




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

i SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
- | I Total
| Gross salary e S
k (a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
_ [ Income-tax Act, 1961
| | (¢) Profits in Lieu of salary under
' section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity Not Applicable
Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify. ..

Others, please specify(TDS)

—
=] W o

T Toral (A)

Ceiling-as per the Act

B. Remunetation to other directors

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

I | Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee

meetings

Commission

Others, please specity

Total (1)

9]

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee

meetings

Commission

I Others, pl'c':'asc specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

J Overall Ceiling as per the Act

NIL




1

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEQ S CEFQ Total

Grross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

iy ,@

(b)\AIUL Z;?'uperquisitcs u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 19061

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL

Stock Option

2
3 Sweat Equity
4

Commission

- as % of profit

Others, specify...

5 Others, please specify
Total

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

| Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
| Companies Description | Penalty / [RD / if any (give
Act Punishment/ NCLT/ Details)

Compounding COURT]
fees imposed

Penalty

Punishment

‘ NIL

Compounding

\ A. COMPANY
|
|

B. DIRECTORS

T’é—riairy'

5] o= n
Punishment NIL

Compounding

l

| C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
U Penalty '

Punishment

NIL

. Compounding
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GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Corporate Identity Number: U15549AP2009PTC064398)
Regd. Office: B-107, KSR Pleasant Valley, Madhavadhara, Visakhapatnam - 530018

Fimail Td: shashikant.tewarv(@gramtarangfoods.in, Ph: 9937002580

LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS

[As on 31st March, 2019]

No. of
‘ ) ) Share
31.No Name Address Equity holding %
shares
Mukti Kanta Mishra Plot  No - 1580/1989 Near 1,18,334 22.54
Bhaktamadhu Sikhya Kendra,
Bhaktamadhu Nagar, Bhubaneswar,
) Orissa - 751030 »
2 Rao Narasimha | Block €, 206, KSR Green Valley, 1,68,333 32.07
Dechiraju Madhava Dhara, Visakhapatnam -
S 530018
5. | Shashikant Tewary C-21,Kendriva  Vihar,  Sector-51, 1,63,333 3111
. - Noida, Uttar Pradesh - 201307 :
4. Supriya Patnayak Plot No- 1580/1989,Near 50,000 9.52
Bhaktamadhu Sikhya Kendra,
Bhaktamadhu Nagar, Bhubaneswar,
Orissa - 751030
A Durga Madhab | Bikashnagar,  PS-Jatani,  District- 25,000 4.76
Baliarsingh Khurda - 752050
Total 5,25,000 100%

For Gram Tarang Foods Private Limited

Shashikant Tewary

Director (DIN: 06453360)

D.N.Rao
Director(DIN: 00939956)

N




- ‘ Gram Tarang Foods Privat

To

Date: 15th July, 2019

SPC & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,

Plot No #252A, 2™ Floor, MLA Colony,
Lotus Pond Road, Road #12, Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad.

Dear Sirs,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31* MARCH, 2019

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of Gram
Tarang Foods Private Limited for the year ended 31" March, 2019, for the purpose of expressing an
opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Gram
Tarang Foods Private Limited as of 31" March, 2019, and of the results of its operations for the year
then ended in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Practices in

India.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
the Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Practices in India.

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations:

We acknowledge our responsibilities for the design, implementation, and operation of accounting and
internal control systems that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error.

Following our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result
of fraud, we are not aware of any significant facts relating to any frauds or suspected frauds or
irregularities known that have involved (i) Management; (ii) Employees who have significant roles in
internal control; or (iii) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements;
and, of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the financial statements that have been
communicated to us by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators and othets.

We have made available to you all books of account and supporting documentation and all minutes of
meetings of shareholders and the board of directors.

We confirm the completeness of the information provided regarding the identification of related parties.
Related party transactions are conducted on terms substantially equivalent to those that prevail in an
arm’s length transaction except for the loans taken.

The related party loans have been taken for aiding the business activities and hence they were granted
without any interest.

We are aware of the observations you made, qualifications reported and notes attached to the accounts.
We assure you that all necessary steps will be taken by the management to follow the best practices,
implement the suggestions made and comply with those rules and regulations which could not be done
during the year.

We accept that the Company has transferred the share application money pending allotment to loan
from directors. We are also aware of the fact that the Company’s borrowings are more than the net
worth of the Company.

Plant: Plot No. 1, IDCO Industrial Estate, Village: Ramaswamipur, Paralakhemundi, District: Gajapati, Odisha, 761200
Registered Office: B-107, KSR Pleasant Valley, Madhavadhara, Visakahpatnam, Andhra Pradesh, 530018
Corporate ldentification Number: U15549AP2009PTC064398




I ' Gram Tarang Foods Private Limited

www.gramtarangfoods.in

The Company is not covered under any of the labour laws as of now but it shall be responsible to
deposit the statutory contributions once it is covered under the Acts.

The company has not deducted TDS for the amount 75,000 for the Comission Paid, we aware that it
will fetch to disallowance in the Memorandum P&L..

We accept that the company is not paying PT for the company, we will pay the amount in the current
year.

It’s a mistake, as we didn’t consider the export sale in the GST return for the month of May 2019, We
will show it in the GST annual return for the FY 2018-19 amounting to 18,106.

The Company has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that could have a material effect
on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance. There has been no non-compliance with
requirements of regulatory authorities that could have a material effect on the financial statements in
the event of non-compliance.

The following have been properly recorded and when appropriate, adequately disclosed in the financial
statements:

(@) The identity of, and balances and transactions with, related parties.
(b)  All litigation, claims or possible claims and estimates thereof.

We have no plans to abandon lines of product or other plans or intentions that will result in any excess
or obsolete inventory, and no inventory is stated at an amount in excess of net realisable value.

The Company has satisfactory title to all assets and there are no liens or encumbrances on the Company's
assets.

We have recorded or disclosed, as appropriate, all liabilities both actual and contingent, and have
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements all guarantees that we have given to thitd parties, if
any.

Events subsequent to period end which require adjustment of or disclosure in the financial statements
or notes thereto are as disclosed in the financial statements.

We have assessed future action relating to continuing operations and confirm that there are no events
or conditions that have been identified, indicating that the Company will not be a going concern.

The management hereby confirms that none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from
being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Yours faithfully
Gram Tarang Foods Private Limited

Shashikant Tewary
Managing Director
DIN : 6453360

Plant: Plot No. 1, IDCO Industrial Estate, Village: Ramaswamipur, Paralakhemundi, District: Gajapati, Odisha, 761200
Registered Office: B-107, KSR Pleasant Valley, Madhavadhara, Visakahpatnam, Andhra Pradesh, 530018
Corporate Identification Number: U15549AP2009PTC064398



SPC&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the -accompanying financial statements of GRAM TARANG FOODS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and Notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019;
b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date.

¢) In the case of the statement of cash flows, the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under sec
on 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
desctibed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of °
our report. We are independent of the company in Accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Audit & Assurance | Tax | Consulting

Plot # 252A, 2nd Floor, MLA Colony, Lotus Pond Road, Road #12, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034.

Tel: +91 40 40110181, 40110182 www.spcassociates.in
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Chartered Accountants

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters (KAM) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period; and '

These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming the auditor’s opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have not come across any key audit matters to disclose.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and -
detecting frauds and other itregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's
ability to continue as a going concern , disclosing, as applicable , matters related to going concern
and using the concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company ot to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors ate also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

Audit & Assurance | Tax | Consulting
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Chartered Accountants

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
Financial Statements in order to design audit procedures that are approptiate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as -
evaluating the overall presentation of the Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

As required by the Companies ( Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act,2013 is not applicable

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept

by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

‘The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, comply
with the Accounting Standards refetred to in of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Company (Accounts) Rules
2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as
a director in terms of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013.

Audit & Assurance | Tax | Consulting
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Chartered Accountants

f.  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to
our best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which
would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company has not entered into any long-term contracts
including derivatives contracts requiring provision under

E applicable laws or accounting standards, for material

| foreseeable losses and

| - iii. No amount is required to be transferred to investor education

| and protection fund in accordance with the relevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence delay in

l' depositing the amounts to the said fund is not applicable.

‘I! ' For SPC&Associates

J Chartered Accountants

FRN: 005685S

| UDIN : 19240014AAAAAY4211

W g
| CA Shravan Kumar Reddy (475, "\
| A Tog
' Partner *‘&' *CUntang

r
I MRN: 240014

| Date: 04.09.2019
_‘r Place: Hyderabad

I Audit & Assurance | Tax | Consulting
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Report on the Audit of GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE
LIMITED, Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March 2019, we report that:

i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which fixed assets ate verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In
accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no
material discrepancies wete noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets.

(c) Accotding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
_ examination of the recotds of the Company there were immovable properties are held in
. the name of the Company.

ii)  The Company deals in the business of manufacturing and processing of food products..
Accotdingly, it holds physical inventories.

i)y ~ The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companied Act,
2013 (‘the Act’). Consequently, clauses 3 (iii) (a) and 3 (iii) (b) of the Order are not
¥ applicable to the Company.

iv) The Company has not made any transactions in the nature of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security, where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 are applicable. Thus, paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the company.

‘: v) -~ Company has not accepted any depos1ts within the meaning of provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the fules framed

there under.

i) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the products of the Company.

vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of the records of the Company, provident fund, employees state insurance,
are not applicable to the company & income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs
and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriate authorities. Further according to the information and / "S5 Juﬂ

|
| ) C it
. fs ")

dera‘o?‘

Audit & Assurance | Tax | Consulting

." ‘ Plot # 252A, 2nd Floor, MLA Colony, Lotus Pond Road, Road #12, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034.
Tel: +91 40 40110181, 40110182 www.spcassociates.in
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Chartered Accountants

explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts are payable in respect of income tax,
goods and setvice tax, duty of customs, cess and other material statutory dues which were
in arrears as at March 31,2019, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. '

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues
of duty of customs, income tax, goods and service tax which have not been deposited
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

¢) Company has not get registered under the PT act up to 31.03.2019 which is non
compliance for the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company does not have
any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, banks, Government or debenture
holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based
on examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not paid / provided
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed as required by the applicable accounting standards;

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not increased the share capital during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required
to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
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xv)

According to the information and explanations givén to us, the Company is not required
to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For SPC&Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005685S

UDIN : 19240014AAAAAY4211

M% PETSON
CA

B Shravan Kumar Reddy/ i/ ¢ior,,
Partner

MRN: 240014

)

* COOUn(E nis

S3NN

*

J6rapad

Date: 04.09.2019
Place: Hyderabad

Audit & Assurance | Tax | Consulting




GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U15549AP2009PTC064398
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2019

= e

Amount in ¥
Particulars Note No. Figures at the end of
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 52,50,000 52,50,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 (1,08,55,173) (1,24,99,312)
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
() Long-Term Borrowings 3 1,78,57,794 1,95,00,250
(h) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 (2,30,916) (1,44,494)
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables 5 41,54,316 4249289
(¢) Other Current Liabilities 6 1,34,32,285 1,17,90,683
‘y Shart-"Term Provisions 7 1,19,176 51,952
Total Equity & Liabilities 2,97,27,481 2,81,98,368
[1.LASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 8 1,57.97,808 1,87,78,381
(i) Intangible Assets 395,878 5,48,388
1,61,93,687 1,93,26,770
by Long term loans and advances 9 022,166 0,22,1606
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 10 61,29,620 43,46,962
(b) Trade receivables 11 45,607,458 27.60,820
(¢) Cash and cash equivalents 12 13,80,851 245,754 |
(d) Short-term loans and advances 15 5.33.671 5.95.897 )
Total Assets 2,97,27,481 2,81,98,368
K;c(;uming Policies and other Notes to Accounts 24-30 J

As per our report of even date attached.
UDTN : A92H400A4AARAAYALAA
For SPC&Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 0056855

CA Shravan Kumar Reddy
Partner

MRN:240014

Place: Vishakhapatnam
Date: 04-09-2019

GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

P

SEaar
Shashikant Tewary D.N.Rao
Managing Director Director

DIN : 06453360 DIN: 00939956




GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U15549AP2009PTC064398
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March, 2019

S Amount in T
Nl:) Particulars Note No. Figures for the year ended
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
I |Revenue from operations 14 1,34,25, 144 1,58,70,554
1T [Other Income 15 28.05,6606 11,40,192
111. Total Revenue (1 +11) 1,62,30,810 1,70,10,746
1V |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 16 76,78.953 53,83,050)
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-
in-Trade 17 (17,36,114) (5,44,074)
FEmployee Benefit Expense 18 15,21,421 13,537,930
I'inancial Costs 19 494,544 11,03,339
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 20 31,79,758 38,65,131
Orther Administrative Expenses 21 34,36,106 40,600,000
Total Expenses (IV) 1,45,74,668 1,52,26,176
v |Profit/()oss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (111 - 1V) 16,56,142 17,84,570
VI [Fxcepuonal Ttems
VII |Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V - V1) 16,56,142 17,84,570
VI | Extraordinary ltems
IX |Profit /(Loss) before tax (V11 - VL) 16,56,142 17,84,570
X |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 08,420 33,052
(2) Deferred rax (86,422) (1,36,954)
(3) MAT Credit - (18,310)
X1 |Profit/(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations (1X-X) 16,44,139 19,006,787
XI1 |Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
XIH | Tax expense of discounting operations
X1V | Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XIT - X11I) - -
XV |Profit/(Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV) 16,44,139 19,06,787
XVI | Earning per equity share: 22
(1) Basic B} 363
(2) Diluted 313 3.63
Accounting Policies and other Notes to Accounts 24-30
As per our report of even date attached.
For SPC&Associates GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0056855 %”X
Shashikant Tewary D.N.Rao
Managing Director Director
CA Shravan Kumar Reddy DIN : 06453360 DIN: 00939956
Partner
MRN:240014

Place: Vishakhapatnam
Date: 04-09-2019




GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U15549AP2009PTCO064398
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Nert Profit before Taxation and extraordinary items 16,56,142 17,84,570
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation 31,79,758 38,065,131
Interest debited to P&L 4,85,694 10,91,814
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 53,21,594 67,41,515
Working Capital Changes
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets
(Increase) /Decrease in Short term loans and advances 62,225 6,40,523
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (17,82,658) (6,69,837)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables (18,06,668) (6,28,715)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets -
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Liabilities
Increase/( Decrease) in Short Term Bosrowings -
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 1,850 (6,17,985)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 16,41,602 (18,98,160)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables (94,973) 20,44,046
Cash generated from operations 33,42,973 56,11,387
Tax Paid 33,052 -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 33,09,921 56,11,387
Cash Flow from Investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (46,6753) (5,440)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Long term loans and advances - (18,310
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (46,675) (23,762
Cash Flow from Financing activities
Increase in Share Capital -
Security Premium received -
Shate Application money received . -
Decrease in long term borrowings (16,42,456) (43,60,609)
Interest Debited to P&l a/c (4,85,094) (10,91,814)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (21,28,150) (54,52,423
Net Inerease or decrease in cash and cash equivalents 11,35,096 1,35,201
Increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents 11,35,097 1,35,201
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the 2,45,754 1,10,553
period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 13,80,850 2,45,754

As per our report of even date attached.

For SPC&Associates
Chartered Accountants

\
CA Shravan Kumat Reddy
Partner
MRN:240014

Place: Vishakhapatnam

Date: 04-09-2019

For GRAM TARANG FOODS
PRIVATE LIMITED

FRN : 0056855 % y\l &‘
has ikant('I/‘:-\;@/ D.N.Rao

Managing Director
DIN : 06453360

Director
DIN: 00939956
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GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming Integral Part of Financial Statements

Note: 2 Reserve & Surplus Amount in I
sNol Particulars | 31Mar19 | 31-Mari8
I |Securities Premium
1 |Premium on issue of shares 22,50,000 22,50,000
Total(A) _22,50,000 | 22,5000
II  |Surplus
1 Opening balance (1,47,49311)|  (1,66,56,098)
2 Add: Profit /(Loss) for the year 16,44,139 19,06,787
E) Less: Depreciation written off - -
Total(B) - (1,31,05,172)]  (1,47,49,311)
i Total (1,08,55,172)|  (1,24,99,311
Note: 3 Long Term Borrowings Amount in T
SN0l | [Padichles 31-Mar-19 | 31-Mar-18
1 |Term Loan from Banks and Financial Institutions
From Bank from Andhra Bank - 42,87,424
2  |Unsecured Loans
Loans from Directors and relatives 61,03,098 1,37,12,826
3 |Gram Tarang Self Helf Co-Operative Ltd. 1,02,54,696 -
4 |GTIDS . 15,00,000 15,00,000
_____ Total 1,78,57,794 |  1,95,00,250
Note: 4 Defered Tax Liability (Net) Amount in ¥
SNl FPidcilas  31Mar19_ | 31-Mar18
1 Deferred Tax Liability
Opening Balance (1,44,494) |- 7,540
Add: Current year (Asset)/Liability (86,422) (1,36,954)
et T (230916)] (1,44,499)

Disclosures:

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-22) on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has created deferred Tax Asset
arising out of the timing differences between taxable and book profits.Due to lack of reasonable
certainty of taxable income in subsequent periods, the Company has not accounted for deferred tax

asset arising on account of the timing difference.




GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming Integral Part of Financial Statements

Note: 5 Trade Payables Amount in I
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 |Sundry Creditors 41,54,316 42,49,289
Total 41,54,316 42,49,289
Note: 6 Other Current Liabilities Amount in
§ No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 GST Payables 2,09,214 73,595
2 TDS Payable 8,486 44,761
3 Advances 24.75,050 24,775,050
4 Advances to staff - 800
5 Rent Received in Advance 77,94.092 78,28,572
O Advance from Customers 28,000,400 &
7 Salary Payable 1,01,780 12,86,5806
8 VAT Payable - -
Y Telephone Charges Payable 2,165 1,062
10 |Electricity charges payable 41,098 80,257
Total 1,34,32,285 1,17,90,683
Note: 7 Short Term Provisions Amount in %
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Provision for Income Tax 98,426 33052
2 |Professional Tax payable 2,500 -
3 Audit Fees Payable 18,250 18,900
Total 1,19,176 51,952
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GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

Note : 9 Long Term Loans and Advances Amount in ¥
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 |Security Deposit
Deposit - Sales TAX Dept 15,000 15,000
Security Deposit - Ramsarya Agencics 50,000 30,000
Security Deposit (Electricals ) 243,365 243305
2 IMAT Credit Enotlement 6,13,801 0,13,801]
Total 9,22,166 9,22,166
Note : 10 Inventories Amount in T
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

1 Inventories

Raw Material 5,23,087 4,76,543
2 |Stock in Trade
Finished Goaods 50,060,533 38,70,419
Total 61,29,620 43,46,962
Note : 11 Trade Recievables Amount in
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
| itstandi r more than six t
a) Secured, Considered Goaod @
b) Unsecured, Considered Good : 13,069,510 11,93,057
¢) Doubttul
2 th i
a) Secured, Considered Good :
b) Unsecured, Considered Good : 3197972 15,67,763
¢) Doubtful
Total 45,67,488 27,60,820
Note : 12 Cash & Cash Equivalent Amount in T
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
A |Balances with Banks
With Andhra Bank A/c No. 043811100000186 13,70,269 2,19,045
With Andhra Bank -107411100000964 (Vizag) 4912 4912
Sub Total (A) 13,75,181 2,24,557
I |Cash on Hand
Cash Balance 5,600 21,196
Sub Total (B) 5,669 21,196
Total [A + B 13,80,850 2,45,753
Note : 13 Short Term Loans and Advances Amount in
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 GST Input 75,071 1,68,333
2 |Prepaid lnsurance 1,11,152 1,08,743
3 Other Advanees . -
4 |'TDS Recervable 28,047 .
5 |Income Tax Refund Due for AY 2017-18 3,18,801 3,18,801
Total 5,33,671 5,95,897




GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

Note : 14 Revenue from Operations Amount in ¥
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Sale of Products 1,32,09,019 1,37,09,554
2 Plant processing charges 206185 21,61.000
Total 1,34,25,144 1,58,70,554
Note : 15 Other Income Amount in T
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Ginger Oleoresin - -
2 |Transport Charges - 13,265
3 [Rental Income 28,05,660 10,51,429
4 Other Income - 45,053
5 |Sundry Creditors written off -
6 |Packing Charges - 19,170
7 Insurance - 11,275
Total 28,05,666 11,40,192
Note : 16 Cost of Material Consumed Amount in ¥
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Opening Stock 470,543 3,500,780
Add: Purchases 32,59,424 50,604,952
Add: Direct Expenses 24,66,072 4,44 461
82,02,039 58,60,193
Less: Closing Stocks 5,23,087 4,760,543
Total 76,78,953 53,83,650
Note : 17 Changes in Inventories Amount in ¥
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Inventories at the end of the Year
Finished Goods 36,060,533 3870419
Total 56,06,533 38,70,419
,  |Less: Inventories at the beginning of the Year
Finished Goods 38,70,419 33,.26,345
Total 38,70,419 33,26,345
Net Increase/(Decrease) 17,36,114 5,44,074
Note : 18 Employee Benefit Expenses Amount in ¥
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Salaries 13,153,042 13,22,930
2 Incentive 2,08,379 35,000
Total 15,21,421 13,57,930




GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

Note : 19 Financial Cost Amount in
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Interest on Term loan 4,85,694 10,91,814
2 Interest on CC
3 |Processing Charges -
4 |lnspection Charges (Plant )-Andhra Bank 8,850 11,725
Total 4,94,544 11,03,539
Note : 20 Depreciation & Amortised Cost Amount in ¥
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Depreciation 31,79,758 38,65,131
Total 31,79,758 38,65,131
Note : 21 Other Administrative Expenses Amount in ¥
S No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Electricity Charges 8,14,156 5,59,010
2 Commission 6,70,880 12,32,547
3 Repair & Maintance 5,066,234 5,72,750
4 Processing Fee (Job Work) Exp. 236,180
5 Insurance 1,17,159 1,43,130
O Fees and membership 1,006,100 1,55,035
7 Consumables for plant 1,00,303 73,077
8  |Consultancy l'ees 95,803 1,89,239
9 |Travel and Conveyance 93,005
10 [Lodging & Boarding and Travelling 92,580 1,15,904
1T |Printing and Stationery 87,522 61,093
12 |Laboratory Test Charges 72,513 34,811
13 |Vehicle Fuel 59.696
14 |Audit Fees 50,000 47,200
15 Discount on Sales 40,500 ;
16 |Postage & Courier Charges 33,554 12,304
17 [Fooding Exp. 33,161 38,985
18 [Office Expenses 32,709 46,892
19 [Professional Charges 26,950 11,800
20 |Vehicle Maintance 25,730
21 |Telephone Expenses 18,774 14,206
22 [Puja & Festival Exp. 13,299
23 [Rent & Rates and Taxs 10,865 72,584
24 [Toll Gate Fee 9,945
25  |lnterest on TDS 6,001
20 |RMC Gate Charges 6,000
27  |Bank Charges 5,705 4,409
28 Advertsement 4,500 27,637
29 |Penal Interest 3,483 40,875
30 |Professional Tax 2,500
31 |Input Service Tax 11,800
32 |Loading & Unloading Charges 48,520
33 |Legal Expenses
34 |Transportation Charges 3.31,655
33 |Roc Charges 1,200
36 |Bad debrs written off - 6,612
Total 34,36,106 40,60,000




GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Other Notes Forming Integral Part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2019

Note : 22 Earnings Per Share Amount in T
S.No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 Net Profit for the year 16,44,139 19,006,787
i 5 Net Profit for the yéar atuributable to the equity share
i holders (A) 16,44,139 19,006,787
i Wenghted Average Number of Fiquity Shares (B) 5,25,0000 5,25,100
4 Par Value of Share 10 10
A FEarnmgs Per Share - Basic (A)/(B) a3 3.63
i G Adjustment in average number of share for Diluted 1
carnings per share
7 Diluted Eatnings Per Share 313 3.03
Note : 23 Deferred Tax Amount in ¥
§.No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mur-18
| Depreciation as per Companies Act 31,79,758 38,65,131
‘ 2 Deprecianon as per Income Tax Act 28,47 ,3006 33,358,380
;3 Timmng Difference 3,32,393 (5,26,745)
4 Current Year Deterred Tax (Asset)/ Liability (86,422) (1,360,954}
3 Opening Balance (1,44.494) 27,540
Closing Balance (Asset)/Liability (2,30,916) (1,44,494)
Note : 24 Payments To Auditors Amount in ¥
$.No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1|Sratutory Audit Fees 30,0001 30,0001
21 Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
3GST/ Service Tax 7,200 7,200
Total 47,200 47,200

Note ; 25 Related Party Disclosure
As per the Accounting Standard-18 on ‘Related party disclosures’ as notified by the Compunies (accounting Stundards) Rules-2006 the related partics of the
company ase as follows.
List of related parties
1. Key management personnel
a) Shashikant Tewary - Managing Director
b DN Rao - Director

Y Group Comipames
@) Gram Tarang Self Helf Co-Operative Lid.

Frsactions with related parties Amount in T
Key Management Personnel Group Companies
Particulars
‘ 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Shashikant Tewary Unsccured Loan 31,03,098 4,538,130
{Unsceured Loan from Gram Tarang SclfHelp Co-Operative
sociery 1,02,54,696 1,02,54,696 1,02,54,696 1,02,54,696




GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note: 26 Disclosure required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

: $ No Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

Principal amount remaning unpaid to any supplicr as

at the end ot the accounting year

3 Interest due thereon remaining unpaxl to any
supplier as at the end of the accounting year
3 The amount of interest paid along with the amounts
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
i appointed day
! ; NI NIT
! 1 The amount of interest due and payable for the year : S
5 The amount of interest accrued and remaining

unpaid at the end of the accounting vear

in the succeeding year, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid

|
‘ o The amount of further interest due and payable even

Note 27:

Previous vear's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessan to correspond with the current year's classitication / disclosure,

s per our report of even dare artached o the

Babanice Sheet and Protic and Loss Aecount

For SPC & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0056858 For GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
CA Shravan Kufhar Reddy ashikant Tewary D.K.Rao

Partner Managing Director Director
MRN; 240014 DIN ; 06453360 DIN: 00939956
Hyderabad

Date: 04-09-2019




NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

NOTE: 28
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Basis of Accounting

The accounts of the company are prepared & maintained consistently on accrual basis and under
the historic cost convention and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India and in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India as per Section 133 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, except otherwise stated.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current ot non-current as pet the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013

B. Fixed Assets

Ficed Assets are stated at cost (cost includes acquisition cost, freight, installation cost, finance
cost. duties and taxes and other incidental expenses incurred during the construction/installation).

C. Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on the Written Down Value Method, as per the usetul
lifc of the assets given in the Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013; and in the opinion of the
management these rates reflect the estimated useful life of those assets. The Company estimates
the serap value of the assets to be 5% of the cost.

D. Revenue Recognition

Income is accounted for on the basis of products sold and billed to customers.
E. Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post-tax
effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the yeat.




F. Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and
are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet
date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best

csumates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes.
G.Income Tax

The Company provides for and determines the current tax as the amount of tax payable in respect
of the total income for the period. The Company recognizes and provides for the deferred tax on
tming differences between total income and accounting income subject to the concept of
prudence.

H. Cash and Cash equivalents

(ash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
(o insignificant risk of changes in value.

For SPC&Associates

Chartered Accountants for and on behalf of Board of Directors

FRN: 0056858 - GRAM TARANG FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
‘ ) =

CA Shravan kimar Reddy Shashikant Tewary D.N.Rao

Partner Managing Director Director

MRN: 241004 (DIN: 06453360) (DIN: 00939956)

Date: 04th September, 2019
Place: Vishakhapatnam




INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment Year
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, 20 1 9-20
ITR-4 , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 filed and verified electronically]
— T
CENTURION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION AAECCT721R
CENTRE
-
E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village
a
E & AT ALLURI NAGAR R SITAPUR Fiom St ITR-7
-
E E Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality
<
= é E VIA UPPALADA PARLAKHEMUNDI
§ S8 Status AOP/BOI
Z o=
) % Z|  Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Filed u/s
=
Z BEHERAMPUR ORISSA
5 761211 139(1)-On or before due date
£
Assessing Officer Details (Ward/Circle) |EXEMPTION WARD, BERHAMPUR l
e-filing Acknowledgement Number 181049111280919
1 | Gross total income : o] 0
2 | Total Deductions under Chapter-VI-A : ' ; 2 0
3 | Total Income ' ot ; 3 0
s 3a| Deemed Total Income under AMT/MAT 3a 0
o =
2 % 3b| Current Year loss, if any 3b 0
= e~
5 E 4 | Net tax payable : 4 0
g = Interest and Fee Payable ' : 5 0
=
= b Total tax, interest and Fee payable 6 0
= :
= Ad T
g % 7 | Taxes Paid - e i
S = b TDS b
¢ TCS Tc
d  Self Assessment Tax 7de
e Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) 7 0
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) ’ 8 0
9 | Refund (7¢-6) ’ 9 0
Agriculture
10 | Exempt Income Ogthers - 10 0
Income Tax Return submitted electronically on 28-09-2019 12:36:13 _ from IP address _117.197.251.78 and verified by
DR.MUKTI KANTA MISHRA having PAN _ADOPMO255A  on  28-09-2019 12:36:13 from IP address
117.197.251.78  ysing Digital Signature Certificate (DSC)
DSC details: 16187183CN=e-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 2 Individual 2014,0U=Certifying Authority,O=eMudhra Consumer Services Limited,C=IN

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
. 1




referred to in section 11(2)(b)(ii) or section 11(2)}(b)
(iii), or

(c)| has not been utilised for purposes for which it was No
accumulated or set apart during the period for which
it was to be accumulated or set apart, or in the year
immediately following the expiry thereof? If so, the
details thereof

II. APPLICATION OR USE OF INCOME OR PROPERTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF PERSONS REFERRED TO IN SECTION 13(3)
1. | Whether any part of the income or property of the institution was lent, or continues to be | No
lent, in the previous year to any person referred to in section 13(3) (hereinafter referred
to in this Annexure as such person)? If so, give details of the amount, rate of interest
charged and the nature of security, if any.

7. | Whether any part of the income or property of the institution was made, or continued to | No
be made, available for the use of any such person during the previous year? If so, give
details of the property and the amount of rent or compensation charged, if any.

3. | Whether any payment was made to any such person during the previous year by way of | No
salary, allowance or otherwise? If so, give details

4. | Whether the services of the institution were made available to any such person during No
the previous year? If so, give details thereof together with remuneration or compensation
received, if any

5. | Whether any share, security or other property was purchased by or on behalf of the No
institution during the previous year from any such person? If so, give details thereof
together with the consideration paid

6. | Whether any share, security or other property was sold by or-on behalf of the institution | No
during the previous year to any such pcrson" If so, give detalls thereoftogether with the
consideration received : e b

7.| Whether any income or property of the institution was diVBrted ‘during the previous year | No
in favour of any such person? If so, give details thereof together with the amount of
income or value of property so diverted ;

8. | Whether the income or property of the institution was used or apphed during the ; No
previous year for the benefit of any such person in any other manner? If so, give details

1L INVESTMENTS HELD AT ANY TIME DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR(S) IN CONCERNS
IN WHICH PERSONS REFERRED TO IN SECTION 13(3) HAVE A SUBSTANTIAL INTEREST

S. [Name and address of | Where the concern is aj Nominal value of the: | Income from the. = | Whether the amount
Nolthe concern ‘company, number and | ‘investment(3) investment(I) | in col. 4 exceeded 5
class of shares held -+ | percent of the capital
5 - ' i of the concern during
| the previous year-say,
Total ran . — I
Place BHUBANESWA
R
Date 08/10/2018
Name BIBEKANANDA MOHANTY
Membership Number 056264
= e FRN (Firm Registration Number) 310009E
Address RB & A IAT

OOR IDCO TOWER JANPAT
H, BHUBANESWAR

Form Filing Details
Revision/Original (Original




FORM NO. 10B
[ See rule 17B]
Audit report under section 12A(b) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in the case of charitable or religious trusts or institutions

We have examined the balance sheet of CENT SCIENCE AND T LOGY ENTERPR HIP FA
ATION CENTRE AT-ALLURI NAGAR,R SITAPUR,UPPALADA PARALAKHEMUNDI , AAECC7721R [name and PAN
of the trust or institution] as at 31/03/2019 and the Profit and loss account for the year ended on that date which are in agreement
with the books of account maintained by the said trust or institution.
We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of the audit. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the head office and the branches of the
abovenamed institution visited by us so far as appears from our examination of the books, and proper Returns adequate for the
purposes of audit have been received from branches not visited by us , subject to the comments given below:
NIL
In our opinion and to the best of our information, and according to information given to us , the said accounts give a true and
fair view-

(i) in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the above named institution as at 31/03/2019 and

(ii) in the case of the profit and loss account, of the profit or loss of its accounting year ending on 31/03/2019
The prescribed particulars are annexed hereto.

Place BHUBANESWA
R
Date 08/10/2018
Name = s, BIBEKANANDA MOHANTY
MembershipNumber t : 056264
FRN (Firm Registration Number) 310009E
boladit SRB & ASSOCIATES 5TH FL

Address :
{ OOR 1D TOWER JANPAT
H, BHUBANESWAR

ANNEXURE
- Statement of particulars
1. APPLICATION OF INCOME FOR CHARITABLE OR RELIGIOUS PURPOSES

1. Amount of income of the previous year applied to . : » 20235129
charitable or religious purposes in India during that year ( ' e
2. | Whether the institution has exercised the option under |- No

clause (2) of the Explanation to section 11(1) 2 If so, the
details of the amount of income deemed to have been
applied to charitable or religious purposes in India during
the previous year ( %) ' - :
3. | Amount of income accumulated or set apart for application| No,
to charitable or religious purposes, to the extent it does not
exceed 15 per cent of the income derived from property
held under trust wholly for such purposes. ( %)

4. | Amount of income eligible for exemption under section No
11(1)(c) (Give details)
5. | Amount of income, in addition to the amount referred to 0

in item 3 above, accumulated or set apart for specified
purposes under section 11(2) ( ¥)
6. | Whether the amount of income mentioned in item 5 above | Not Applicable
has been invested or deposited in the manner laid down in
section 11(2)(b) ? If so, the details thereof.
7. | Whether any part of the income in respect of which an No
option was exercised under clause (2) of the Explanation to
section 11(1) in any earlier year is deemed to be income of
the previous year under section 11(1B) ? If so, the details
thereof ( T)
8. | Whether, during the previous year, any part of income accumulated or set apart for specified purposes under section
11(2) in any earlier year-
(a)| has been applied for purposes other than charitable or | No
religious purposes or has ceased to be accumulated or
set apart for application thereto, or y
(b)| has ceased to remain invested in any security referred | No
to in section 11(2)(b)(i) or deposited in any account
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independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of CENTURION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP
FACILITATION CENTRE

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of CENTURION SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION CENTRE. (“The Company"), which
comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of Income &
Expenditure for the period ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its excess of expenditure over income for the

period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
’ and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not

include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge

obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
ftauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant fo the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
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ﬁ@éR&F\%E?olr view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability fo contfinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis

of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable .
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

I
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(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of income and Expenditure dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

report in “Annexure-A” and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I.The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

financial statements.

li.The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There are no amounts which are required to.be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For SRB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 310009E

\acsn

K.P Swain
Bhubaneswar Partner
7th September 2019 M.N-306323
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019 of CENTURION SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION CENTRE

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CENTURION SCIENCE
AND TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION CENTRE (‘the Company”) as of
31% March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets: the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
_applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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OufF HRIE FbHES 88“6%?&9 procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of coIiusionA or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31* March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SRB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 310009E

\(&hﬂ-n

K.P Swain
Bhubaneswar Partner . q,_.‘r;a,wcfe,%
7th September 2019 M.N-306323 /{ ’ 3 ’_,,\\_
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CENTURION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION CENTRE

At-Alluri Nagar,PO-R.Sitapur.Uppalada,Parlakhemundi,Gajapati,Odisha

Incorporated under section 8 of Companies Act,2013

A company limited by share

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

SL AS AT 31 MARCH 2019 AS AT 31 MARCH 2018
NO PARTICULARS NOTES @) @)
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 797,304.47 7,224,159.36
2 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Other long-term liabilities
3 Current liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowning 4 5,084,556.00 5,015,630.00
(b) Trade Payble 817,556.00 478,849.00
(c ) Other current liabilities 5 522,074.00 659,467.00
Total 8,221,490.47 14,378,105.36
] ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 6
(i) Tangible assets 7,588,876.96 8,255,749.50
(ii) Intangible asset 84,229.00 69,830.00
(iii) Capital work in progress - -
(b) Long-term loans and advances
(c) Other non-current assets 7 - -
2 Current assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 8 161,071.51 5,334,194.86
(b) Trade receivables 255,678.00 262,934.00
(b) Short-term loans and advances 2,435.00 38,050.00
(c) Other current assets 9 129,200.00 417,347.00
Total 8,221,490.47 14,378,105.36

Accompanying Notes forming part of

the financial statements

For SRB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.Regd. No.310009E

§gwan

K.P SWAIN VA,
Partner ! 5 /i
M. No.306323 '

[REAY
W\

Bhubaneswar
7th September 2019

For Centurion Science and Technology

Enterpreneurship Faciliation Centre

W o /\;@W

Dr. M.K. Mishra
Director

Prof. D.N. Rao
Director

o



CENTURION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION CENTRE

At-Alluri Nagar,PO-R.Sitapur,Uppalada,Parlakhemundi,Gajapati,Odisha

Incorporated under section 8 of Companies Act,2013

A company limited by share

Statement of Income and Expenditure as at 31st march 2019

FORTHE YEARENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED |

SL PARTICULARS NOTES MARCH 31,2019 MARCH 31,2018
NO
(%) (%)
1) [INCOME
Revenue from operations 10 19,881,735.24 40,693,166.37
Other income 11 353,394.00 975,102.00
TOTAL INCOME 20,235,129.24 41,668,268.37
II) |EXPENDITURE
Employee benefits expenses 12 2,980,180.00 2,640,246.00
Training Expenses 13 20,807,944.00 33,078,677.25
Depreciation & Amortization expenses 6 1,502,516.46
Less: Transferred from Captial Grants
(Matching amount of depreciation on assets
acquired from captial grant) (469,966.44) 1,032,550.01 259,339.70
Other expenses 14 1,371,343.96 1,942,746.48
TOTAL EXPENSES 26,192,017.97 37,921,009.43
Surplus \(Deficit)Before exceptional and
lll) |extraordinary items and tax(l-Il) (5,956,888.73) 3,747,258.94
IV) |Exceptional items 4 &
Surplus\(Deficit) Before extraordinary items and
V) [tax(lll-IV) (5,956,888.73) 3,747,258.94
V1) |Extraordinary items .
VII) |Surplus\(Deficit) Before Tax(V-VI) (5,956,888.73) 3,747,258.94
Vi) | TAX EXPENSES -
(a) Current tax - -
Surplus\(Deficit) for the period from continuing
1X) |operations(VII-VIIl) (5,956,888.73) 3,747,258.94
X) |Surplus\(Deficit) from discontinuing operations - -
Xl) |Tax expense of discontinuing operations - =
Surplus\(Deficit) from Discontinuing operations
Xll) |(after tax) - -
XIll) | Surplus\(Deficit) for the period (5,956,888.73) 3,747,258.94

For SRB & Associates
Charjered Accountants
F.Regd. No.310009E

\/\%wvx
K.P SWAIN

Partner
M. No.306323

Bhubaneswar
7th September 2019

Accompanying Notes forming part of the financial statements

For Centurion Science and Technology
Enterpreneurship Faciliation Centre

Wi hugs <R

Dr. M.K. Mishra
Director

Prof. D.N. Rao
Director
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Centurion Science & Technology Entrepreneurship Facilitation Centre

At-Alluri Nagar,Po-R.Sitapur,Uppalada,Parlakhemundi, Gajapati,Odisha-761211

Note-1

1.

Corporate Information.

CENTURION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION
CENTRE is a Non-Profit making companydomiciled in India. The Companyengaged in
improving the quality of life of the poor or otherwise underprivileged rural and urban
people, by providing a complete range of financial and non-financial services so as to
facilitate their growth and development into financially sustainable entities.

Basis of Accounting

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP
comprises mandatory Accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act., 2013, read With Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounting) Rules, 2014 the
provisions of the Act (to the extent Notified) .Accounting policies have been consistently
applied except where a newly issued Accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Any grant received is
recognized as and when they are received.a

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles which requires estimates and assumptions to be made, that affects
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period.



. Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, if
capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any subsidy/ reimbursement/ contribution
received for installation and acquisition of any fixed assets is transferred to capital grant
account.

Capital work- in progress is stated at cost if any.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to its book value only
if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-
day repairs and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the
Statement of Income and Expenditure Account for the period during which such
expenses are incurred.

. Depreciation on fixed assets

Depreciation is provided on WDV Method over the period of assets after keeping 5% of
cost as residual value and in the manner prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation on assets purchased/ acquired during the year is charged from the date of

Purchase of the assets.

In respect of Addition/Deletion/Transfer of Fixed Assets depreciation is provided on
proportionate basis for the period during which the assets are put to use in the company.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial Recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated Impairment losses, if any.

. Capital Grant

Any amount received as capital grant/donations/contributions either from domestic
source for construction of building and acquisition of assets for augmenting the objective
of the company is transferred to Capital Grant Account. Matching amount of depreciation
on grant asset transferred to Capital Grant Account.



NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

15. Provisions for taxation have not been made in accounts as the company has been
registered under Section 12AA of the Income Tax Act 1961.

16. Related party Disclosure- As required by accounting Standard-18, “ Related Party
Disclosure”

Enterprise where there is significant influence (Where transaction Exist)

Particular of Related Party Current Year Previous Year

Centurion University of Technology
& Management (Closing Balance) 50,84,556.00 50,15,630.00

17. Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged confirming to current year's

presentation.
For SRB & Associates For Centurion Science and Technology
Chartered Accountants Entrepreneurship Facilitation Centre

F.Regd. No.310009E

W Qs RN V— /}}S}Oﬁ

K.P Swain Dr. M.K. Mishra
Partner Director Director
M. No.306323
Bhubaneswar ,J—h:?\
gt N\
Date:-07" September 2019 o/ N+



Notes to Financial Statement
Note No.2 : Share capital

PARTICULARS AS AT 31 MARCH 2019 AS AT 31 MARCH 2018
NUMBERS NUMBERS
AUTHORISED
Equity shares of [ 10 each 100,000 1,000,000.00 100,000 1,000,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP
Equity shares of | 10 each 100,000 1,000,000.00 100,000 1,000,000.00
TOTAL 100,000 1,000,000.00 100,000 1,000,000.00
(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the year.
PARTICULARS AS AT 31 MARCH 2019 AS AT 31 MARCH 2018
NUMBERS NUMBERS
i) Shares outstanding at the beginning of the financial year. 100,000 1,000,000.00 10,000 100,000.00
ii)Bonus Shares Issued during the year - - - -
ii)Equity shares Issued during the year 90,000 900,000.00
OUTSTANDING AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 100,000 1,000,000 100,000 | 1,000,000.00

(b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares

in the company

PARTICULARS AS AT 31 MARCH 2019 AS AT 31 MARCH 2018
NUMBERS % OF HOLDING NUMBERS % OF HOLDING
Mukti Kanta Mishra 5,000 5% 5,000 5%
Dechiraju Narasimha Rao 5,000 5% 5,000 5%
Centurion University of Technology &
Management(represented by Mr Mukti Kanta Mishra) 90,000 90% 90,000 0.90
TOTAL 100,000 100% 100,000 100%

Note No.3: Reserves and surplus

PARTICULARS AS AT MARCH 31,2019 AS AT MARCH 31,2018
() )
Reserve and Surplus consist of
a) Capital Reserve
Grant in aid
Grant from BMC 5,130,942.28 5,723,018.28
Grant others 28,300.41 28,300.41
Grant from Mindtree 13,983.75 56,573.98
Less: Transferred from Captial Grants
(Matching amount of depreciation on assets acquired from
captial grant) (469,966.44) (634,666.52)
TOTAL 4,703,260.00 5,173,226.15
b) Surplus/ (Deficit)
Excess of expenditure over income
Opening balance 2,050,933.21 (1,696,325.74)
Surplus(Deficit) for the year - (5,956,888.73) 3,747,258.94
TOTAL (3,905,955.53) 2,050,933.21
SUB TOTAL 797,304.47 7,224,159.36
Note No.4: Short Term Borrowings ;
AS AT MARCH 31,2019 AS AT MARCH 31,2018
() ()
Interest Free borrowings (Unsecured) 5,084,556.00 5,015,630.00
P — TOTAL 5,084,556.00 5,015,630.00
Note No.5: Other current liabilities
AS AT MARCH 31,2019 AS AT MARCH 31,2018
®) ®)
Other Liabilities * 521,528.00 444 455.00
Statutory Dues Payable 546.00 215,012.00
TOTAL 522,074.00 659,467.00

* Other Liabilites includes liabilties for expenses and salary wages payble .

-y




AS AT MARCH 31,2019
)

AS AT MARCH 31,2018
®)

Note 7:- Other Non Current Assets
Preliminary Expenses
Pre-operative Expenses

TOTAL - -

Note No.8: Cash and Bank balance
AS AT MARCH 31,2019 AS AT MARCH 31,2018
(®) )

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash-in-hand 370.00 16,586.00
Balance with banks - -
-In saving bank account 160,701.51 5,317,608.86

TOTAL 161,071.51 5,334,194.86

Note No.9: Other Current Asset

AS AT MARCH 31,2019
®)

AS AT MARCH 31,2018
®)

Deposits (Asset)

Security Deposit 100,380.00 366,380.00
TDS Receivable 28,820.00 28,820.00
Prepaid Insurance - 22,147.00

TOTAL 129,200.00 417,347.00




Notes to Financial Statement
Note No.10: Revenue from Operation

FOR THE YEAR ENDEED FOR THE YEAR ENDEED
PARTICULARS MARCH 31,2019 MARCH 31,2018
(%) (%)
Training Income 9,998,281.24 6,516,275.59
Grant & Donation 9,883,454.00 34,176,890.78
TOTAL 19,881,735.24 40,693,166.37

Note No.11: Other Income

FOR THE YEAR ENDEED | FOR THE YEAR ENDEED
PARTICULARS MARCH 31,2019 MARCH 31,2018
®) ®)
Miscellaneous income 353,394.00 975,102.00
TOTAL 353,394.00 975,102.00
Note No.12:Employee benefits expenses
FOR THE YEAR ENDEED FOR THE YEAR ENDEED
PARTICULARS MARCH 31,2019 MARCH 31,2018
) )
Salaries & Wages 2,980,180.00 2,640,246.00
TOTAL 2,980,180.00 2,640,246.00
Note No.13: Training Expenses
FOR THE YEAR ENDEED FOR THE YEAR ENDEED
PARTICULARS MARCH 31,2019 MARCH 31,2018
() )
Training Expenses
Training Expenses 20,807,944.00 33,078,677.25
TOTAL 20,807,944.00 33,078,677.25
Note No.14: Other expenses
FOR THE YEAR ENDEED | FOR THE YEAR ENDEED
PARTICULARS MARCH 31,2019 MARCH 31,2018
®) )
Bank Charges 18,556.96 20,958.77
Electricity Charges 281,725.00 382,631.00
External Linkage/internet 8,984.00 71,308.00
Legal & Consultancy 48,710.00 24.200.00
Office Expenses 474,602.00 479,622.00
Printing & Stationery 59,265.00 62,929.00
Registration Charges 7,000.00 41,800.00
Rent rate & taxes 15,850.00 16,000.00
Repair & Maintenance 47,786.00 336,827.00
Communication Related Expenses 39,615.00 7,159.00
Travelling & conveyance 276,740.00 450,457.71
Audit fee 26,550.00 26,550.00
Insurance 65,960.00 22,304.00
TOTAL 1,371,343.96 1,942,746.48
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Add:-

Add:-

Less:-

Note:

CENTURION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION CENTRE
Paralakhemundi

ASSESSMENT YEAR, 2018- 2019
PREVIOUS YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

NOTE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF SEC.11 OF THE INCOME TAX ACT.,1961

INCOME Amount ([)
As per Statement of Income 20,235,129

Capital Grant received during the year -
Un utilised Grant

TOTAL 20,235,129

Amount to be applied for Charitable purposes in_India
85% of the Income 17,199,860
Amount not exceeding 15% of the Income, 3,035,269

20,235,129
Amount actually applied for Charitable purposes
As per Statement of Application of Income 20,235,129
Addition to Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress 850,042
Deficit as per Income & Expenditure Account -
Surplus as per Income & Expenditure Account (5,956,889)
Depreciation 1,502,516

25,539,544
Amount accumulated U/s.11(2) for specific purpose NIL
Amount not exceeding 15% of the Income, -
accumulated U/s.11 (1) (a)

TOTAL -

As more than 85% of the Income has been applied for charitable purpose provisions of Sec 11 have
been complied with.Hence the institute is entitled to exemption form tax U/S 11.




CENTURION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRENEURSHIP FACILITATION CENTRE
Paralakhemundi

ASSESSMENT YEAR, 2019-20
PREVIOUS YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

NOTE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF SEC.11 OF THE INCOME TAX ACT.,1961

INCOME
Amount (Rs.)
Total Income as per Income & Expenditure Account 20,235,129.24

add : Capital Grant Received
add : Un utilised grant received
EXPENDITURE
Total expenditure as per income & Expenditure Account
Adjustment (Less)
1 Outstanding Expenses
2 Provision for doubtful loans
3 Prepaid expenses last years
4 Depreciation

5 Interest on term loan payble
6 TDS payble

Adjustment (ADD)
Opening outstanding Expenses
Adjustment (ADD)

1 Prepaid expenses
2 Fixed Asset

Income

Expenditure
upto 15%

U/S11(2) Accumulation

85%

20,235,129.24

26,192,017.97

521,528.00
22,147.00
1,032,550.01

1,576,225.01

659,467.00
659,467.00
25,275,259.96

850,042.00 850042.00 26,125,301.96

—_—Sa N T

20,235,129.24

17,199,859.85

26,125,301.96

0.00




e PURCHASE ORDER ORIGINAL COpy
CENTRAL TOOL ROOM & TRAINING CENTRE
o (A Government of India Society, Ministry of MSME)
A B-36, CHANDKA INDUSTRIAL AREA, BHUBANESWAR - 751 024, ODISHA & D
e ¢ Phone : Direct (0674) 3011710 (Purchase) KB T Tepotkend
%aa;,;ea;;“:@ Fax : 91-674-2743061, Email : cttc@cttc.gov.in, Website : www.cttcbbsr.co.in OHSSAS-18001
150-29990
Purchase/Work Order No.: - 1803104
M/s Gram Tarang Employability Training Services|PH#&é Limited _ ©23.01.2019
JLT.M Campus, Aluri Nagar, R.Sitapur OurTender Enquiry Noj per Committee Approval
Paralakhemundi - 761211 sa‘eé‘ o 01.01.2019
Ph No: +91 891 6587657, 09437619974 b bl s Nil
Date :- Nil
Indentor :- KVK
The undersigned is pleased to order the followings/accepts your tender mentioned above for supplies/services as
detailed in the schedule below subject to terms and conditions mentioned under and over leaf herewith.
Sl. Articles/Services to be supplied | Quaritity | Unit Unit Price Amount
No. ‘ S Rs. P. | Rs. P
1 Machining of components as per enclosed annexurg-I ) 673359.53
Material shall be supplied by CTTC BBSR.
Other terms & condition as per enclosed Annex-I & atfached Chdcklist For the supplier.
Criteria of Acceptance: T
Approval of Sample & CTTC Inspection Report.
OUR GST No: 21AAABC0056G1ZI 4
As per GST rule two copies of invoice is to be furnifhed for r¢lease of payment.
TotalinWords : - (Rupees six lakhs seventy three thousand three hundrtigixgsonly) 673359.53
TERMS & CONDITIONS * GST: As mentioned in annexure (GST to be shown separately)
1. Sales Tax : nil '
2. Excise Duty : 1
3. Octroi Duty : nf
4. Any other Taxes / Duties if any : nil
5. Insurance : nil
6. Packing / Forwarding : nil
7. Mode of Transport and Charges nil
8. Delivery Schedule Delivery - Within 30 Days of receipt of material. *
9 Tewss af Faympnt Payment - Within 30 days of delivery and acceptance ot teads.
. Managing Director/
Date - Authorised Official




PURCHASE ORDER ORIGINAL COPY

CENTRAL TOOL ROOM & TRAINING CENTRE

(A Government of India Society, Ministry of MSME)

B-36, CHANDKA INDUSTRIAL AREA, BHUBANESWAR - 751 024, ODISHA
Phone : Direct (0674) 3011710 (Purchase)

1S0-9001, 1SO-14001

Fax : 91-674-2743061, Email : cttc @cttc.gov.in, Website : www.cttcbbsr.co.in OHSAS-18001
1S0-29990
Purchase/Work Order NO._: - 1803105
M/s Gram Tarang Employability Training Services|PH3i¢ Limited 23.01.2019
J.I.T.M Campus, Aluri Nagar, R.Sitapur Our Tender Enquiry Noxs per Committee Approval
Paralakhemundi - 761211 Date :- 01.01.2019
Ph No: +91 891 6587657, 09437619974 Your Ref. No.:- Nil
Date :- Nil
Indentor :- ARD

The undersigned is pleased to order the followings/accepts your tender mentioned above for supplies/services as

detailed in the schedule below subject to terms and conditions mentioned under and over leaf herewith,

Sl. Articles/Services to be supplied Quaritity | Unit Unit Price Amount
No. : Rs. P. | Rs. B
Machining of Components -
1 | Pressure Port 151510PD060 (TU/ML) - 850 | Nos. 569.75 - 484287.50
2 | Clamping Ring (ADAPTOR) 120112PD090 (Milling) 26 Nos. 924.50 24037.00
3 | Mounting Head 150910PD020 (TU/ML) o 200 | Nos. 591.25 118250.00
Material shall be supplied By CTTC, Bhubaneswar
Other Terms & Condition as per Enclosed Annex-I & Attached Checklisg for the Supplier]
Criteria of Acceptance:
Approval of Sample & CTTC Inspection Report.
OUR GST No: 21AAABC0056G1Z1 :
As per GST rule two copies of invoice is to be furnished for releas¢ of pajyment.
Total in Words : " (Rupees six lakh twenty six thousand five hundrbd Bigumty:five only) 626574.50

TERMS & CONDITIONS ;

1. Sales Tax GST: Extra as applicable (GST should be shown separately)
2. Excise Duty : nil '
3. Octroi Duty : nil
4. Any other Taxes / Duties if any : nil
5. Insurance: nil
6. Packing / Forwarding : ail
7. Mode of Transport and Charges : A
i nil
8. Delivery Schedule . :
9. Terms of Payment Delivery : As per Mutually agreed delivery schedule. o
Payment : Within 30 days of delivery & acceptance of ite
Managing Director/
Date - Authorised Official
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AXIS BANK
I\

CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

Joint Holder :- -

RAMACHANDRAPUR JATNI DISTKHURDA

BHUBANESHWAR Customer No :841004552
ODISHA-INDIA Scheme :CA - BUSINESS CLASSIC
PIN752050 Currency :INR
Statement of Axis Account No :914020024435835 for the period (From : 01-06-2018 To : 30-06-2018)
Tran Date Value Date Transaction Particulars Chg No Amount(INR) DR/CR Balance(INR) | Branch Name
OPENING BALANCE 6465930.76
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
01-06-2018 01-06-2018 [ By Clg 423792 015 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 6467930.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
01-06-2018 01-06-2018 [ By Clg 924894 015 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 6469930.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
01-06-2018 01-06-2018 [ By Clg 313072 028 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 6471930.76 TG
01-06-2018 01-06-2018 | TRF/381/k lineair services 75701 50000.00 DR 6421930.76 JATNI [OR]
RTGS/SK/UTIBR52018060100358444/718/GRAM TARANG
01-06-2018 01-06-2018 [EM 72199 5000000.00 DR 1421930.76 JATNI [OR]
01-06-2018 01-06-2018 [ NEFT/SK/AXSK181520026740/718/SUBRAT DASH/SAKN1733 75702 12926.00 DR 1409004.76 JATNI [OR]
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 | By Clg 019139 015 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1411004.76 T
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [By Clg 113724 002 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1413004.76
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 422599 015 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1415004.76 TG
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 271484 002 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1417004.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 366246 002 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1419004.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 270455 028 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1421004.76 TG
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 422597 015 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1423004.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 271559 002 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1425004.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 839203 026 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1427004.76 TG
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 | By Clg 490748 002 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1429004.76 T
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 422610 015 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1431004.76
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 891443 024 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1433004.76 TG
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 747666 011 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1435004.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 By Clg 491702 017 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1437004.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 [ By Clg 955651 002 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1439004.76 TG
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 | By Clg 891977 002 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1441004.76 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-06-2018 02-06-2018 By Clg 972463 011 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 1443004.76 TG
05-06-2018 05-06-2018 [ NEFT/SBIN918156099985/0SCSTDF//ATTN/LTR 2024PD VII 22800.00 CR 1465804.76 MOHALI [PB]
05-06-2018 05-06-2018 [ NEFT/SBIN918156102616/OSCSTDF/ATTN/LTR 2026D VII 4800.00 CR 1470604.76 MOHALI [PB]
05-06-2018 05-06-2018 | NEFT/SBIN918156083954/OSCSTDF//ATTN/LTR 2018PD VII 64575.00 CR 1535179.76 RTGSHUB
05-06-2018 05-06-2018 [ NEFT/SBIN918156075999/0SCSTDF//ATTN/LTR 2020PD VII 253687.00 CR 1788866.76 RTGSHUB
NEFT/ANDBN18222197087/ORISSA SCST DEVELOPMENT
05-06-2018 05-06-2018 | FINA 64400.00 CR 1853266.76 RTGSHUB
NEFT/ANDBN18222193171/ORISSA SC ST DEVELOPMENT
05-06-2018 05-06-2018 | FIN 742612.00 CR 2595878.76 | DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
06-06-2018 06-06-2018 [ By Clg 019140 015 Bhubaneswar 2000.00 CR 2597878.76 TG
NEFT/SK/AXSK 181580024540/718/MAA DAKHICHANDI
07-06-2018 07-06-2018 | CATE 75703 129208.00 DR 2468670.76 JATNI [OR]
11-06-2018 11-06-2018 | RTGS/SBINR52018061100047178/0SC ST DEV FINANCE 284375.00 CR 2753045.76 THANE [MH]
12-06-2018 12-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180612CENTU04/SDM C:4632256/814329 75704 814329.00 DR 1938716.76 | SHANKAR NAGAR NAG MH
SHIVAJI PARK, MUMBAI
14-06-2018 14-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180614CENTUO03/SDM C:4641543/66905 75705 66905.00 DR 1871811.76 MH]
SHIVAJI PARK, MUMBAI
14-06-2018 14-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180614CENTUO04/SDM C:4641547/233550 75706 233550.00 DR 1638261.76 [MH
14-06-2018 14-06-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK181650010633/718/P A V S SEKHAR/SAKN1 75707 90000.00 DR 1548261.76 JATNI [OR]
15-06-2018 15-06-2018 | To Transfer/71820180614CENTU10/25:832331984:0/8020 8020.00 DR 1540241.76 | M G ROAD, GURGAON [HR]




15-06-2018 15-06-2018 | TO NEFT/71820180614CENTU10/25:832331983:0 873782.00 DR 666459.76 [ M G ROAD, GURGAON [HR]
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181667758035/R03/AMOL
15-06-2018 15-06-2018 | WAGHMODE 7819.00 CR 674278.76 VILLUPURAM [TN]
15-06-2018 15-06-2018 | NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181667758173/R03/ASHISH KUMAR 9877.00 CR 684155.76 | FRIENDS COLONY NAG MH
15-06-2018 15-06-2018 [ NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181667758403/R03/POOL CAMPUS 19550.00 CR 703705.76 GWALIOR[MP]
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181667758119/R0O3/MAHESH SANJEEVREDDY
15-06-2018 15-06-2018 [DHARGUDE 8271.00 CR 711976.76| NAGARHYDERABAD[A
16-06-2018 16-06-2018 | GST @18% on Charge 9.00 DR 711967.76 JATNI [OR]
16-06-2018 16-06-2018 | Consolidated Charges for A/c 50.00 DR 711917.76 JATNI [OR]
18-06-2018 18-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180618CENTUO06/SDM C:4658717/350094 75711 350094.00 DR 361823.76 KURNOOL [AP]
18-06-2018 18-06-2018 | NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181698469971/R03/SIVA POLLAI 370.00 CR 362193.76 VANSDA NAV GJ
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181698474978/R03/BHAGY ASHRI
18-06-2018 18-06-2018 | JADHAV 3911.00 CR 366104.76 YAVATMAL [MH]
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181698475613/R03/SANJWANI PIMPRI-CHINCHWAD, PUNE
18-06-2018 18-06-2018 [ PAWAR 4266.00 CR 370370.76 [MH]
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181698475021/R11/ANMOL D
18-06-2018 18-06-2018 [ MUNGASE 2968.00 CR 373338.76 | GOPALPURA, JAIPJAI RJ
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181698469869/R03/ABODIY A
18-06-2018 18-06-2018 |BHUYAN 370.00 CR 373708.76 MIRYALGUDA [AP]
19-06-2018 19-06-2018 | TRF/718/ALAGENGI SUCHITRA 75710 15000.00 DR 358708.76 JATNI [OR]
TRF/BINAYAKA PRASAD MISHRA/BINAYAKA PRASAD PALTANBAZAR,
20-06-2018 20-06-2018 | MISHRA 60000.00 CR 418708.76 GUWAHATI [AS]
20-06-2018 20-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180620CENTUQ9/SDMC:4670128/73195 75712 73195.00 DR 345513.76 KOTHAPET HYD AP
20-06-2018 20-06-2018 | NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181719069401/R04/ABHISHEK SINGH 3774.00 CR 349287.76 MUMBAI FORT [MH]
ATM RECONCILATION
21-06-2018 21-06-2018 | 34376978-EDC GPRS Ser Fee-Jun'l8 767.00 DR 348520.76 CENTRE
PALARIVATTOM, KOCHI
21-06-2018 21-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180621CENTUO06/SDM C:4673396/31000 75709 31000.00 DR 317520.76 L]
21-06-2018 21-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180621CENTU08/SDM C:4675755/83505 75714 83505.00 DR 234015.76 VASHI, MUMBAI [MH]
21-06-2018 21-06-2018 | BRN-NEFT-AXISF18172035102-SHRIRAM BABURAO- 10000.00 DR 224015.76 JATNI [OR]
22-06-2018 22-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180622CENTU08/SDM C:4679698/144345 75713 144345.00 DR 79670.76 URLA, RAIPUR [CT]
22-06-2018 | 22-06-2018 | BRN-NEFT-AXISF18173041751-ASHISH VASANTRA- 14090.00 DR 65580.76 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/RETURN/AXISF18173041751/RO3/ASHISH
22-06-2018 22-06-2018 | VASANTRAO 14090.00 CR 79670.76 BANGALORE [KT]
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
25-06-2018 25-06-2018 | By Clg 119723 010 Bhubaneswar 200000.00 CR 279670.76 TG
25-06-2018 25-06-2018 | TRF/1973/p paint 75718 32270.00 DR 247400.76 JATNI [OR]
25-06-2018 25-06-2018 | IMPS/P2A/817618377791/917873052163/PHD FEES 2018 55000.00 CR 302400.76 JATNI [OR]
CENTRALISED CTSMUM
26-06-2018 26-06-2018 | By Clg 042007 240 Pune 214790.70 CR 517191.46 MH
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
27-06-2018 27-06-2018 | BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TO IDBI BANK 75715 18250.00 DR 498941.46 TG
NEFT/SK/AXSK 181780011680/718/ASHISH KUMAR
27-06-2018 27-06-2018 | SEN/SAK 75719 37207.00 DR 461734.46 JATNI [OR]
27-06-2018 27-06-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK181780016072/718/APEX AGENCIES/SAKN18 75720 8912.00 DR 452822.46 JATNI [OR]
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
28-06-2018 28-06-2018 | By Clg 914022 015 Bhubaneswar 145000.00 CR 597822.46 TG
28-06-2018 28-06-2018 | FOR CSREM TRUST BHUBANESWAR CAMPUS 10000000.00 CR 10597822.46 JATNI [OR]
29-06-2018 29-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180628CENTUO08/SDM C:4701415/34602 75722 34602.00 DR 10563220.46 BARIATU [JH]
29-06-2018 29-06-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK181800025615/718/SUN SPORTS/SAKN18351 75721 12852.00 DR 10550368.46 JATNI [OR]
29-06-2018 29-06-2018 | TRF/718/TRANSFER 75724 70000.00 DR 10480368.46 JATNI [OR]
TOLLYGUNGE, KOLKATA
29-06-2018 29-06-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180629CENTU08/SDM C:4706215/191251 75723 191251.00 DR 10289117.46 WB
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
30-06-2018 30-06-2018 | BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TO BALAJEE TRAVELS 75716 1627.00 DR 10287490.46
NEFT/SK/AXSK 181810011730/718/ASHISH KUMAR
30-06-2018 30-06-2018 | SEN/SAK 75725 20527.00 DR 10266963.46 JATNI [OR]
TRANSACTION TOTAL DR/CR 8428273.00/12229305.70
CLOSING BALANCE 10266963.46

Unless the constituent notifies the bank immediately of any discrepancy found by him/her in this statement of Account, it will be taken that he/she has found the account correct.

The closing balance as shown/displayed includes not only the credit balance and / or overdraft limit, but also funds which are under clearing. It excludes the amount marked as lien, if any. Hence the closing balance

displayed may not be the effective available balance. For any further clarifications, please contact the Branch.

We would like to reiterate that, as a policy, Axis Bank does not ask you to part with/disclose/revalidate of your iConnect passord,login id and debit card number through emails OR phone call Further,we would like
to reiterate that Axis Bank shall not be liable for any losses arising from you sharing/disclosing of your login id, password and debit card number to anyone. Please co-operate by forwarding all such suspicious/spam
emails, if received by you, to customer.service@axisbank.com

REGISTERED OFFICE - AXISBANK LTD,TRISHUL,Opp. Samartheswar Temple, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad . 380006.Thisis a system generated output and requires no signature.

Legends:

ICONN - Transaction trough Internet Banking
AUTOSWEERP - Transfer to linked fixed deposit

REV SWEEP - Interest on Linked fixed Deposit

SWEEP TRF - Transfer from Linked Fixed Deposit / Account
VMT - VisaMoney Transfer through ATM

BRN -Branch
LDG -Lodge
INB -Internet Banking
RLZ -Redlise
DLK -Delink



CWDR - Cash Withdrawal through ATM

PUR - POS purchase

TIP/ SCG - Surcharge on usage of debit card at pumps/railway ticket purchase or hotel tips
RATE.DIFF - Difference in rates on usage of card internationally
CLG - Cheque Clearing Transaction

VMT-ICON - VisaMoney Transfer Vialnternet Banking

EDC - Credit transaction through EDC Machine

SETU - Seamless electronic fund transfer through AXIS Bank
Int.pd - Interest paid to customer |SSUE -Issuance

Int.Coll - Interest collected from the customer

OW RTN-Outward return

++++ End of Statement ++++

DHR -Dishonour

REC -Recovery

LN -Loan

HCY -Home Currency Advance
TFR -Transfer

INT -Interest Run
BKNG -Booking
CNCL -Cancellation
ISSUE -Issuance
AMEND -Amendment
PUR-Purchase



AXIS BANK
I\

CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

Joint Holder :- -

RAMACHANDRAPUR JATNI DISTKHURDA

BHUBANESHWAR Customer No :841004552
ODISHA-INDIA Scheme :CA - BUSINESS CLASSIC
PIN752050 Currency :INR
Statement of Axis Account No :914020024435835 for the period (From : 03-07-2018 To : 31-08-2018)
Tran Date Value Date Transaction Particulars Chg No Amount(INR) DR/CR Balance(INR) | Branch Name
OPENING BALANCE 10266963.46
03-07-2018 03-07-2018 [ NEFT/N184180576839652/SUVASHREE DA SH/Fees for phd 25000.00 CR 10291963.46 DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
03-07-2018 03-07-2018 | THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE 75726 14843.00 DR 10277120.46 BHUBANESHWAR [OR]
NEFT/P18070363903183/SEL CO FOUNDATION/SELCO
03-07-2018 03-07-2018 [ FOUNDA 75000.00 CR 10352120.46 CBB NEW DELHI
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
04-07-2018 04-07-2018 [ BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TO SAl| BABA 75717 1730.00 DR 10350390.46 TG
05-07-2018 05-07-2018 | RTGS/SK/UTIBR52018070500354388/718/ GRAM TARANG FO 75727 1700000.00 DR 8650390.46 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/IBKL180705378336/RANJEET GURUMOHAN
05-07-2018 05-07-2018 [KAKKAD 25000.00 CR 8675390.46 RTGSHUB
06-07-2018 06-07-2018 | NEFT/SBIN518187233495/E SRAVAN KUMAR/ATTN/ 25000.00 CR 8700390.46 [ DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
06-07-2018 06-07-2018 | RTGS/SK/UTIBR52018070600356019/718/CENTURION UNIV 75729 300000.00 DR 8400390.46 JATNI [OR]
CRPF SQUARE,
06-07-2018 06-07-2018 [ BRN-REF NO.0551RIR1800045 AUD 9000@50.0900/RLZ 449960.27 CR 8850350.73| BHUBANESHWAR [OR]
06-07-2018 06-07-2018 [ RTGS/SK/UTIBR52018070600356792/718/DATA FORMS/SAK 75728 249480.00 DR 8600870.73 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/SK/AXSK 181870029930/718/ASHISH KUMAR
06-07-2018 06-07-2018 [ SEN/SAK 75732 10370.00 DR 8590500.73 JATNI [OR]
06-07-2018 06-07-2018 [ NEFT/SK/AXSK181870030369/718/FESTO INDIA PRIVATE 75730 3206493.00 DR 5384007.73 JATNI [OR]
07-07-2018 07-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180707CENTOL/SDM C:4748293/137974 75731 137974.00 DR 5246033.73[ GAYATRINAGARHYD TG
JUBILEE HILLS,
07-07-2018 07-07-2018 | NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181884239646/R03/SUBHASH MASKE 364.00 CR 5246397.73 HYDERABAD [AP]
NEFT/SBIN618188842186/Mr. AMIYA KUMAR
07-07-2018 07-07-2018 [ SAHOO//ATTN/ 25000.00 CR 5271397.73| DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
NEFT/ANDBN18223313368/ORISSA SCST DEVELOPMENT
07-07-2018 07-07-2018 [ FINA 864975.00 CR 6136372.73| DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
09-07-2018 09-07-2018 | NEFT/SBIN718190563751/OSFDC//ATTN/2469 OSFDC 201335.00 CR 6337707.73| DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
09-07-2018 09-07-2018 [ NEFT/SBIN718190568652/OSFDC//ATTN/2471 OSFDC 169367.00 CR 6507074.73 RTGSHUB
10-07-2018 10-07-2018 | MOB/TPFT/AVIJT ROUT/912010025315889 25000.00 CR 6532074.73 PUNE [MH] MAIN
VENKATNARAYANA
10-07-2018 10-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180710CENT01/SDM C:4764767/460403 75733 460403.00 DR 6071671.73 ROAD, T NAGAR,CH
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
10-07-2018 10-07-2018 | By Clg 914061 015 Bhubaneswar 125000.00 CR 6196671.73 TG
NEFT/SK/AXSK 181910024143/718/ASHISH KUMAR
10-07-2018 10-07-2018 | SEN/SAK 75736 6805.00 DR 6189866.73 JATNI [OR]
10-07-2018 10-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180710CENT04/SDM C:4770678/797339 75739 797339.00 DR 5392527.73 SUNDARGARH [OR]
11-07-2018 11-07-2018 | NEFT/180711i173926685/SMARJEET DAS/TUTION FEE SMA 50000.00 CR 5442527.73 RTGSHUB
MANINAGAR,
11-07-2018 11-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180711CENT08/SDM C:4775634/319500 75741 319500.00 DR 5123027.73 AHMEDABAD [GJ]
NEFT/SK/AXSK 181920027015/718/CENTURION
11-07-2018 11-07-2018 |UNIVERSITY 75740 300000.00 DR 4823027.73 JATNI [OR]
11-07-2018 11-07-2018 | TRF/718/TRANSFER 75735 20315.00 DR 4802712.73 JATNI [OR]
12-07-2018 12-07-2018 | UPI/P2A/819314481047/UPIffealc208f 7644ff97fb2664 20000.00 CR 4822712.73 JATNI [OR]
12-07-2018 12-07-2018 | UPI/P2A/819314481875/UPI 705630dd62d4b12a2b03cc7 5000.00 CR 4827712.73 JATNI [OR]
13-07-2018 13-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180713CENT14/SDMC:4790793/338809 75742 338809.00 DR 4488903.73 BANGALORE [KT]
13-07-2018 13-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180713CENT23/SDM C:4791034/399841 75743 399841.00 DR 4089062.73 PATIALA [PB]
CHANDRAYANGUTTA ,HYD
13-07-2018 13-07-2018 | NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181946815451/R0O3/PRASHANT POCHI 2146.00 CR 4091208.73 ERADAB [AP]
13-07-2018 13-07-2018 | TRF/718/TRANSFER 75744 936000.00 DR 3155208.73 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/SK/AX SK 181940033605/718/ASHISH
13-07-2018 13-07-2018 | GADEKAR/SAKN1 75745 13678.00 DR 3141530.73 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181946815802/R11/SANDIP
13-07-2018 13-07-2018 | RUSHIKESH 8516.00 CR 3150046.73 RAJARHAT [WB]
14-07-2018 14-07-2018 | GST @18% on Charge 9.00 DR 3150037.73 JATNI [OR]
14-07-2018 14-07-2018 | Consolidated Charges for A/c 50.00 DR 3149987.73 JATNI [OR]




16-07-2018 16-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180716CENT01/SDMC:4798344/11438 75748 11438.00 DR 3138549.73 DUMKA [JH]
16-07-2018 16-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180716CENT03/SDMC:4798567/153983 75747 153983.00 DR 2984566.73( BANI PARK,JAIPUR [R]]
NEFT/SK/AXSK181980032796/718/GRAM TARANG
17-07-2018 17-07-2018 |EMPLOYBI 75751 2672926.00 DR 311640.73 JATNI [OR]
TRF/CENTURION SCHOOL OF RURAL ENTERPRISE
18-07-2018 18-07-2018 | MANAGEME 2200000.00 CR 2511640.73 BHUBANESHWAR [OR]
BALANAGAR, HYDERABAD
18-07-2018 18-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180718CENTU09/SDM C:4808077/434215 75752 434215.00 DR 2077425.73 [AP]
18-07-2018 18-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180718CENT02/SDM C:4808614/148799 75749 148799.00 DR 1928626.73| SHIBPUR, HOWRAH [WB]
PIMPRI-CHINCHWAD, PUNE
18-07-2018 18-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180718CENTO03/SDMC:4808687/478837 75746 478837.00 DR 1449789.73 MH
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181998087331/RO3/MAHENDRA ANNA SALAI, CHENNAI
18-07-2018 18-07-2018 |DHIWAR 3341.00 CR 1453130.73 [TN]
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB181998087597/R03/SANJWANI
18-07-2018 18-07-2018 |PAWAR 10800.00 CR 1463930.73 AMTALA [WB]
18-07-2018 18-07-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK181990019207/718/CLOUD NEXTVISION SYS 75753 108000.00 DR 1355930.73 JATNI [OR]
ATM RECONCILATION
18-07-2018 18-07-2018 |34376978-EDC AMC FY18-19 885.00 DR 1355045.73 CENTRE
CENTRALISED CTSMUM
19-07-2018 19-07-2018 | By Clg 042234 240 Pune 414613.68 CR 1769659.41 MH
NEFT/SK/AXSK 182000022150/718/CENTURION
19-07-2018 19-07-2018 |UNIVERSITY 75754 200000.00 DR 1569659.41 JATNI [OR]
TRF/CENTURION SCHOOL OF RURAL ENTERPRISE
19-07-2018 19-07-2018 |MANAGEME 1000000.00 CR 2569659.41 BHUBANESHWAR [OR]
19-07-2018 19-07-2018 | TRF/718/TRANSFER 75756 402181.00 DR 2167478.41 JATNI [OR]
20-07-2018 20-07-2018 [ YSDD 75760 4000.00 DR 2163478.41 JATNI [OR]
20-07-2018 20-07-2018 | YSDD 75759 4000.00 DR 2159478.41 JATNI [OR]
20-07-2018 20-07-2018 | YSDD 75758 15000.00 DR 2144478.41 JATNI [OR]
20-07-2018 20-07-2018 | NEFT/000141189561/ASHUTOSH NANDA 50000.00 CR 2194478.41| DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
20-07-2018 20-07-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182010025728/718/ICALIBRATOR TRAINNIN 75761 540000.00 DR 1654478.41 JATNI [OR]
20-07-2018 20-07-2018 [ NEFT/SBIN718201161218/Mr KULAMANI PANDA//ATTN// 50000.00 CR 1704478.41 RTGSHUB
CENTRALISED CTSMUM
21-07-2018 21-07-2018 | By Clg 963476 002 Pune 592474.00 CR 2296952.41 MH
21-07-2018 21-07-2018 | NEFT/SBIN718202343272/Flying Officer SAMEERA HOOD 25000.00 CR 2321952.41( DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
ATM RECONCILATION
21-07-2018 21-07-2018 [ 34376978-EDC GPRS Ser Fee-Jul'18 767.00 DR 2321185.41 CENTRE
NEFT/SK/AXSK 182040022707/718/ASHISH KUMAR
23-07-2018 23-07-2018 | SEN/SAK 75762 35745.00 DR 2285440.41 JATNI [OR]
23-07-2018 23-07-2018 | TRF/718/TRANSFER 75765 28912.00 DR 2256528.41 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/SK/AXSK 182040024507/718/K ALY ANI
23-07-2018 23-07-2018 | COMMUNICATIO 75764 136860.00 DR 2119668.41 JATNI [OR]
24-07-2018 24-07-2018 | NEFT/ALLAH18205368768/Miss. MADHUSMITA/4th Year 1s 25000.00 CR 2144668.41 RTGSHUB
ELECTRONICCITY,
25-07-2018 25-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180725CENTO03/SDMC:4837175/47159 75766 47159.00 DR 2097509.41 BANGALORE [KT
ELECTRONICCITY,
25-07-2018 25-07-2018 [ TO Transfer/71820180725CENT04/SDM C:4837178/194088 75763 194088.00 DR 1903421.41 BANGALORE [KT
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB182060081001/R03/SUBASH SEVEN BUNGLOWS,
25-07-2018 25-07-2018 | CHANDRA SA 5000.00 CR 1908421.41 ANDHERI, MUMBA
26-07-2018 26-07-2018 | NEFT/IOBAN18207484429/JHARANARANI PATTNAIK 50000.00 CR 1958421.41 RTGSHUB
NEFT/SK/AX SK 182080003902/ 718/ CENTURIAON
27-07-2018 27-07-2018 | UNIVERSIT 75767 500000.00 DR 1458421.41 JATNI [OR]
TRF/718/CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND
27-07-2018 27-07-2018 |MA 75768 70000.00 DR 1388421.41 JATNI [OR]
30-07-2018 30-07-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180727CENTO03/SDM C:4850998/39357 75772 39357.00 DR 1349064.41 MUMBAI FORT [MH]
30-07-2018 30-07-2018 [ TO Transfer/71820180730CENTU10/SDM C:4851818/65269 75774 65269.00 DR 1283795.41 LUDHIANA [PB]
30-07-2018 30-07-2018 | NEFT/RETURN/AXTB182111342570/R03/PAPUN ROUT 5770.00 CR 1289565.41 DURGAPUR [WB]
30-07-2018 30-07-2018 | TRF/024/TRANSFER 75771 82400.00 DR 1207165.41 JATNI [OR]
30-07-2018 30-07-2018 [ TO Transfer/71820180730CENTO03/SDM C:4854318/254716 75777 254716.00 DR 952449.41 KANGEYAM [TN]
31-07-2018 31-07-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182120027065/718/DDB MUDRA PRIVATE LI 75778 500000.00 DR 452449.41 JATNI [OR]
01-08-2018 01-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK 182130010805/718/PAVS SEKHAR/SAKN1951 75779 90000.00 DR 362449.41 JATNI [OR]
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
02-08-2018 02-08-2018 | BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TO SAI BABA TOURS 75770 1673.00 DR 360776.41 TG
02-08-2018 02-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180802CENTU10/SDM C:4876191/58342 75780 58342.00 DR 302434.41 [ BODHALE NAGAR NAS MH
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
03-08-2018 03-08-2018 | BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TO BALAJEE TRAVELS 75769 3398.00 DR 299036.41 TG
NEFT/SBIN718215541016/BM SBI MCB
03-08-2018 03-08-2018 [VISAKHAPATNAM//AT 17994.10 CR 317030.51 RTGSHUB
04-08-2018 04-08-2018 | RTGS/SBINR12018080400012066/CSREMTRUST//INB/ 500000.00 CR 817030.51| IRUNGATTUKOTTAI [TN]
04-08-2018 04-08-2018 | RTGS/SK/UTIBR52018080400352112/718/CATHEXIS/SAKR1 75786 592772.00 DR 224258.51 JATNI [OR]
04-08-2018 04-08-2018 [ TO Transfer/71820180804CENTU12/SDM C:4884243/30492 75785 30492.00 DR 193766.51 [ BUNDGARDEN, PUNE [MH]
MARATHAHALLI,
04-08-2018 04-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180804CENTU16/SDM C:4885402/31447 75783 31447.00 DR 162319.51 BANGALORE [KT]




04-08-2018 04-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182160013802/718/CHITTA RANJAN KAR/SA 75787 5000.00 DR 157319.51 JATNI [OR]
RTGS/ORBCH18216099757/CSREM TRUST, BALI NAGAR, NEW DELHI
04-08-2018 04-08-2018 |BHUBANESWARY///B 1200000.00 CR 1357319.51 [DL]
04-08-2018 04-08-2018 [ NEFT/RETURN/AXTB182163671251/R03/Amol Waghmode 2662.00 CR 1359981.51 MANDYA [KT]
04-08-2018 04-08-2018 [ TO Transfer/71820180804CENTU20/SDM C:4889913/504356 75784 504356.00 DR 855625.51 NANAKPUR PKL HR
NEFT/SK/AXSK 182180025455/718/ASHISH KUMAR
06-08-2018 06-08-2018 [ SEN/SAK 75788 13000.00 DR 842625.51 JATNI [OR]
TRF/718/CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND
07-08-2018 07-08-2018 [MA 75791 70000.00 DR 772625.51 JATNI [OR]
07-08-2018 07-08-2018 [ TO Transfer/71820180807CENTU12/SDM C:4905042/346287 75790 346287.00 DR 426338.51 CHANCHAL C1145WB
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
08-08-2018 08-08-2018 [BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TOHOTEL SEETAL 75775 45062.00 DR 381276.51
PHOOLBAUG, GWAL GLR
08-08-2018 08-08-2018 [ TO Transfer/71820180808CENTO06/SDM C:4909047/235411 75789 235411.00 DR 145865.51 MP
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB182205002672/R04/DURGESH
08-08-2018 08-08-2018 [CHAKRADH 292.00 CR 146157.51 SAHALA SOE OR
LAJPATNAGAR Il, NEW
08-08-2018 08-08-2018 | NEFT/RETURN/AXTB182205002363/R04/BALA SHAHEB 3227.00 CR 149384.51 DELHI [DL]
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TO GUPTA DISTRIBUTORS 75773 22500.00 DR 126884.51 TG
RTGS/ORBCH18221069315/CSREM TRUST, JUBILEE HILLS,
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ BHUBANESWAR///B 4000000.00 CR 4126884.51 HYDERABAD [AP]
NEFT/SK/AXSK 182210004906/718/SURAJKUMAR
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [MISHRA/S 75798 15000.00 DR 4111884.51 JATNI [OR]
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ NEFT/SK/AXSK 182210007257/718/GUNANIDHI DAS/SAKN19 75792 35877.00 DR 4076007.51 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/SK/AXSK 182210007325/718/RAMESH CHANDRA
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ PADHI 75797 58849.00 DR 4017158.51 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/SK/AXSK 182210010991/718/CENTURION
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [UNIVERSITY 75793 300000.00 DR 3717158.51 JATNI [OR]
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ RTGS/SK/UTIBR52018080900356548/718/CENTURION UNIV 75794 1000000.00 DR 2717158.51 JATNI [OR]
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ TO Transfer/71820180809CENTU15/SDM C:4917934/28654 75795 28654.00 DR 2688504.51 BASTI [UP]
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180809CENTU16/SDMC:4917944/13991 75796 13991.00 DR 2674513.51 CHIKHLI [G]]
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ NEFT/SK/AXSK 182210026716/718/TRIPSHOPPERS.COM/SAK 65976 170000.00 DR 2504513.51 JATNI [OR]
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ NEFT/RETURN/AXTB182215494884/R03/makoju mahesh 5222.00 CR 2509735.51 BHILWARA [R]]
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 | NEFT/RETURN/AXTB182215494839/R03/pAPUN ROUT 5770.00 CR 2515505.51 BHILWARA [R]]
09-08-2018 09-08-2018 [ NEFT/SBIN318221770304/OSFDC//ATTN/090818 OSFDC 302 382492.00 CR 2897997.51 RTGSHUB
10-08-2018 10-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180810CENTU16/SDM C:4925338/99676 75799 99676.00 DR 2798321.51 MUMBAI FORT [MH]
10-08-2018 10-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180810CENTU17/SDM C:4925356/17229 75800 17229.00 DR 2781092.51 MUMBAI FORT [MH]
11-08-2018 11-08-2018 | GST @18% on Charge 9.00 DR 2781083.51 JATNI [OR]
11-08-2018 11-08-2018 | Consolidated Charges for A/c 50.00 DR 2781033.51 JATNI [OR]
13-08-2018 13-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182250008610/718/CLOUD NEXTVISION SYS 65978 108000.00 DR 2673033.51 JATNI [OR]
13-08-2018 13-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180813CENTU15/SDM C:4933587/708179 65977 708179.00 DR 1964854.51| KHAIRATABAD HYD AP
14-08-2018 14-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182260010164/718/XAVIER LABOUR RELATI 65984 172800.00 DR 1792054.51 JATNI [OR]
BALANAGAR, HYDERABAD
14-08-2018 14-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180814CENTUO8/SDM C:4941530/491262 65981 491262.00 DR 1300792.51 [AP]
BALANAGAR, HYDERABAD
14-08-2018 14-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180814CENTU10/SDM C:4941438/416081 65983 416081.00 DR 884711.51 [AP]
14-08-2018 14-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180814CENTU12/SDM C:4942390/82476 65982 82476.00 DR 802235.51 VADODORA [G]]
NEFT/RETURN/AXTB182266745412/R03/BIDY UT BANSHI
14-08-2018 14-08-2018 | MON 3277.00 CR 805512.51 | PEERGATE, BHOPA BHO MP
14-08-2018 14-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180814CENTU13/SDM C:4942876/136299 65979 136299.00 DR 669213.51 | DEEDWANA OLI SA GLRMP
CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND
14-08-2018 14-08-2018 | MANAGEMENT 65985 300000.00 DR 369213.51 JATNI [OR]
RTGS/SBINR12018081600000499/CENTURIONUNIVERSITYO KARELI BAUG, VADODARA
16-08-2018 16-08-2018 |FT 400000.00 CR 76921351
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
16-08-2018 16-08-2018 | By Clg 521834 022 Bhubaneswar 25000.00 CR 794213.51 TG
NEFT/CITIN18904060780/VARROC ENGINEERING
16-08-2018 16-08-2018 |[LIMITED/V 1911396.00 CR 2705609.51 RTGSHUB
CCGOIl HYDERABAD HYD
17-08-2018 17-08-2018 | By Clg 104734 016 Bhubaneswar 100000.00 CR 2805609.51 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
17-08-2018 17-08-2018 | BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TO JYOTI RANJAN MAHAPATRA 75781 3000.00 DR 2802609.51 TG
18-08-2018 18-08-2018 | NEFT/SBIN818230915677/COL SK RATH//ATTN/ 50000.00 CR 2852609.51 RTGSHUB
18-08-2018 18-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180818CENTU11/SDM C:4959274/67755 65986 67755.00 DR 2784854.51 AIMER [R]]
NEFT/SK/AX SK 182300036959/718/ CENTURION
18-08-2018 18-08-2018 | UNIVERSITY 65987 300000.00 DR 2484854.51 JATNI [OR]
20-08-2018 20-08-2018 [ RTGS/SK/UTIBR52018082000351819/718/CENTURION UNIV 65988 1911396.00 DR 57345851 JATNI [OR]
20-08-2018 20-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182320024527/718/KULDIP SINGH/SAKN201 65989 16140.00 DR 557318.51 JATNI [OR]
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
21-08-2018 21-08-2018 [ BRN-CLG-CHQ PAID TO CENTURION UNIVERSITY OF 75776 37340.00 DR 519978.51 TG
NEFT/SAA59800988/CSREM TRUST
21-08-2018 21-08-2018 | BHUBANESWAR///BUSINE 3000000.00 CR 3519978.51| DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR




CRPF SQUARE,
22-08-2018 22-08-2018 | TRF/TANMAYA SAHOO/TRANSFER 115000.00 CR 3634978.51 BHUBANESHWAR [OR]
22-08-2018 22-08-2018 | TRF/718/TRANSFER 65990 3000000.00 DR 634978.51 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/ANDBN18224973173/ORISSA SCST DEVELOPMENT
23-08-2018 23-08-2018 [ FINA 738687.00 CR 1373665.51 RTGSHUB
23-08-2018 23-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182350030563/718/THE PUBLISHING PVT L 65995 147000.00 DR 1226665.51 JATNI [OR]
23-08-2018 23-08-2018 | TRF/718/TRANSFER 65994 36651.00 DR 1190014.51 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/SK/AX SK182350034385/718/PRASANTA
23-08-2018 23-08-2018 | DAS/SAKN202 65993 35000.00 DR 1155014.51 JATNI [OR]
23-08-2018 23-08-2018 | NEFT/SBIN318235063976/0OSFDC//ATTN/OSFDC 3191 DT 21 252360.00 CR 1407374.51| DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
23-08-2018 23-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180823CUTM01/SDM C:4977315/53452 65992 53452.00 DR 1353922.51 HABRA [WB]
23-08-2018 23-08-2018 | NEFT/SBIN318235061551/0OSFDC//ATTN/OSFDC 3193 DT 21 64220.00 CR 1418142.51 RTGSHUB
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
24-08-2018 24-08-2018 | By Clg 184479 025 Bhubaneswar 35000.00 CR 1453142.51 TG
CCGOI HYDERABAD HYD
24-08-2018 24-08-2018 |By Clg 712115 024 Bhubaneswar 100000.00 CR 1553142.51 TG
24-08-2018 24-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182360032279/718/SKILL COUNCIL GREEN 65996 260000.00 DR 1293142.51 JATNI [OR]
27-08-2018 27-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182390014613/718/TRIPSHOPPERS.COM/SAK 65997 62557.00 DR 1230585.51 JATNI [OR]
NEFT/P18082792629840/SEL CO FOUNDATION/SELCO
27-08-2018 27-08-2018 | FOUNDA 15000.00 CR 1245585.51| DATA CENTRE-CHEMBUR
NEFT/P18082792607801/SEL CO FOUNDATION/SELCO
27-08-2018 27-08-2018 |[FOUNDA 45000.00 CR 1290585.51 RTGSHUB
29-08-2018 29-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180829CENT001/SDM C:4996202/205498 65998 205498.00 DR 1085087.51| NORTH PARAVUR ERN KL
29-08-2018 29-08-2018 | TRF/718/TRANSFER 65999 70000.00 DR 1015087.51 JATNI [OR]
31-08-2018 31-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK 182430010640/718/SMITANJALI ROUT/SAKN 66002 20000.00 DR 995087.51 JATNI [OR]
31-08-2018 31-08-2018 | NEFT/SK/AXSK182430010691/718/BERIJPAL SINGH/SAKN20 66001 13261.00 DR 981826.51 JATNI [OR]
31-08-2018 31-08-2018 | TO Transfer/71820180831CENTU11/SDM C:5010580/137309 66003 137309.00 DR 844517.51 [ SHIVALIK NAGAR, HARUT
TRANSACTION TOTAL DR/CR 28923707.00/19501261.05
CLOSING BALANCE 844517.51
Cheque Return Details
Transactin Type Chg No Chg Amount Return Date Reason for Return
15-DRAWERS SIGNATURE TO OPERATE ACCOUNT NOT
INWARD CLG| 75757 15000 21-07-2018 RECEIV

Unless the constituent notifies the bank immediately of any discrepancy found by him/her in this statement of Account, it will be taken that he/she has found the account correct.

The closing balance as shown/displayed includes not only the credit balance and / or overdraft limit, but also funds which are under clearing. It excludes the amount marked aslien, if any. Hence the closing balance

displayed may not be the effective available balance. For any further clarifications, please contact the Branch.

We would like to reiterate that, as a policy, Axis Bank does not ask you to part with/disclose/revalidate of your iConnect passord,login id and debit card number through emails OR phone call Further,we would like
to reiterate that Axis Bank shall not be liable for any losses arising from you sharing/disclosing of your login id, password and debit card number to anyone. Please co-operate by forwarding al such suspicious/spam
emails, if received by you, to customer.service@axisbank.com

REGISTERED OFFICE - AXISBANK LTD,TRISHUL ,Opp. Samartheswar Temple, Near Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad . 380006.This is a system generated output and requires no signature.

Legends:

ICONN - Transaction trough Internet Banking

BRN -Branch

AUTOSWEEP - Transfer to linked fixed deposit

REV SWEEP - Interest on Linked fixed Deposit

SWEEP TRF - Transfer from Linked Fixed Deposit / Account
VMT - VisaMoney Transfer through ATM

CWDR - Cash Withdrawal through ATM

PUR - POS purchase

TIP/ SCG - Surcharge on usage of debit card at pumps/railway ticket purchase or hotel tips
RATE.DIFF - Difference in rates on usage of card internationally
CLG - Cheque Clearing Transaction

VMT-ICON - VisaMoney Transfer ViaInternet Banking

EDC - Credit transaction through EDC Machine

SETU - Seamless electronic fund transfer through AX1S Bank
Int.pd - Interest paid to customer |SSUE -Issuance

Int.Coll - Interest collected from the customer

OW RTN-Outward return

++++ End of Statement ++++

LDG -Lodge

INB -Internet Banking
RLZ -Realise

DLK -Delink

DHR -Dishonour

REC -Recovery

LN -Loan

HCY -Home Currency Advance
TFR -Transfer

INT -Interest Run
BKNG -Booking
CNCL -Cancellation
ISSUE -Issuance
AMEND -Amendment
PUR-Purchase



PURCHASE ORDER

INDENT COPY

CENTRAL TOOL ROOM & TRAINING CENTRE

(A Government of India Society, Ministry of MSME)
B-36, CHANDKA INDUSTRIAL AREA, BHUBANESWAR - 751 024, ODISHA

Phone : Direct (0674) 3011710 (Purchase)

1SO-9001, 1SO-14001

Fax :91-674-2743061, Email : ctic @cttc.gov.in, Website : www.cttcbbsr.co.in OHSAS-18001
1S0-29990
Purchase/Work Order No.: - '
i o 1803086
M/s Centurion University of Technology and Mar} 1 : : 24.12.2018
MIG 33, D.N. 39-33-33, Vuda Colony, Phase-I a?f%gde’ i o TE-140 (LT)
Madhavadara, Visakhapatnam- 530 018 A.P ST i 08.11.2018
Ph No: 0891 2708977 A 0 - il
Daip :» 18.11.2018
Indentor :- DGM

The undersigned is pleased to order the followings/accepts your tender mentioned above for supplies/services as
detailed in the schedule below subject to terms and conditions mentioned under and over leaf herewith.

Date -

1st year, 5% after 2nd year and 5% after 3nghx&aging Di

Sl. Articles/Services to be supplied Quantity | Unit Unit Price Amount
Ney Rs. P._| Rs. P
1 Diagnostic study and preparation of DPR for 27 Nos of 4527000.00
N, Govt. ITIs of Andhra Pradesh State Govt.
Detail scope of work as per enclosed Annexure-I
OUR GST No : 21AAABC0056G1Z1
ﬂ Total in Words : I Figures :
" (Rupees forty five lakh twenty seven thousand only) Qures - 4527000.00
TERM ONDIT '
1. Sales Tax: GST: Extra as applicable.
2. Excise Duty : nil
3. Octroi Duty : nil
4. Any other Taxes / Duties if any : J nil
5. Insurance: ail
6. Packing / Forwarding : nil
7. Mode of Transport and Charges : :
8. Delivery Schedule “f]
9. Terms of Payment nil =
Payment: 25% advance, 50% on submission of all D fter

Authorised Official




Scope of Work/Term of Reference for the study of Modernisation of
Govt. ITIs in Andhra Pradesh

1. All the 27 Government ITIs shall be inspected physically by the expert team of consulting
agency. A dynamic study shall be conducted covering all major aspects like existing layout
plan of the ITI, physical infrastructure, furniture, equipment & machinery courses offered and
quality of faculty etc., for preparing individuals DPR for each ITI.

2. The consultant shall send a team of technical experts who have expertise in various technical
trades. The team will also include a Civil Engineer/Architect who will examine the layout and
Campus plans of the ITI and suggest a revised master plan wherever feasible and necessary.
They will also suggest removal of old buildings which are in dilapidated condition and
construction of new sheds and building, toilets, drinking water reservoir, STP, landscaping etc.,

3. The requirement of civil infrastructure will depend on the courses that are proposed to be
continued. Wherever certain courses are found irrelevant to the industry, they shall be
recommended for discontinuation. Consultant shall recommend new courses which are relevant
to the industry at the present time as well as future needs. Similarly the civil infrastructure
proposal will also be based on this consideration.

4. Each ITI should have a minimum of 10 trades.

5. Plans should be made for commencing short term technical training programs to meet the
immediate requirements of the industry. These courses will be run in coordination with
APSSDC and SEEDAP and other Government agencies. All ITIs should conduct short
duration courses for the youth in large numbers.

6. For each trade, suitable machinery and equipment which needs to be used by the trainees
should be recommended for procurement. The consultant will fully assist ITIs in procuring
such equipment.

7. Wherever advanced technologies like simulators are available they may be suggested for
procurement. This will enable large number of trainees to learn quickly without expenditure on

running cost.

8. The existing furniture should be evaluated and wherever it is possible to repair and reuse it
shall be done. In all other cases, new furniture shall be procured.

9.  All obsolete furniture as well as equivalent which are not repairable and which are not relevant
should be listed out by consultant and recommended for disposal.

10. The project will be implemented over a period of 3 years and the consultancy is expected to do
handholding during this period.
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11.

12.

13,

14.

15:

16.

17

18.

The consultancy shall complete the preparation of DPRs of all the ITIs within the 60 days from
the date of issue of this G.O. For this purpose multiple teams have to be sent simultaneously to
various ITIs to complete the work in time.

All the expert teams visiting the ITIs should be given proper briefing so that broadly an
identical templates of recommendations emerge for all ITIs.

The consultant should also evaluate the quality of faculty working in ITIs and based on their
levels of knowledge, skill sets and overall competence make suitable recommendations. Up
gradation of faculty knowledge and skills through specific training program should be
recommended. The recommendations have to be very specific for each staff member.

The consultant shall organize orientation workshops initially to secure the whole-hearted
cooperation of all staff of ITIs in the implementation of this project.

The consultancy should assist the ITIs in securing the involvement of the private sector for
various trades for setting up of specific labs under CSR sponsorship.

A document should be submitted in proposing new procedures, guidelines to allow the ITIs
operate in a sustainable manner giving measured autonomy to ITIs in taking up external work
earning and using that to upgrade the ITIs further.

The administrative procedures followed internally by the ITIs needs improvement. Hence, the
present arrangements should be examined and suitable recommendations given for all the ITIs.

All designs, specifications, RFPS, DPRs etc., should be submitted electronically based on an
Information System Developed and populated as part of study.






